
CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
March 11, 2024

AGENDA

The special open public meeting of the Central Union School District Board of Trustees will be
held on Monday, March 11, 2024 at District Presentation Center, 15783 18th Avenue, Lemoore,
CA 93245. The Board meeting will begin with a preliminary open session at 5:00 p.m. and
adjourn into closed session. After the closed session the general open session will be called to
order at 6:00 p.m.

Any individual who requires a translator, disability-related accommodations or modifications
including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting should contact
the Superintendent or designee in writing no later than 8:00 a.m. the day of the meeting.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the
governing board regarding an open session item on this agenda are available for public
inspection and may be accessed under the Board Agenda and backup information housed on
the District website at www.central.k12.ca.us.

CUSD Mission Statement ~
Central Union School District seeks to be an exemplary learning community. We build the foundation of this
community through meaningful relationships, relevant and engaging learning, effective communication, and providing
a safe atmosphere. Each student will be treated as an individual, given the tools to be a lifelong learner, and taught
to function as a member of a group and as a productive member of society. We challenge ourselves to be better than
we think we can be, and advocate for the greater good of our community. Our success in this mission will build
lifelong, confident learners, who have the tools necessary for success in a changing world.

1. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION:
a. Call to Order
b. Roll Call
c. Flag Salute

Trustees:
Dale Davidson, Jeffrey Gilcrease, Ceil Howe III, and Sarah Strait

District Administration: Site Administration:

Tom Addington Akers: Heiko Sweeney, Darin Denney
Traci Fullerton Central: Anne Gonzales, David Pilcher



Jared Johnson Neutra: Elizabeth Alvarado, Brittany Gately
Karla Burgos-Rodriquez Stratford: Christina Gonzales, Tara Taylor
Teresa Santamaria
Davinder Sidhu

CUSD Employee Associations' Representatives and others in attendance

2. PROCEDURE FOR VISITORS WHO WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD:

If any visitor wishes to address the Board, the request form, entitled “Request to
Address the Board” should be filled out as soon as possible. Complete the form in its
entirety and give it to the Superintendent. Persons may speak to any item on the
agenda when it comes up for discussion or persons may speak during the time
designated, “Courtesy to Visitors.” Persons speaking to the board should understand
that the Board invites your comments. Most questions asked of the Board require
research and/or investigation. Therefore, the Board may respond to your questions in
writing. Your input is important. However, if the comments involve a District employee
or a student, the President will, at that time, explain the rights of the Speaker and the
rights of the employee and/or student. Each address to the Board should not exceed
five minutes in length with no more than thirty minutes per item.

3. PRESENTATION(S):

a. Akers Elementary School

4. DISTRICT REPORTS
a. Business - Teresa Santamaria - 2nd Interim Report
b. Superintendent Update

ENROLLMENT

BEG. OF
YEAR
2022-2023

BEG. OF
YEAR
2023-2024

February
2022-23

February
2023-24 Inter Districts TOTAL

AKERS 672 651 679 636 LESD 30

CENTRAL 226 227 250 215 HANFORD 10

NEUTRA 413 428 426 423 OTHER 2

STRATFORD 283 278 290 305 Intra-District 4

TOTAL 1594 1584 1645 1579 TOTAL 46

5. COURTESY TO VISITORS:



6. CORRESPONDENCE AND BOARD INFORMATION:

a. Office of Local Defense Community Cooperation - Close out correspondence for
Akers Project

i. OLDCC Grant Number: SP1526-18-02

ii. OLDCC Grant Number: SP1526-18-03

b. School Newsletters

7. CONSENT AGENDA:
(at this time board members may request that an item or items be removed from the
consent agenda and placed as ‘new business’)

a. Approve minutes of the regular board meeting of February 12, 2024
b. Approve separations:

i. 23-2/24

ii. 24-2/24

iii. 25-2/24

iv. 26-2/24

v. 27-2/24

vi. 28-2/24

vii. 29-2/24

c. Approve agreement for update of Developer Fees with SchoolWorks, Inc (ta)

d. Approve service agreement CA-BChim-122023-MN-01 with Comcast Cable
Communications, LLC for ethernet services (ta)

e. Approve license agreement with Document Tracking Services for District
document management (ta)

f. Approve student placement agreement with Northern Arizona University (ta)

g. Accept donation from The Ready Room Project for Akers School (ta)

h. Accept bid from Kings County Office of Education for internet access at Stratord
Elementary School (ta)

Approve items a) through h):

8. OLD BUSINESS:
a. none

9. NEW BUSINESS
a. Announce out any closed session decision. (ta)
b. Approve February 2024 District warrants (ts)



c. Approve February 2024 Fiscal Position Reports for General Fund and Cafeteria
Fund (ts)

d. Approve Second Interim Budget Report 2023-24 (ts)
e. Approve Resolution #C-03-11-2024 Budget revisions (ts)

f. Approve update to Central Union/Lemoore Area Transportation JPA bus
transportation plan (ta)

g. Approve Resolution #D-03-11-2024 R.J. Neutra Elementary School
Modernization and New Construction Project (ta)

h. Approve Annual Statement of Need, Annual Declaration of Need for Fully
Qualified Educators and Resolution #E-03-11-2024 (ta)

i. Adopt Central Union Elementary School District (“District”) articles of interest for
successor negotiations with the Central Union Elementary Teachers Association
(ta)

j. Adopt Central Union Elementary School District (“District”) articles of interest for
successor negotiations with the Central Union Classified Employees’
Association (ta)

k. Accept bid from AMS.net as the lowest responsive bidder for services/items
(network upgrade) under the USAC:School and Library Division pending erate
funding for the 2024-2025 school year (ta)

10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:

11. CLOSED SESSION:
The closed session of the Board of Trustees will be held to consider the following:

a. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters - Consider expulsion
of case #B-03-11-2024 (Gov. Code §35146)

b. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters - Consider expulsion
of case #C-03-11-2024 (Gov. Code §35146)

c. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters - Consider expulsion
of case #D-03-11-2024 (Gov. Code §35146)

d. Labor Negotiations (Gov. Code §54957.6)
e. Personnel (Gov. Code 54957)

i. Public employee discipline/dismissal/release



Application Preview

February 14, 2024

 
FAIN:  HQ00051810048
OLDCC Grant Number:  SP1526-18-02
Lemoore NAS/Akers ES (SP)

Mr. Thomas Addington
Superintendent
Central Union School District
15783 - 18th Avenue
Lemoore, CA  93245-9742

 

Dear Mr. Addington:

          This is to inform you that we have accepted the final performance and final federal financial
reports for the above identified grant for construction activities.  In accordance with your final federal
financial report, the balance of unused funds in the amount of $232,147.00 has been deobligated and
returned to the federal government.  All applicable administrative actions and work required under the
grant are complete.  Therefore, we are proceeding with the close out of this grant.  Please be advised
that the close out does not affect:

DoD's right to disallow costs and recover funds on the basis of a later audit or other review.1.
The grantee's obligation to return any funds due as a result of later refunds, corrections, or other2.
transactions.
Obligations associated with any federal interest (real- or personal property-related) accrued3.
through the purchase of items with grant funds.
Records access and retention, property management, and audit requirements as outlined in 2 CFR4.
200, "Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards."

 

          The following clarifies the applicability of federal interest to the grant as well as disposition
instructions applying to property subject to a federal interest.  A federal interest period applies to this
grant based on the approved construction of grant-funded real property and the approved procurement
of personal property (i.e., equipment) detailed in the equipment list submitted as a final grant
deliverable.  The federal interest period for grant-funded real property is detailed in the grant award. 
The federal interest period for each item of personal property is the estimated useful life (from the date
of purchase) of that property as detailed in the equipment list deliverable.  Until the expiration of the
federal interest period, the grantee is advised it must manage real property in accordance with 2 CFR §
200.311 and personal property in accordance with 2 CFR § 200.313.

 



          During the federal interest period, the grantee must use the Office of Management and Budget
Standard Form 428 for yearly reporting on the status of all personal property and every five years for
reporting on real property still subject to a federal interest.  Should the grantee wish to dispose of
property still subject to a federal interest, the grantee must request written prior approval from the
grantor using the Office of Management and Budget Standard Form 429 for real property and the Office
of Management and Budget Standard Form 428 for personal property prior to disposing of property
subject to a federal interest.  Federal interest in property arising through an Office of Local Defense
Community Cooperation grant award expires at the end of the federal interest period.  After the
expiration of the federal interest period for each item of property, the grantee is instructed to retain title
of the property for the originally authorized purpose.  If / when the property is no longer needed for the
originally authorized purpose, the grantee is instructed either to dispose of the property in conformance
with 2 CFR § 200.313(e)(1) or to transfer title to a third party in conformance with 2 CFR §
200.313(e)(3).

Sincerely,

Patrick J. O’Brien
Director
Office of Local Defense Community Cooperation

 



Application Preview

February 14, 2024

 
FAIN:  HQ00051910004
OLDCC Grant Number:  SP1526-18-03
Lemoore NAS/Akers ES (SP)

Mr. Thomas Addington
Superintendent
Central Union School District
15783 - 18th Avenue
Lemoore, CA  93245-9742

 

Dear Mr. Addington:

          This is to inform you that we have accepted the final performance and final federal financial
reports for the above identified grant for construction activities.  In accordance with your final federal
financial report, the balance of unused funds in the amount of $232,147.00 has been deobligated and
returned to the federal government.  All applicable administrative actions and work required under the
grant are complete.  Therefore, we are proceeding with the close out of this grant.  Please be advised
that the close out does not affect:

DoD's right to disallow costs and recover funds on the basis of a later audit or other review.1.
The grantee's obligation to return any funds due as a result of later refunds, corrections, or other2.
transactions.
Obligations associated with any federal interest (real- or personal property-related) accrued3.
through the purchase of items with grant funds.
Records access and retention, property management, and audit requirements as outlined in 2 CFR4.
200, "Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards."

          The following clarifies the applicability of federal interest to the grant as well as disposition
instructions applying to property subject to a federal interest.  A federal interest period applies to this
grant based on the approved construction of grant-funded real property and the approved procurement
of personal property (i.e., equipment) detailed in the equipment list submitted as a final grant
deliverable.  The federal interest period for grant-funded real property is detailed in the grant award. 
The federal interest period for each item of personal property is the estimated useful life (from the date
of purchase) of that property as detailed in the equipment list deliverable.  Until the expiration of the
federal interest period, the grantee is advised it must manage real property in accordance with 2 CFR §
200.311 and personal property in accordance with 2 CFR § 200.313.

          During the federal interest period, the grantee must use the Office of Management and Budget

 



Standard Form 428 for yearly reporting on the status of all personal property and every five years for
reporting on real property still subject to a federal interest.  Should the grantee wish to dispose of
property still subject to a federal interest, the grantee must request written prior approval from the
grantor using the Office of Management and Budget Standard Form 429 for real property and the Office
of Management and Budget Standard Form 428 for personal property prior to disposing of property
subject to a federal interest.  Federal interest in property arising through an Office of Local Defense
Community Cooperation grant award expires at the end of the federal interest period.  After the
expiration of the federal interest period for each item of property, the grantee is instructed to retain title
of the property for the originally authorized purpose.  If / when the property is no longer needed for the
originally authorized purpose, the grantee is instructed either to dispose of the property in conformance
with 2 CFR § 200.313(e)(1) or to transfer title to a third party in conformance with 2 CFR §
200.313(e)(3).

Sincerely,

Patrick J. O’Brien
Director
Office of Local Defense Community Cooperation

 



Central School
March 2024

School Activities, Events and Game Days:

1. March 1 Trimester 2 Report Card/ PFT Physical Fitness Testing (5th & 7th)

2. March 1 Central Parent Teacher Club (PTC) Meeting @ 8:15am

3. March 4 5th Grade to Downing Planetarium/Campus Tour at Fresno State

4. March 4 - 8 Read Across America/Spirit Week (Please See Dress Up Days Schedule)

5. March 5 Lemoore High School Counselors @ Central – Complete Registration

6. March 7 Family Educational Night (Topic: Preventing Youth Substance Use) @ 5pm in Cafeteria

7. March 7 Peach Blossom Festival @ Fresno State (3rd- 4th Grade Participants - Depart @ 8:30am)

8. March 9 Saturday School

9. March 11-15 Trimester 3 Academic Screener – Kinder thru 8th Grades

10. March 14 SARB Meeting @ 8:30am District Presentation Center

11. March 14 Trimester 2 – Attendance Award Incentive Field Trip for Kinder – 4th Grades

(Depart for John’s Incredible Pizza in Fresno @ 9:30am)

12. March 15 Muffins with Moms @ 7:30am in the Cafeteria

13. March 18 Parent Spring Academic Walks @ 8:30am

14. March 19 Indian Education Council (IEC) Meeting @ Santa Rosa Rancheria

15. March 20 Trimester 2 Academic/Character Awards

Kinder - 3rd Grades @ 8:15am in the Cafeteria

16. March 21 Trimester 2 Academic/Character Awards

8th Grade @ 8:15am in the Cafeteria - 6th & 7th Grades in Classrooms

4th - 5th, SDC Grades @ 8:45am in the Cafeteria

17. March 21 Trimester 2 – Attendance Award Incentive Field Trip for 5th - 8th Grades

(Depart for John’s Incredible Pizza Company in Fresno @ 10am)

18. March 22 Storybook Walk #3 – Kindergarten thru 3rd Grades @ 8:15am

19. March 22 EARLY RELEASE DAY - 1PM STUDENTS ARE DISMISSED (FRIDAY)

20. March 26-April 1st SPRING BREAK



2/29/24, 9:48 AMNeutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education

Page 1 of 11https://www.smore.com/n/gazc2

Neutra Jets
Weekly Update. 3/4/24-3/8/24

TUTEASCHOON
NASLEMOORE

0Share Accessibility

https://www.smore.com/app?s=logo


2/29/24, 9:48 AMNeutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education

Page 2 of 11https://www.smore.com/n/gazc2

24/25NEWSTUDENTREGISTRATION



2/29/24, 9:48 AMNeutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education

Page 3 of 11https://www.smore.com/n/gazc2

NeutraBookFair-2/29/24-3/8/24



2/29/24, 9:48 AMNeutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education

Page 4 of 11https://www.smore.com/n/gazc2



2/29/24, 9:48 AMNeutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education

Page 5 of 11https://www.smore.com/n/gazc2

NeutraTrackMeetvsAkers(AtNeutra)
12:30pm-3:00pm



2/29/24, 9:48 AMNeutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education

Page 6 of 11https://www.smore.com/n/gazc2



2/29/24, 9:48 AMNeutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education

Page 7 of 11https://www.smore.com/n/gazc2

March23,20204-April1,2024



2/29/24, 9:48 AMNeutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education

Page 8 of 11https://www.smore.com/n/gazc2

MilitaryandFamilyLifeCounselingProgram

Information about the Consent Form Consent Form



2/29/24, 9:48 AMNeutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education

Page 9 of 11https://www.smore.com/n/gazc2

Program

SchoolWellnessPolicy



2/29/24, 9:48 AMNeutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education

Page 10 of 11https://www.smore.com/n/gazc2

Upcoming Events
3/8/24- Report Cards Go Home
3/9/24- Saturday School
3/19/24- Track Meet at Neutra against Akers. 12:30-2:30 (Open to the Public)
3/21/24- Mileage Club 1:30 (Open to the Public)
3/23/24-4/1/24- Spring Break
3/11/24- Deployment Club 12:00-1:30
3/19/24- Track Meet (Home) vs Akers 12:30-3:00 (Open to the public)



2/29/24, 9:48 AMNeutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education

Page 11 of 11https://www.smore.com/n/gazc2

Created with

Communicate quickly and effectively with interactive newsletters.
Smore empowers educators to connect with their community, streamline school communications,
and increase engagement.

Create a newsletter

Elizabeth Alvarado
Elizabeth is using Smore to create beautiful newsletters

https://www.smore.com/


Stratford Elementary School, March Update 
 

 
 

 
School Events 
 
March 1  National Read Across America Day, Pajama Party! 
   End of Trimester 2 
March 5  LHS Registration onsite for 8th Graders 
March 8  Report Cards Sent Home 
March 9  Saturday School 
March 11  Trimester Awards 
March 12  Spring Academic Walkthrough  
March 14  3rd Grade Farm Day 
   Local SARB 
March 15  LHS Tour, 8th grade SPED   
Mar 11-22  Spring Academic (iReady) Screener 
Mar 18-22  Positive Prevention Curriculum, 8th grade 
March 22  1:00PM Early Release Day for Spring Break 
Mar 25-29  Spring Break 
March 30  Community Easter Egg Hunt 
 









CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
February 12, 2024

MINUTES

The regular open public meeting of the Central Union School District Board of Trustees was
held on Monday, February 12, 2024 at District Presentation Center, 15783 18th Avenue,
Lemoore, CA 93245. The Board meeting began with a preliminary open session at 5:30 p.m.
and adjourned into closed session at 5:30 p.m. After the closed session the general open
session was called to order at 6:00 p.m. The meeting adjourned at 6:27 p.m.

Any individual who requires a translator, disability-related accommodations or modifications
including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting should contact
the Superintendent or designee in writing no later than 8:00 a.m. the day of the meeting.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the
governing board regarding an open session item on this agenda are available for public
inspection and may be accessed under the Board Agenda and backup information housed on
the District website at www.central.k12.ca.us.

CUSD Mission Statement ~
Central Union School District seeks to be an exemplary learning community. We build the foundation of this
community through meaningful relationships, relevant and engaging learning, effective communication, and providing
a safe atmosphere. Each student will be treated as an individual, given the tools to be a lifelong learner, and taught
to function as a member of a group and as a productive member of society. We challenge ourselves to be better than
we think we can be, and advocate for the greater good of our community. Our success in this mission will build
lifelong, confident learners, who have the tools necessary for success in a changing world.

1. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION:
a. Call to Order
b. Roll Call
c. Flag Salute

Trustees:
Dale Davidson, Jeffrey Gilcrease and Ceil Howe III were present. Sarah Strait
was absent.

District Administration: Site Administration:

Tom Addington Akers: Heiko Sweeney, Darin Denney
Traci Fullerton Central: Anne Gonzales, David Pilcher



Jared Johnson Neutra: Elizabeth Alvarado, Brittany Gately
Karla Burgos-Rodriquez Stratford: Christina Gonzales, Tara Taylor
Teresa Santamaria
Davinder Sidhu

All administration was present with the exception of Davinder Sidhu, Tara Taylor and Traci
Fullerton. CUSD Employee Associations' Representatives and others were in
attendance.

2. PROCEDURE FOR VISITORS WHO WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD:

If any visitor wishes to address the Board, the request form, entitled “Request to
Address the Board” should be filled out as soon as possible. Complete the form in its
entirety and give it to the Superintendent. Persons may speak to any item on the
agenda when it comes up for discussion or persons may speak during the time
designated, “Courtesy to Visitors.” Persons speaking to the board should understand
that the Board invites your comments. Most questions asked of the Board require
research and/or investigation. Therefore, the Board may respond to your questions in
writing. Your input is important. However, if the comments involve a District employee
or a student, the President will, at that time, explain the rights of the Speaker and the
rights of the employee and/or student. Each address to the Board should not exceed
five minutes in length with no more than thirty minutes per item.

3. PRESENTATION(S): None

4. DISTRICT REPORTS
a. Dashboard and LCAP Update provided
b. Business Update provided
c. Superintendent Update provided

ENROLLMENT

BEG. OF
YEAR
2022-2023

BEG. OF
YEAR
2023-2024

January
2022-23

January
2023-24 Inter Districts TOTAL

AKERS 672 651 682 640 LESD 30

CENTRAL 226 227 247 217 HANFORD 10

NEUTRA 413 428 425 429 OTHER 2

STRATFORD 283 278 288 297 Intra-District 4

TOTAL 1594 1584 1642 1583 TOTAL 46



5. COURTESY TO VISITORS:

6. CORRESPONDENCE AND BOARD INFORMATION:
a. KCOE Certification of First Interim Budget 2023-24

b. NAFIS Winter Impact Report 2024 and NAFIS 2023 Year End Report
c. School Newsletters

d. Kings County Investment Pool Quarterly Compliance Report ending December
31, 2023

7. CONSENT AGENDA:
(at this time board members may request that an item or items be removed from the
consent agenda and placed as ‘new business’)

a. Approved minutes of the regular board meeting of January 8, 2024

b. Approved technology surplus request

Approved items a) through b):

Motion: Ceil Howe, III Seconded: Dale Davidson

Dale Davidson Vote: AYE Ceil Howe, III Vote: AYE
Jeffrey Gilcrease Vote: AYE Sarah Strait Vote: ABSENT

8. OLD BUSINESS:
a. None

9. NEW BUSINESS
a. Announcements were made from closed session.

Trustee Dale Davidson announced that   during the closed session with a vote of 3-0 the
Board has denied the unpaid leave request for Employee #22-2/24. The Superintendent
or his designee is directed to take the necessary steps to notify the employee of this
action.

It was further announced by Trustee Ceil Howe, III a decision from closed session that
based upon violation of Education Code Section 48900(c), we move that student
#A-02-12-2024 be expelled from the Central Union Elementary School District through
June 7, 2024.

Further, we recommend suspending the expulsion order and permitting the student to



return to the site under a Behavior Contract. Upon the student’s return to campus, the
site will develop a behavior contract for student #A-02-12-2024, including attendance,
appropriate behavior, maintaining grades and academic standing, and participation in
counseling with the District counselor or psychologist. If the student fails to follow any
condition of the behavior contract, the expulsion order will be reinstated.

b. Approved January 2024 District warrants

Motion: Ceil Howe, III Seconded: Dale Davidson

Dale Davidson Vote: AYE Ceil Howe, III Vote: AYE
Jeffrey Gilcrease Vote: AYE Sarah Strait Vote: ABSENT

c. Approved January 2024 Fiscal Position Reports for General Fund and Cafeteria
Fund

Motion: Ceil Howe, III Seconded: Dale Davidson

Dale Davidson Vote: AYE Ceil Howe, III Vote: AYE
Jeffrey Gilcrease Vote: AYE Sarah Strait Vote: ABSENT

d. Approved the 2023-24 Consolidated Application

Motion: Ceil Howe, III Seconded: Dale Davidson

Dale Davidson Vote: AYE Ceil Howe, III Vote: AYE
Jeffrey Gilcrease Vote: AYE Sarah Strait Vote: ABSENT

e. Approved School Safety plans

Motion: Ceil Howe, III Seconded: Dale Davidson

Dale Davidson Vote: AYE Ceil Howe, III Vote: AYE
Jeffrey Gilcrease Vote: AYE Sarah Strait Vote: ABSENT

f. Accepted the Central Union Elementary Teachers’ Association (“CUETA”) initial
proposal for the 2024-25 negotiations

g. Accepted the Central Union Classified Employees Association/NEA (“CUCEA”)
initial proposal for the 2024-25 negotiations

**one motion was made for items f and g

Motion: Ceil Howe, III Seconded: Dale Davidson



Dale Davidson Vote: AYE Ceil Howe, III Vote: AYE
Jeffrey Gilcrease Vote: AYE Sarah Strait Vote: ABSENT

10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: None

11. CLOSED SESSION:
The closed session of the Board of Trustees was held to consider the following:

a. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters - Consider expulsion
of case #A-02-12-2024 (Gov. Code §35146)

b. Personnel {Gov. Code §54957}
i. Employee Leave Request

Respectively submitted,

__________________________ _________________________
President Clerk



 

Proposal for 2024 

Developer Fee 

Justification Study 

   

 
  

SchoolWorks, Inc. 

www.schoolworksgis.com 

(916) 733-0402 

 

8700 Auburn Folsom Rd., #200 

Granite Bay, CA 95746 



 
  

 

SchoolWorks, Inc. Response to Request for Proposal for 
Developer Fee Justification Study for Central Union Elementary School District 
 

 

2 

 

LETTER OF INTEREST 
 

February 9, 2024 

 

Central Union Elementary School District  

15783 18th Ave. 

Lemoore, CA 93245-9742 

Phone:  (559) 925-2619 

 

 

RE: Proposal for 2024 Developer Fee Justification Study  

 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to present this Proposal to prepare a Developer Fee Justification Study for the 

Central Union Elementary School District. This Proposal provides company information, key personnel, fees, 

work schedule, project approach, and references. 

 

The purpose of a Developer Fee Justification Study is to justify the statutory fee rates for both residential and 

for commercial/industrial development.  

 

SchoolWorks, Inc. is dedicated to developing trusting personal relationships with our clients. Our unique 

hands-on approach makes us more than just another facility planning consultant. We value integrity and going 

that extra mile to make sure we provide the highest quality service. 

 

We would be honored to serve the Central Union Elementary School District. Thank you for your consideration 

and please do not hesitate to contact me personally if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Ken Reynolds 

President 

 

 

  



 
  

 

SchoolWorks, Inc. Response to Request for Proposal for 
Developer Fee Justification Study for Central Union Elementary School District 
 

 

3 

 

DEVELOPER FEE JUSTIFICATION STUDY 

OVERVIEW 
 

Developer fees are fees that are paid by property owners and developers to school districts to mitigate the 

impact created by new development within a school district's boundaries on the school facilities. Fees are 

typically paid to the school district as a condition of a property developer or owner obtaining a building permit 

from the city or county for a construction project. 

 

Level 1 (Developer Fee Justification Study) fees are established by the State and are considered the basic 

mitigation fee. Justification for the fee can be shown if anticipated residential, commercial and industrial 

development within a district will impact it with additional students. The SAB adjusts the rates every two years.  

 

The current rates adopted on January 24, 2024, are $5.17 per square foot for residential construction and 

$0.84 per square foot for commercial/industrial construction. The next proposed increase will be in January 

2024 at the State Allocation Board Meeting. 

 

 

 

 



 
  

 

SchoolWorks, Inc. Response to Request for Proposal for 
Developer Fee Justification Study for Central Union Elementary School District 
 

 

4 

 

COMPANY INFORMATION 
 

SchoolWorks, Inc. has an experienced team of professionals who have assisted school districts, both large and 

small, throughout the State of California for more than 25 years, with their facility planning issues.   

 

January 2002 to Present:  SchoolWorks, Inc. has been preparing Level 1 and Level 2 Developer Fee 

Studies for California school districts since its inception in January of 2002. The list of our 2018 

Developer Fee Justification Study Clients can be found on Pages 13-17 of this document.   

 

2000 to January 2002:  School Facilities Planning and Management (SFP&M) Vice President Ken 

Reynolds and Staff, prepared Level 1 and Level 2 Developer Fee Studies. SchoolWorks, Inc. acquired 

SFP&M in 2010.   

 

1994 to 2000:  Ken Reynolds prepared Developer Fee Studies for Phase 1 Application Services. 

 

SchoolWorks, Inc. has a substantial amount of experience preparing Developer Fee Studies.   

 

SchoolWorks, Inc. has prepared over 400 Level 1 and Level 2 Developer Fee Studies since 2002.   

 

SchoolWorks, Inc. has worked with all sizes of districts; from very small one-school districts to working with the 

largest district in California.   

 

Since the SAB adjusted the Level 1 rate February 23, 2022, SchoolWorks, Inc. has contracted with over 125 

school districts throughout California.   

 

 



 
  

 

SchoolWorks, Inc. Response to Request for Proposal for 
Developer Fee Justification Study for Central Union Elementary School District 
 

 

5 

 

KEY PERSONNEL 
 

 

 

 



 
  

 

SchoolWorks, Inc. Response to Request for Proposal for 
Developer Fee Justification Study for Central Union Elementary School District 
 

 

6 

 

 

 

KATHY REYNOLDS, ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR 

  

Kathy has been an employee of SchoolWorks, Inc. since 2005. She is the lead Project 

Manager for Developer Fee Studies. Kathy has been preparing Developer Fee 

Justification Studies for 13 years. She is the principal in charge of new housing 

development activies corresponding with both City and County Planning departments as 

well as local developers 

 

EDUCATION 

Master of Science – Biological Sciences 

California State University Hayward 

 

Certificate in Educational Facilities Planning, 

UCR Extensions 

 

 

JODI L. GRAYEM, OFFICE MANAGER 

  

Jodi prepares the contracts and requests the information required to complete the 

studies as well as being the main point of contact for clients. She finalizes the Developer 

Fee Justification Studies, prepares the supporting documentation and emails the 

finalized studies and supporting documentation to the district.  

 

EDUCATION 

Bachelor of Arts – Child Development 

California State University Sacramento 

 



 
  

 

SchoolWorks, Inc. Response to Request for Proposal for 
Developer Fee Justification Study for Central Union Elementary School District 
 

 

7 

 

WORK SCHEDULE 

Schedule Level 1: Developer Fee Justification Study 

 

• Contract Approval

• Collect Necessary Information from the District 

• Prepare Developer Fee Justification Study pursuant to Government 
Code 66000, et. seq. and Education Code 17621 (e) and 17622

• Delivery of Draft Developer Fee Justification Study for Districts Review 
(this step will occur two weeks after receiving all required data from the 
District) as well as all supporting documents.

• Completion of Final Draft of Developer Fee Justification Study  

• Virtual presentation of Final Study to Board of Education (if requested)



 
  

 

SchoolWorks, Inc. Response to Request for Proposal for 
Developer Fee Justification Study for Central Union Elementary School District 
 

 

8 

 

PROJECT APPROACH 
 

1. The current enrollment and projected growth within the District's boundary is determined. 

2. Determination of Local Student Generation Rates  

3. The impact of new developments is determined by analyzing the proposed development projects and 

calculating the estimated number of students that will be generated from new housing. 

4. Existing facility capacity is derived from the baseline capacities approved by the State along with any 

approved and funded projects that also increase the District's capacity. 

5. The projected growth from developments is then loaded into existing facilities to the extent that there is 

available space. 

6. Any unhoused students will generate a need for new facilities and an estimated cost is calculated, based on 

State allowances and local land values. 

7. If any students from new development are to be housed in existing facilities, the need to modernize existing 

schools will be determined and the appropriate portion will be included in the facility cost. 

8. The cost is then compared to the amount of projected new development (residential then 

commercial/industrial) to determine the amount of developer fees that are justified. 

 

SchoolWorks, Inc. will request from the District: 

 

 Current CALPADS/CBEDS (separated by school site and grade level) 

 SAB 50-02 – Existing School Building Capacity 

 Latest Audit Report 

 Last two (2) years of Developer Fee Logs (must include the amount paid and the square footage for 

each permit) 

 Copy of your previous Level 1 Justification Study 

 List and cost of projects that the Developer Fees will be used for 

 

SchoolWorks, Inc. will compile the following data used in the Study: 

 

 2020 Census data  

 OPSC data 

 Cost of land per acre  

 County and City Planning Department development information  

 

 



 
  

 

SchoolWorks, Inc. Response to Request for Proposal for 
Developer Fee Justification Study for Central Union Elementary School District 
 

 

9 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF SCHOOLWORKS, INC. 

 
 Prepare Developer Fee Justification Study pursuant to Government Code 66000, et. Seq. and 

Education Code 17621 (e) and 17622 

 Assist the District with a timeline for adoption of new Developer Fees, including a Sample Notice and 

Sample Resolution for the Public Hearing 

 Virtual presentation of the Developer Fee Justification Study to the Board (if requested) 

 Attend public hearing and respond to questions (Extra Charge) 

 

QUALITY CONTROL 

 

We have several points at which data is reviewed by our team. Jodi reviews data as it comes in from the school 

districts. A member of our team reviews every Study before a Draft is sent to the District. Our studies have also 

been reviewed by several lawyers for school districts including Los Angeles Unified School District. 

 
 



SchoolWorks, Inc. Response to Request for Proposal for 
Developer Fee Justification Study for Central Union Elementary School District 

10 

FEE SCHEDULE 

If SchoolWorks, Inc. presence is requested at a School Board meeting, the District will be billed at $185 per 

hour plus travel time and expenses. 

The amount billed is due within thirty (30) days of the date of the invoice. A late fee of 5% of the invoice amount 

will be charged if the amount due is not paid within sixty (60) days of the date of the invoice. 

Item Description: Cost 

Level 1 Developer Fee Justification Study Total Cost $3,500 

CONTRACT 

SchoolWorks, Inc. will contract to perform the tasks enumerated above for the prices indicated. Central 
Union Elementary School District is authorized to enter into this agreement by Government Code 53060. 

These services are chargeable to the District Capital Facility Funds. 

Central Union Elementary School District SchoolWorks, Inc 

Signature Signature 

Ken Reynolds 

Name Name 

President - SchoolWorks, Inc. 

Title Title 

February 9, 2024 

Date Date 

Thomas Addington

Superintendent

February 9, 2024



1 of 10 
FY24_7.1.2023 CONFIDENTIAL and PROPRIETARY 

MDN

 Service Agreement (E-Rate) 

This Service Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into on December 20, 2023 (“Effective Date”) by and between Comcast Cable 
Communications Management, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, on behalf of itself and its applicable operating affiliates 
and subsidiaries offering Service(s) as identified below, with offices located at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103 and Central 
Union Elementary School District (“Customer”), with offices located at 15783 18th Avenue, Lemoore, CA 93245.  

This Agreement sets forth the terms and conditions under which Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC and its applicable 
operating affiliates and subsidiaries (identified above, “Comcast”) will provide communications and other Service(s) to the above 
Customer.  This Agreement consists of this document (“Service Agreement Cover Page”), the Comcast General Terms and Conditions 
for E-Rate (“General Terms and Conditions”), Sales Order(s), the Product Specific Attachment(s) applicable to the ordered Service(s) 
(“PSA(s)”), and any written amendments to the Agreement and executed by both parties, if any (“Amendment(s)”), collectively 
referred to as the “Agreement”.  In the event of an explicit inconsistency among these documents, precedence will be as follows:  (1) 
Amendment(s), (2) PSA(s), (3) General Terms and Conditions, (4) this Service Agreement Cover Page, and (5) Sales Order(s). The 
PSA(s) are located at https://business.comcast.com/terms-conditions-ent (or any successor URL). Use of the Service(s) is also subject 
to the High-Speed Internet for Business Acceptable Use Policy (“AUP”) located at https://business.comcast.com/customer-
notifications/acceptable-use-policy (or any successor URL), and the High-Speed Internet for Business Privacy Policy (“Privacy 
Policy”) located at https://business.comcast.com/privacy-statement_new (or any successor URL). Comcast may update the PSA(s), 
AUP and Privacy Policy from time to time upon posting to the Website. This Agreement shall commence and become a legally binding 
agreement upon the mutual execution of this Service Agreement Cover Page by the parties. The Agreement shall terminate as set forth 
in the General Terms and Conditions.  All capitalized terms not defined on this Service Agreement Cover Page shall have the definitions 
given to them in the General Terms and Conditions.   

As set forth in the Sales Order(s) attached hereto, the following Services shall be provided to Customer by Comcast: 
One (1) 1000 Mbps Ethernet Private Line (“EPL”) Service(s) circuit. 

Term (Months): Thirty-seven (37) Agreement Number: CA-BChim-122023-MN-01 
Non-Recurring Charges (NRC): $0.00 Monthly Recurring Charges (MRC): $499.00 
Custom Installation Charge (“CIC”): $0.00 
Number of Service Location(s): Two (2) Estimated Service Commencement Date:  On or after July 1, 2024 
Notes / Comments: 
1. E-Rate funding, if applicable, to be sought solely by Customer.

2. The Service(s) specified herein shall be provided by Comcast Business Communications, LLC.  The Comcast Business
Communications, LLC SPIN No. is 143003990.

Salesperson:          Bobby Chima Telephone Number: (916) 755-1035
Sales Director:     Ronald Speno Telephone Number: (925) 724-9005
Customer Contact:    Thomas Addington Telephone Number: (559) 925-2619

Customer, by signing below, agrees and accepts the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  

Central Union Elementary School District Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC 
Signature: Signature: 
Printed Name: Printed Name: 
Title: Title: 
Date: Date: 

Thomas Addington
Superintendent
January 16, 2024

DocuSign Envelope ID: AEB3066D-3276-4C70-B70D-92F970B17C59

2/12/2024
VP, CB Sales Solutions

Michael J. Mazza

https://business.comcast.com/terms-conditions-ent
https://business.comcast.com/customer-notifications/acceptable-use-policy
https://business.comcast.com/customer-notifications/acceptable-use-policy
https://business.comcast.com/privacy-statement_new


 

2 of 10 
FY24_7.1.2023 CONFIDENTIAL and PROPRIETARY 

  
 
  

COMCAST ENTERPRISE SERVICES 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR E-RATE 

(“General Terms and Conditions”) 
 

ARTICLE 1: DEFINITIONS 
 

For purposes of these General Terms and Conditions, the 
following terms shall have the meanings specified below. 
 
Affiliate: With respect to each party, any entity that controls, is 
controlled by, or is under common control with such party. For 
the purposes of this definition, “control” shall mean ownership 
of at least fifty percent (50%) of the voting stock or other voting 
ownership interest in an entity.  
 
Agreement: Collectively, these General Terms and Conditions, 
the Service Agreement (E-Rate) Cover Page executed by the 
Customer and accepted by Comcast, any applicable Product 
Specific Attachment, and each binding Sales Order and/or 
Statement of Work.  
 
Comcast: The operating Affiliate of Comcast Cable 
Communications Management, LLC that provides the Services. 
References to Comcast in Article 5 and Article 6 shall also 
include its Affiliates and their respective directors, officers, and 
employees. 
 
Comcast Equipment: Any and all facilities, equipment or 
devices provided by Comcast or its authorized contractors at the 
Service Location(s) that are used to deliver the Services. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, inside telephone wiring within 
a Service Location, whether or not installed by Comcast, shall 
not be considered Comcast Equipment.  
 
Confidential Information: All information regarding either 
party’s business that has been marked or is otherwise 
communicated as being “proprietary” or “confidential” or 
which reasonably should be known by the receiving party to be 
proprietary or confidential information.  Without limiting the 
foregoing, Confidential Information shall include, even if not 
marked or otherwise designated as proprietary, the Agreement, 
all Licensed Software, promotional materials, proposals, 
quotes, rate information, discount information, subscriber 
information, network upgrade information and schedules, 
network operation information (including without limitation 
information about outages and planned maintenance), and 
invoices, as well as the parties’ communications regarding such 
items. Confidential Information does not include any data 
transmitted over or through the Services.  
 
Customer: The entity named on the Service Agreement (E-
Rate) Cover Page. 
 
Customer-Provided Equipment: All facilities, equipment, 
and devices supplied by Customer, or by a party not contracted 
by Comcast, for use in connection with the Services.  
 

Network:  The Comcast Equipment, fiber optic, or coaxial 
cable associated with electronics and other equipment used to 
provide the Services, including any such equipment not located 
on or at the Service Location(s). 
 
Product Specific Attachment(s) or PSA(s):  The additional 
terms and conditions applicable to each of the Services ordered 
by Customer under the Agreement.  
 
Sales Order:  An order form for the provision of Services to a 
Service Location(s) on (a) the then-current Comcast form 
designated for such purpose or (b) such other form, or in such 
other manner, as may be agreed upon by the parties. Unless 
otherwise indicated herein, each Statement of Work shall be 
considered a Sales Order. 
 
Service(s):  Service(s) provided by Comcast pursuant to a Sales 
Order or Statement of Work. All Services provided under the 
Agreement are for commercial, non-residential use only. 
Except as expressly provided in a Sales Order, Statement of 
Work, or PSA, all Services provided under the Agreement are 
for domestic use only. 
 
Service Commencement Date:  With respect to each Service, 
“Service Commencement Date” shall have the meaning 
specified in the PSA applicable to such Service or in the 
Statement of Work, it being understood that a single Sales 
Order containing multiple Service Locations or Services may 
have multiple Service Commencement Dates.  
 
Service Location(s): The Customer location(s) where Comcast 
provides the Services. 
 
Service Term: As specified in a Sales Order or Statement of 
Work, the duration of time (which shall commence on the 
Service Commencement Date) for which Services are ordered. 
 
Statement of Work (SOW): The specific terms under which 
Comcast will provide certain customized services to Customer, 
including all attached appendices and exhibits, if any. 

 
Termination Charges: Charges that may be imposed by 
Comcast upon early termination of a Service as specified in the 
applicable PSA.  
  
Website: The Comcast website where the General Terms and 
Conditions, PSAs, the Privacy Policy, and the AUP are posted. 
The current URL for the Website is 
https://business.comcast.com/terms-conditions-ent (as the 
same may be updated by Comcast from time-to-time). 
 

ARTICLE 2.  DELIVERY OF SERVICE 
 

2.1  Orders.  To request Service at a Service Location(s), 
Customer may request from Comcast a Sales Order or SOW. If 
Customer wishes to move forward with the provision of the 
requested Service(s), Customer shall sign and return the Sales 
Order or SOW to Comcast., For purposes of Sales Orders, upon 

DocuSign Envelope ID: AEB3066D-3276-4C70-B70D-92F970B17C59



 
 
 

3 of 10  
FY24_7.1.2023 CONFIDENTIAL and PROPRIETARY 

  
 
  

Customer’s signature of the Agreement, the Sales Order will 
become binding, subject to an engineering review. SOWs shall 
not become binding unless and until executed by both Parties. 
Each Sales Order or SOW submitted by Customer may be 
subject to an engineering review which will determine whether 
and to what extent the Network must be extended, built, or 
upgraded in order to provide the ordered Services. After any 
such engineering review, Comcast will provide Customer 
written notification in the event Service installation at any 
Service Location will require an additional non-recurring 
installation fee ("Custom Installation Fee" or “Construction 
Charges”). Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained 
in this Article 2.1, Customer shall have thirty (30) days from 
receipt of such notice to reject the Custom Installation Fee and 
terminate the affected Service Location(s). In addition to the 
foregoing, if Comcast’s cost of installing the applicable 
Services (including any applicable construction costs) increases 
following Customer’s acceptance of the Custom Installation 
Fee such that Comcast’s internal rate of return  for the 
applicable Services is unacceptable to Comcast, as reasonably 
determined by Comcast, then (i) Comcast may increase the 
monthly recurring charge or Custom Installation Fee, as agreed 
to by Customer or (ii) if Customer does not agree to such 
increase, Comcast may terminate the applicable Services to the 
affected Service Location upon ten (10) days’ notice to 
Customer, without penalty.  
  
2.2  Access. To deliver Services to Customer, Comcast 
may require access, right-of-way, conduit, and/or common 
room space within and/or outside each Service Location and 
facility containing the Service Location (“Access”). Within 
each Service Location and facility containing the Service 
Location, Customer shall be solely responsible for securing and 
maintaining such Access as Comcast may require to deliver the 
Services. In the event that Customer fails to secure or maintain 
such Access, Comcast (i) may upon thirty (30) days prior 
written notice cancel or terminate Service at such Service 
Location and such termination shall be subject to applicable 
Termination Charges and (ii) shall be excused from its 
obligations with respect to the Service(s) at such Service 
Location (including any obligation to issue service credits) until 
such time as Customer provides Comcast with the necessary 
Access. If Comcast is unable to secure or maintain Access 
outside a particular Service Location or facility and associated 
property containing the Service Location, which Access is 
needed to provide Services to such Service Location, Customer 
or Comcast may cancel or terminate Service at such Service 
Location, without further liability beyond the termination date, 
upon a minimum thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to the 
other party. 

2.3 Hazardous Materials. If the presence of asbestos or 
other hazardous materials exists or is detected at a Service 
Location or within the building where the Service Location is 
located, Comcast may immediately stop providing and/or 
installing Services until such materials are removed.  Customer 

shall be responsible for any additional expense incurred by 
Comcast as a result of encountering, or in the avoidance of, 
hazardous materials.  

2.4 Equipment.  
A. Comcast Equipment. Comcast may, in its sole 

discretion, remove or change Comcast Equipment; provided 
that any such removal or change does not cause a material 
degradation in the Services. Customer shall not move, 
disconnect, attempt to repair, or otherwise tamper with any 
Comcast Equipment or permit others to do so, and shall not use 
the Comcast Equipment for any purpose other than as 
authorized by the Agreement. Customer shall (i) provide an 
adequate environmentally controlled space and such electricity 
as may be required for installation, operation, and maintenance 
of the Comcast Equipment and (ii) be responsible for damage 
to, or loss of, Comcast Equipment caused by its acts or 
omissions, or by fire, theft, or other casualty at the Service 
Location(s), unless caused by the gross negligence or willful 
misconduct of Comcast.  Any maintenance provided by 
Comcast for the Comcast Equipment under this Agreement p 
shall be at Customer’s cost to the extent it is related to causes 
other than the ordinary and proper use of the Comcast 
Equipment. Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement 
and/or any Sales Order or SOW, Customer shall be responsible 
for the return of all applicable Comcast Equipment. Until such 
time as the Comcast Equipment is returned to Comcast, 
Comcast may continue to invoice Customer for the monthly fee 
applicable to such Comcast Equipment. If any returned 
Comcast Equipment has been damaged and/or destroyed other 
than by Comcast or its agents, normal wear and tear excepted, 
Comcast may, in its sole discretion, invoice Customer for the 
manufacturer’s list price of such Comcast Equipment or the cost 
of repair.  
 

B. Customer-Provided Equipment. Unless otherwise 
set forth in an SOW, Customer shall have sole responsibility for 
providing maintenance, repair, operation, and replacement of 
all Customer-Provided Equipment, inside telephone wiring, and 
other Customer equipment and facilities on the Customer's side 
of the Demarcation Point. “Demarcation Point” means the point 
of interconnection between the Network and Customer-
Provided Equipment located at a Service Location. Neither 
Comcast nor its employees, Affiliates, agents, or contractors 
shall (i) have any obligation to install, operate, or maintain 
Customer-Provided Equipment or (ii) be liable for any damage, 
loss, or destruction to Customer-Provided Equipment, unless 
caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of 
Comcast. Customer-Provided Equipment shall at all times be 
compatible with the Network. Except as otherwise provided in 
an SOW, Customer shall be responsible for the payment of 
service charges for visits by Comcast's employees or agents to 
a Service Location when the service difficulty or trouble report 
results from Customer-Provided Equipment or facilities 
provided by a party not contracted by Comcast. 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: AEB3066D-3276-4C70-B70D-92F970B17C59



 
 
 

4 of 10  
FY24_7.1.2023 CONFIDENTIAL and PROPRIETARY 

  
 
  

2.5 Network; Intellectual Property  
 

A. The Network is and shall remain the property of 
Comcast regardless of whether installed within, upon, 
overhead, above, or underground at or near the Service 
Location and shall not be considered a fixture or an addition to 
the land or the Service Location(s) located thereon. Customer 
agrees that it shall take no action that directly or indirectly 
impairs Comcast’s title to the Network, or any portion thereof, 
or exposes Comcast to any claim, lien, encumbrance, or legal 
process, except as otherwise agreed in writing by the parties. 
Nothing in this Agreement shall preclude Comcast from using 
the Network for services provided to other Comcast customers, 
it being understood that, with respect to any Ethernet Services, 
the access circuit between a Service Location and the applicable 
Comcast Network gateway switch shall be solely used to 
provide the applicable Ethernet Services to Customer. 

 
B. Title and intellectual property rights to (i) the Services 

and (ii) any computer software or code provided by Comcast to 
use the Services, including, but not limited to, associated 
documentation, and all updates thereto  (“Licensed Software”) 
are, in each case, owned by Comcast, its agents, suppliers, or 
affiliates or their licensors or otherwise by the owners of such 
material.  The copying, redistribution, bundling, or publication 
of the Services, in whole or in part, without the express prior 
written consent of Comcast or other owner of such material, is 
prohibited. 

 
C. The Agreement provides no right to use any party’s or 

its Affiliates’ trademarks, service marks, or trade names, or to 
otherwise refer to the other party in any marketing, 
promotional, or advertising materials or activities.   
 
2.6 License Grant. If Customer requires the use of 
Licensed Software from Comcast in order to use the Services, 
Customer shall have a nonexclusive, nontransferable, and 
limited license to use such Licensed Software in object code 
only and solely to the extent necessary to use the applicable 
Service during the corresponding Service Term.  Customer may 
not claim title to, or an ownership interest in, any Licensed 
Software (or any derivations or improvements thereto), and 
Customer shall execute any documentation reasonably required 
by Comcast, including, without limitation, end-user license 
agreements, for the Licensed Software. Customer shall not: (i) 
copy the Licensed Software (or any upgrades thereto or related 
written materials) except for emergency back-up purposes or as 
permitted by the express written consent of Comcast; (ii) 
reverse engineer, decompile, or disassemble the Licensed 
Software; (iii) sell, lease, license, or sublicense the Licensed 
Software; or (iv) create, write, or develop any derivative 
software or any other software program based on the Licensed 
Software. Customer acknowledges that the use of Service may 
periodically require, and consents to Comcast’s provision of, 
updates and/or changes to the Licensed Software resident in the 
Comcast Equipment or Customer Provided-Equipment 

(“Updates”). Comcast may perform such Updates remotely or 
on-site, at Comcast’s sole discretion.  Customer hereby 
consents to, and shall provide free Access for, such Updates.  If 
Comcast has agreed to provide Updates, Comcast will be 
excused from the applicable performance criteria and credits, 
and any and all liability and indemnification obligations 
regarding the applicable Service to the extent resulting from 
Customer’s failure to allow Comcast to install any Updates. 
 

ARTICLE 3. BILLING AND PAYMENT  
 

2.1 Charges; Changes to MRC; Taxes.  
 

A. Customer agrees to pay all charges associated with the 
Services, including, but not limited to, any fees or payment 
obligations in connection with the Services imposed by 
governmental or quasi-governmental bodies, or by Comcast, in 
connection with the sale, installation, use, or provision of the 
Services (e.g., applicable franchise fees, right of way fees, and 
Universal Service Fund charges) regardless of whether 
Comcast or its Affiliates pay the fees directly or are required or 
permitted by law to collect them from Customer. Any failure on 
the part of Customer to be ready to receive Service, or any 
refusal on the part of Customer to receive Service, shall not 
relieve Customer of its obligation to pay charges for any 
Service that is otherwise available for use.  For the avoidance 
of doubt, Comcast shall not be responsible for any purchases 
made by Customer or its end users while using the Services.  

 
B. With respect to each Sales Order, Comcast may, upon 

thirty (30) days prior written notice to Customer (or such longer 
period as may be required by law), modify the monthly 
recurring service charges applicable to (i) Ethernet and Internet 
Services at any time after the expiration of the initial Service 
Term and (ii) any other services at any time. Customer 
acknowledges and agrees that such notice requirement may be 
satisfied by including notice of a monthly recurring service 
charge modification(s) in a Customer invoice.  Customer shall 
have thirty (30) days from receipt of any such notice to cancel 
the applicable Service without liability for Termination 
Charges. Should Customer fail to cancel within such timeframe, 
Customer shall be deemed to have accepted the modified 
Service pricing. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary 
contained in this Article 3.2(B), Comcast may modify 
equipment charges upon notice to Customer. 

 
 

C. Except to the extent Customer provides a valid tax 
exemption certificate prior to the delivery of Service, Customer 
shall be responsible for the payment of any and all applicable 
local, state, and federal taxes or fees (however designated). 
Customer shall also be responsible to pay any taxes that become 
applicable retroactively.  
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: AEB3066D-3276-4C70-B70D-92F970B17C59



 
 
 

5 of 10  
FY24_7.1.2023 CONFIDENTIAL and PROPRIETARY 

  
 
  

3.2 Payment Terms; Disputes. 
 

A. Except as otherwise indicated herein or in a PSA, 
Comcast will invoice Customer in advance on a monthly basis 
for all monthly recurring charges and fees arising under the 
Agreement. All other charges will be billed monthly in arrears, 
including without limitation, certain usage-based charges. 
Payment is due within thirty (30) days after the invoice date. If 
a Service Commencement Date is not the first day of a billing 
period, Customer’s first monthly invoice shall include any pro-
rated charges for the Services from the Service Commencement 
Date to the start of the next billing period. Except to the extent 
otherwise prohibited by law, Customer will be assessed a 
service charge up to the full amount permitted under applicable 
law for any check or other instrument used to pay for the 
Services that has been rejected by the bank or other financial 
institution. Subject to Customer’s right to dispute charges in 
accordance with Article 3.2(B), any payment not made when 
due will be subject to a late charge equal to (i) 1.5% per month 
or (ii) the highest rate allowed by law, whichever is lower. If 
Comcast is required to use a collection agency or attorney to 
collect any amount owed by Customer or any unreturned 
Comcast Equipment, Customer agrees to pay all reasonable 
costs of collection or other action. No acceptance of partial 
payment(s) by Comcast shall constitute a waiver of any rights 
to collect the full balance owed under the Agreement.  
 

B. If Customer disputes any portion of an invoice, 
Customer shall pay the undisputed portion of the invoice and 
submit a written claim, including all substantiating 
documentation, to Comcast for the disputed amount of the 
invoice by the invoice due date. The parties shall negotiate in 
good faith to resolve any billing dispute submitted by Customer 
pursuant to this Article 3.2(B). Under no circumstances may 
Customer submit a billing dispute to Comcast later than ninety 
(90) days following the invoice date. 
 
3.3 Credit Approval and Deposits.  Delivery of Services 
may be subject to credit approval. Customer authorizes 
Comcast to make inquiries and to receive information about 
Customer’s credit history from others and to enter this 
information in Customer’s records. Comcast, in its sole 
discretion, may deny the Services based upon an unsatisfactory 
credit history. Subject to applicable regulations, Comcast may 
require Customer to make a deposit as a condition to Comcast’s 
provision of the Services.  
 

3.4 E-Rate Funding. Comcast makes no representations, 
guarantees or warranties with respect to the eligibility or 
ineligibility of the Services or any Service component for 
federal e-rate support or for other governmental and quasi-
governmental telecommunications/internet discounts or 
entitlements (collectively, "E-Rate Funding"). Customer 
expressly acknowledges and agrees that it is responsible for 
ensuring that Comcast is paid one hundred percent (100%) of 
all non-recurring charges (“NRC(s)”), monthly recurring 

Service charges (“MRC(s)”) and other amounts required under 
this Agreement in accordance with the payment intervals 
specified therein. Unless and until the Customer has received, 
or has been designated as a recipient of, E-Rate Funding for the 
Services, Customer may not withhold or offset any such 
amounts on the basis of its anticipated receipt of E-Rate 
Funding, except as otherwise set forth below. In the event that 
the Customer has received, or has been designated as a recipient 
of, E-Rate Funding for the Services, Customer may choose to 
either (1) pay Comcast in full for the Services, or (2) receive 
discounted bills from Comcast.  If Customer chooses option (1), 
the Customer must utilize the applicable customer-initiated 
reimbursement process relative to such E-Rate Funding. 
Comcast shall have no obligation to discount or pro-rate its 
invoices or to take other action to process such E-Rate Funding, 
except to the extent specifically required by law and regulation, 
or except as otherwise set forth above or below. 
Notwithstanding this, Comcast will reasonably assist Customer 
in the completion of any portions of the FCC Form 472 which, 
as a matter of law or regulation, are required to be completed 
by the service provider. If Customer chooses option (2), 
Comcast shall have no obligations under this Agreement until 
Customer provides Comcast the copy of the Notification and 
Acceptance of Form(s) 486 from the Universal Services 
Administrative Company, Schools and Libraries Division 
("SLD"), approving Customer's eligibility for E-Rate Funding. 
A Customer selecting option (2) is required to pay Comcast the 
non-discounted portion of all NRC(s), MRC(s), and other 
amounts required under this Agreement in accordance with the 
payment interval specified therein.  Customer also must 
reasonably assist Comcast in completing the Service Provider 
Invoice Form (FCC Form 474) and obtaining full payment of 
the discount amount from the Universal Service Administrative 
Company or other E-Rate fund administrator or administrative 
entity.  If during the term of this Agreement, Customer fails to 
appropriate funds or if funds are not otherwise made available 
for continued performance for any fiscal period of the 
Agreement succeeding the first fiscal period, Customer may 
elect to (i) continue to receive Services under this Agreement, 
in which Customer shall remain bound by the terms and 
conditions set forth hereunder and remain responsible for all 
NRC(s) and MRC(s), as set forth in the Agreement or 
applicable Sales Order(s), for the remaining term  applicable 
thereto, irrespective of E-Rate Funding status, or, (ii) terminate 
this Agreement or Sales Order(s) upon written notice as of the 
beginning of the fiscal year for which funds are not appropriated 
or otherwise made available. The effect of termination of the 
Agreement or Sales Order(s) hereunder will be to discharge 
both Comcast and the Customer from future performance of the 
Agreement. However, Comcast shall be reimbursed for any and 
all unpaid NRC(s), any unpaid past due balance(s), and any 
additional costs already incurred by Comcast in conjunction 
with this Agreement. Customer shall notify Comcast in writing 
within thirty (30) days of fiscal budget denial indicating funds 
may not be available for the continuation of the Agreement for 
each succeeding fiscal period beyond the first year.  In no event 

DocuSign Envelope ID: AEB3066D-3276-4C70-B70D-92F970B17C59



 
 
 

6 of 10  
FY24_7.1.2023 CONFIDENTIAL and PROPRIETARY 

  
 
  

shall Comcast initiate construction of the Network until proof 
of funding has been received, in whole or in part, based on 
100% Customer-furnished funds or partially reimbursed funds 
by the SLD.  
 

ARTICLE 4.  TERM & TERMINATION 
  

4.1 Sales Order Term. Upon the expiration of the Service 
Term applicable to a Sales Order, each Service Term shall 
automatically renew for successive periods of one (1) month 
each (each, a “Renewal Term”), not to exceed twelve (12) 
months unless prior written notice of non-renewal is delivered 
by either party to the other at least thirty (30) days before the 
expiration of the Service Term or the then current Renewal 
Term. To the extent the initial Service Term or a Renewal Term 
applicable to a Sales Order extends beyond the expiration date 
of the term of the Agreement, such Sales Order shall continue 
to be governed by the terms and conditions of the Agreement. 
The term of the Agreement commences on the Effective Date 
and continues for the time set forth on the Service Agreement 
(E-Rate) Cover Page.  
 
4.2 Termination for Convenience. Notwithstanding any 
other term or provision in this Agreement, Customer shall have 
the right, in its sole discretion, to terminate any or all Sales 
Order(s) or SOW(s) at any time, upon thirty (30) days prior 
written notice to Comcast (subject to applicable Termination 
Charges). 

4.3 Termination for Cause.  
 

A. If either party is in material breach of the Agreement 
and the breach continues unremedied for thirty (30) 
days after written notice of default, the other party 
may terminate for cause any Sales Order or SOW 
materially affected by the breach. In addition to its 
other remedies, if the Customer is in breach of a 
payment obligation and fails to make payment in full 
within thirty (30) days after written notice of default, 
Comcast may suspend the Service(s) under the 
affected Sales Order(s) or SOW(s).   
 

B. Subject to applicable law, either party may terminate 
a Sales Order or SOW immediately upon notice to the 
other party if the other party has become insolvent as 
defined under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code, institutes or 
has instituted against it any bankruptcy, 
reorganization, det arrangement or assignment for the 
benefit of creditors, other proceeding under any 
bankruptcy or insolvency law or dissolution, 
receivership, or liquidation proceeding (and if such 
proceeding is instituted against it, such proceeding is 
not dismissed within sixty (60) days).   
 

C. Comcast may terminate any Sales Order and/or the 
Agreement immediately if Customer or its employees, 
agents, or representatives threaten, harass, or use 

vulgar or inappropriate language toward Comcast 
personnel. 

 
4.4 Effect of Expiration/Termination of a Sales Order 
or SOW. Upon the expiration or termination of a Sales Order 
or SOW for any reason, Comcast (i) shall disconnect the 
applicable Service and (ii) may assess and collect from 
Customer applicable Termination Charges (unless the Service 
is terminated by Customer pursuant Article 4.3 above). 
Termination by either party of a Sales Order or SOW does not 
waive any other rights or remedies that it may have under this 
Agreement.  
 
ARTICLE 5. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY; 
DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES 

5.1 Limitation of Liability. 
 
A. THE AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF COMCAST 
AND ITS AGENTS, SUPPLIERS, AND LICENSORS FOR 
ANY AND ALL LOSSES, DAMAGES, AND CAUSES OF 
ACTION ARISING OUT OF THE AGREEMENT, 
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE 
PERFORMANCE OF SERVICE, AND NOT 
OTHERWISE LIMITED HEREUNDER, WHETHER IN 
CONTRACT, TORT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL NOT 
EXCEED DIRECT DAMAGES EQUAL TO THE SUM 
TOTAL OF PAYMENTS MADE BY CUSTOMER TO 
COMCAST DURING THE THREE (3) MONTHS 
IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE EVENT FOR 
WHICH DAMAGES ARE CLAIMED. THIS 
LIMITATION SHALL NOT APPLY TO 
INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS. 

  
B. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE 
CONTRARY CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT, 
NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER 
FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, 
COVER, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL 
DAMAGES, WHETHER OR NOT FORESEEABLE, OF 
ANY KIND, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY 
LOSS OF REVENUE, LOSS OF USE, LOSS OF 
BUSINESS, OR LOSS OF PROFIT WHETHER SUCH 
ALLEGED LIABILITY ARISES IN CONTRACT OR 
TORT; PROVIDED, THAT, THE FOREGOING 
LIMITATION  SHALL NOT LIMIT CUSTOMER’S 
LIABILITY FOR CHARGES OWED FOR THE 
SERVICES, FOR ANY EQUIPMENT OR SOFTWARE 
PROVIDED BY COMCAST, OR FOR TERMINATION 
CHARGES.     
 

C. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE 
CONTRARY CONTAINED IN THE AGREEMENT, IN 
NO EVENT SHALL THE AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF 
COMCAST AND ITS AGENTS, SUPPLIERS, AND 
LICENSORS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FOR ALL 

DocuSign Envelope ID: AEB3066D-3276-4C70-B70D-92F970B17C59



 
 
 

7 of 10  
FY24_7.1.2023 CONFIDENTIAL and PROPRIETARY 

  
 
  

INDEMNIFICATION OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 
CLAIMS UNDER SECTION 6(i) OF THESE GENERAL 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS EXCEED THE GREATER 
OF (I) ONE (1) MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) AND (II) 
THE SUM TOTAL OF PAYMENTS MADE BY 
CUSTOMER DURING THE TWELVE (12) MONTH 
PERIOD IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE DATE ON 
WHICH THE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY CLAIM 
FIRST AROSE. 

 
 

5.2 Disclaimer of Warranties.  
 
A. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT ALLOWED BY 

LAW, COMCAST EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL 
EXPRESS, IMPLIED, AND/OR STATUTORY 
WARRANTIES,  INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED 
TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE 
AND NONINFRINGEMENT. Without limiting the 
generality of the foregoing, and except as otherwise 
identified in a PSA or SOW, Comcast does not warrant that 
the Services, Comcast Equipment, or Licensed Software 
will be uninterrupted, error-free, or free of latency or delay, 
or that the Services, Comcast Equipment, or Licensed 
Software will meet Customer's requirements, or that the 
Services, Comcast Equipment, or Licensed Software will 
prevent unauthorized access by third parties. Customer 
acknowledges and agrees that the Services are not fail-safe 
and are not designed or intended for use in situations 
requiring fail-safe performance or in which an error or 
interruption in the Services could lead to severe injury to 
business, persons, property, or environment. 
 

B. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the 
Agreement, in no event shall Comcast and its agents, 
suppliers, and licensors be liable for any loss, damage, or 
claim arising out of or related to:  (1) content or data 
received or distributed by Customer or its users through the 
Services; (2) any act or omission of Customer, its users, or 
third parties not under the control of Comcast; (3) 
interoperability, interaction, or interconnection of the 
Services with applications, equipment, services, or 
networks provided by Customer or third parties not under 
the control of Comcast; or (4) loss or destruction of any 
Customer hardware, software, files, or data resulting from 
any virus or other harmful feature or from any attempt to 
remove it. Customer is solely responsible for backing up its 
data, files, and software prior to the installation of Service 
and at regular intervals thereafter.   
 

5.3   Exclusive Remedies. Customer’s sole and exclusive 
remedies are as expressly set forth in the Agreement. In those 
states where Customer’s remedies cannot be so limited, the 
liability of Comcast is limited to the maximum extent permitted 
by law.  
 

 

ARTICLE 6.  INDEMNIFICATION 

6.1  Comcast’s Indemnification Obligations. Subject to 
Sections 5.1(B) and 5.1(C) and any other limitations contained in 
the Agreement, Comcast shall indemnify, defend, and hold 
harmless Customer, its Affiliates and their respective employees, 
directors, officers, and agents from and against all damages, 
liabilities, losses, and expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ 
fees) arising out of a claim or demand by a third party (“Claims”) 
incurred as a result of (i) infringement of U.S. patent or copyright 
law based solely on Comcast Equipment or Licensed Software; 
provided, that, Comcast shall have no liability for any claim of 
infringement arising from: (a) Comcast’s compliance with any 
designs, specifications, or instructions of Customer; (b) 
modification or alteration of the Licensed Software or Comcast 
Equipment by Customer or a third party without the prior 
knowledge and written approval of an authorized officer of 
Comcast; (c) use of the Licensed Software or Comcast Equipment 
in a way not authorized in writing by an authorized officer of 
Comcast; and/or (d) Customer’s failure to use an updated version 
of the Licensed Software or Comcast Equipment which has been 
provided, or made available, to Customer and (ii) damage to 
tangible personal property or real property, and personal injuries 
(including death) to the extent caused by the gross negligence or 
willful misconduct of Comcast while working on the Service 
Locations. For purposes of this Article 6.1, any claims by any end-
user of the Services shall not be included in the definition of 
Claims.  

6.2 Customer’s Indemnification Obligations. Subject to 
Section 5.1(B), Customer shall indemnify, defend, and hold 
harmless Comcast and its agents, suppliers, and licensors from 
any and all Claims arising on account of or in connection with 
Customer’s and its users’ use or sharing of the Service provided 
under the Agreement, including with respect to: (i) any content 
received or distributed by Customer or its users through the 
Service; (ii) libel, infringement of copyright, or unauthorized use 
of trademark, trade name, or service mark arising out of 
communications via the Service; (iii) for patent infringement 
arising from Customer’s combining or connection of Customer-
Provided Equipment to use the Service; and (iv) for damage 
arising out of the gross negligence or willful misconduct of 
Customer.   

 6.3 Indemnification Procedures. To the extent a party 
may be entitled to indemnification under this Agreement (an 
“Indemnified Party”), such Indemnified Party shall (i) promptly 
notify the other party (the “Indemnifying Party”) in writing of 
any pending or threatened Claim that gives rise to a right of 
indemnification (an “Action”) and (ii) cooperate in every 
reasonable way to facilitate the defense or settlement of such 
Action. The Indemnifying Party shall assume the defense of any 
Action with counsel selected by the Indemnifying Party.  The 
Indemnified Party may employ its own counsel in any such case 
and shall pay such counsel’s fees and expenses.  The 
Indemnifying Party shall have the right to settle any Action; 
provided, however, that to the extent that such settlement 

DocuSign Envelope ID: AEB3066D-3276-4C70-B70D-92F970B17C59



 
 
 

8 of 10  
FY24_7.1.2023 CONFIDENTIAL and PROPRIETARY 

  
 
  

requires the Indemnified Party to take or refrain from taking any 
action or purports to obligate the Indemnified Party, then the 
Indemnifying Party shall not settle such Action without the 
prior written consent of the Indemnified Party, which consent 
shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed. 

ARTICLE 7.  CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND 
PUBLICITY 
 

7.1 Disclosure and Use.  All Confidential Information 
disclosed by either party shall, during the term of the 
Agreement and for two (2) years after the expiration or 
termination thereof (or such longer period as may be required 
by law), not be disclosed to any third party without the 
disclosing party’s express written consent.  Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, such information may be disclosed (A) to the 
receiving party’s employees, affiliates, and agents who have a 
need to know for the purpose of performing under this 
Agreement, using the Services, and rendering the Services 
(provided that in all cases the receiving party shall take 
appropriate measures prior to disclosure to its employees, 
affiliates, and agents designed to protect against unauthorized 
use or disclosure) or (B) as otherwise authorized by this 
Agreement. Each party’s confidentiality obligations hereunder 
shall not apply to information that: (A) is already known to the 
receiving party without a pre-existing restriction as to 
disclosure; (B) is or becomes publicly available without fault of 
the receiving party; (C) is rightfully obtained by the receiving 
party from a third party without restriction as to disclosure or is 
approved for release by written authorization of the disclosing 
party; or (D) is developed independently by the receiving party 
without use of the disclosing party’s Confidential Information. 
Each party agrees to treat all Confidential Information of the 
other in the same manner as it treats its own proprietary 
information, but in no case using less than a reasonable degree 
of care. If either party is required to disclose Confidential 
Information pursuant to a judicial order or other compulsion of 
law, such party shall be permitted to make such disclosure 
provided that it: (a) limits the disclosure to only that 
information which is required to be disclosed by such order or 
legal requirement, (b) if permitted, provides the disclosing party 
with prompt notice of such order or legal requirement, and (c) 
reasonably assists the disclosing party in obtaining a protective 
order, if requested and at the disclosing party’s expense.  
7.2 Publicity.  Neither party shall issue any publication or 
press release relating to, or otherwise disclose the existence of, 
the terms and conditions of any contractual relationship 
between Comcast and Customer without the prior written 
consent of the other party.   
 

7.3 Remedies.  Notwithstanding any other Article of this 
Agreement, the non-breaching party shall be entitled to seek 
equitable relief to protect its interests pursuant to this Article 7, 
including, but not limited to, injunctive relief.  

 

ARTICLE 8.  PROHIBITED USES; COMCAST 
POLICIES 
 
8.1  Prohibited Uses; Comcast Policies. Customer is 
prohibited from using, or permitting the use of, any Service (i) 
for any purpose in violation of any law, rule, regulation, or 
policy of any government authority; (ii) in violation of the 
Comcast Acceptable Use Policy (“AUP”) available on the 
Website; (iii) for any use as to which Customer has not obtained 
all required government approvals, authorizations, licenses, 
consents, or permits; or (iv) to interfere unreasonably with the 
use of Comcast service by others or the operation of the 
Network.  Customer is responsible for the compliance of its 
users with the provisions of the Agreement.  Customer 
acknowledges and agrees that use of the Services, including by 
Customer, its Affiliates, and any users, shall be subject to the 
AUP. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in 
Section 4.3, Comcast reserves the right to act immediately and 
without notice to (a) terminate or suspend the Agreement and/or 
any Services if Comcast determines that such use or 
information is in violation of this Article 8.1 and such 
termination will constitute a termination for cause and (b) 
terminate or suspend the Services in the event of fraudulent use 
of the Services. Customer acknowledges and agrees that 
Comcast is not obligated to detect or report unauthorized or 
fraudulent use of the Services to Customer.    
 
8.2 Privacy Policy. Comcast will comply with the 
Comcast Privacy Policy (“Privacy Policy”) which is available 
at the Website. Comcast is not responsible for any information 
provided by Customer to third parties and Customer assumes 
all privacy and other risks associated with providing personally 
identifiable information to third parties via the Services. 
 
8.3 Prohibition on Resale.  Customer may not sell, resell, 
sublease, assign, license, sublicense, share, provide, or 
otherwise utilize in conjunction with a third party (including, 
without limitation, in any joint venture or as part of any 
outsourcing activity) the Services or any component 
thereof.  For the avoidance of doubt, this prohibition includes 
Customer bundling the Services with any services or 
components of Customer that are then sold to end users of any 
kind. 
 
8.4 Monitoring. Comcast shall have no obligation to 
monitor postings or transmissions made in connection with the 
Services, however, Customer acknowledges and agrees that 
Comcast and its agents shall have the right to monitor any such 
postings and transmissions from time to time and to use and 
disclose them in accordance with this Agreement, and as 
otherwise required by law or government request. Comcast 
reserves the right to refuse to upload, post, publish, transmit or 
store any information or materials, in whole or in part, that, in 
Comcast’s sole discretion, is unacceptable, undesirable or in 
violation of this Agreement. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: AEB3066D-3276-4C70-B70D-92F970B17C59



 
 
 

9 of 10  
FY24_7.1.2023 CONFIDENTIAL and PROPRIETARY 

  
 
  

 

ARTICLE 9.  MISCELLANEOUS TERMS 
 

9.1 Force Majeure.  Neither party nor its Affiliates shall 
be liable to the other party for any delay, failure in performance, 
loss, or damage to the extent caused by force majeure 
conditions such as acts of God, fire, explosion, power blackout, 
cable cuts, acts of regulatory or governmental agencies, 
unforeseeable third party actions, or other causes beyond the 
party’s reasonable control, except that Customer’s obligation to 
pay for Services provided under the Agreement shall not be 
excused. Changes in economic, business, or competitive 
condition shall not be considered force majeure events. 
 

9.2 Assignment or Transfer.  Customer shall not assign 
any right, obligation, or duty, in whole or in part, nor any other 
interest hereunder, without the prior written consent of 
Comcast, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Any 
assignment in violation of this provision shall be deemed null 
and void. All obligations and duties of either party hereunder 
shall be binding on all successors in interest and permitted 
assigns of such party. 
    

9.3 Notices. Except as otherwise identified herein, any 
notice sent pursuant to the Agreement shall be deemed given 
and effective when sent by e-mail (confirmed by certified mail), 
or when delivered by overnight express or other express 
delivery service, in each case, to the following addresses (or to 
such other addresses as a party may designate by written notice 
to the other party):  (i) with respect to Customer, to the address 
set forth on any Sales Order; or (ii) with respect to Comcast, to:  
Vice President of Sales Operations (Comcast Business), One 
Comcast Center, 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103, with 
a copy to Legal_Notices@comcast.com. Alternatively, 
Customer may send termination notice to Comcast through the 
Comcast disconnection portal found at the following URL: 
https://business.comcast.com/landingpage/disconnect (as the 
same may be updated by Comcast from time-to-time).  
 

9.4 Amendments; Changes to the Agreement.   
A. The Agreement may not be amended except by a written 
agreement executed by the parties; provided, that, 
notwithstanding the foregoing, Comcast may change or modify  
the PSAs, and any related policies (including the AUP and 
Privacy Policy) from time to time (“Revisions”) by posting such 
Revisions to the Website. The Revisions are effective upon 
posting to the Website. Customer will receive notice of any 
Revisions in the next applicable monthly invoice. Customer 
shall have thirty (30) calendar days from the invoice notice of 
such Revisions to provide Comcast with written notice that the 
Revisions adversely affect Customer’s use of the Service(s). If, 
after such notice, Comcast is able to verify such adverse effect 
but is unable to reasonably mitigate the Revisions’ impact on 
such Services, then Customer may terminate the impacted 
Service(s) without further obligation (including Termination 
Charges) to Comcast beyond the termination date. This shall be 
Customer’s sole and exclusive remedy for any Revisions. 
Customer acknowledges and agrees that terms or conditions 

contained in any Customer purchase order, or similar Customer 
order form (regardless of whether executed by Comcast), or 
restrictive endorsements or other statements on any Customer 
form of payment, shall be void and of no force or 
effect. Without limitation to the foregoing, if (i) Customer 
requires Comcast to execute a Customer purchase order or other 
Customer order form for a Service or as a condition to receiving 
payment for the same and (ii) Comcast executes such purchase 
order or Customer order form, Customer acknowledges and 
agrees that (1) Comcast’s execution is solely for the purpose of 
assisting Customer in satisfying its internal procurement 
requirements and (2) any terms and conditions contained in 
such purchase order or Customer order form shall be null and 
void and of no force or effect.  

 

B. The parties acknowledge that the respective rights and 
obligations of each party as set forth in this Agreement are 
based on applicable law and regulations as they exist on the date 
of the Agreement’s execution. The parties agree that in the 
event of any legislative, regulatory, or judicial order, rule, or 
regulation, or decision in any arbitration or other dispute 
resolution proceeding, or other legal or regulatory action that 
materially affects the provisions of this Agreement or the 
economic terms of the Agreement, Comcast may, by providing 
written notice to the Customer, require that the affected 
provisions of the Agreement be renegotiated in good faith. If 
Customer refuses to enter such renegotiations, or the parties are 
unable to reach resolution on new Agreement terms, Comcast 
may, in its sole discretion, terminate this Agreement, in whole 
or in part, upon sixty (60) days written notice to Customer.  

9.5 Tariffs.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in 
the Agreement, Comcast may be required to file with regulatory 
agencies tariffs for certain Services.  In such event, the terms 
set forth in the Agreement may, under applicable law, be 
superseded by the terms and conditions of the tariffs.  Without 
limiting the generality of the foregoing, in the event of any 
inconsistency between the Agreement and applicable Sales 
Orders on one hand, and the relevant tariffs on the other hand, 
the rates and other terms set forth in the Agreement and 
applicable Sales Orders will be treated as individual case-basis 
arrangements to the maximum extent permitted by law.  If 
Comcast voluntarily or involuntarily cancels or withdraws a 
tariff under which a Service is provided to Customer, the 
Service will thereafter be provided pursuant to the Agreement 
and the terms and conditions contained in the tariff immediately 
prior to its cancellation or withdrawal. In the event that Comcast 
is required by a governmental authority to modify a tariff under 
which Service is provided to Customer in a manner that is 
material and adverse to the Customer, the Customer may 
terminate the applicable Sales Order upon a minimum thirty 
(30) days’ prior written notice to the other party, without further 
liability.  
 

9.6 Compliance with Laws. Each of the Parties agrees to 
comply with all local, state and federal laws and regulations and 

DocuSign Envelope ID: AEB3066D-3276-4C70-B70D-92F970B17C59

https://business.comcast.com/landingpage/disconnect


 
 
 

10 of 10  
FY24_7.1.2023 CONFIDENTIAL and PROPRIETARY 

  
 
  

ordinances applicable to such Party in the performance of its 
respective rights and obligations under this Agreement. 
  
 

9.7 Consent to Communications from Comcast.  
Customer acknowledges and agrees that Comcast or third 
parties acting on Comcast’s behalf may call or text Customer at 
any telephone number that Customer provides to Comcast or 
that Comcast issues to Customer and may do so for any purpose 
relating to Customer’s account and/or the Services to which 
Customer purchased. Customer expressly consents to receive 
such calls and texts and agree that these calls and texts are not 
unsolicited. Customer acknowledges and agrees that these calls 
and texts may entail the use of an automatic telephone dialing 
system and/or artificial or prerecorded messages. Customer 
may not opt-out of receiving certain communications pertaining 
to Customer’s account, including but not limited to 
communications regarding emergencies, fraud or other 
violations of law, security issues, and harm caused to the 
Network. Message frequency depends on Customer’s activity 
with the Services. Message and/or data rates may apply. 
  

9.8 Entire Understanding; Construction; Survival; 
Headings; No Waiver. The Agreement supersedes all prior 
agreement between the parties with respect to its subject matter 
and constitutes a complete and exclusive statement of the terms 
of the agreement between the parties with respect to the subject 
matter hereof. In the event that any portion of the Agreement is 
held to be invalid or unenforceable, the parties shall replace the 
invalid or unenforceable portion with another provision that, as 
nearly as possible, reflects the original intention of the parties, 
and the remainder of the Agreement shall remain in full force 
and effect. The rights and obligations of either party that by 
their nature would continue beyond the termination or 
expiration of the Agreement shall survive termination or 
expiration of the Agreement. The article headings used herein 
are for reference only and shall not limit or control any term or 
provision of this Agreement or the interpretation or 
construction thereof. No failure by either party to enforce any 
right(s) hereunder shall constitute a waiver of such right(s).  The 
Agreement may be executed in counterpart copies. Each party 
represents and warrants that the persons who executes the 
Agreement on its behalf are duly authorized to do so. 
 
9.9 Choice of Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by, and 
construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the 
state in which the Service is provided without regard to its 
conflict of laws principles. Any claim or controversy arising out 
of or relating to this Agreement shall be brought exclusively in 
federal or state court located in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania and 
the parties hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and venue in 
such court. Both parties hereby waive any right to a trial by jury. 
 
9.10 No Third-Party Beneficiaries; Independent 
Contractors. Except as otherwise specifically set forth herein, 
this Agreement does not expressly or implicitly provide any 

third party (including users) with any remedy, claim, liability, 
reimbursement, cause of action, or other right or privilege. The 
parties to this Agreement are independent contractors.  Neither 
party is an agent, representative, or partner of the other party.  
Neither party shall have any right, power, or authority to enter 
into any agreement for, or on behalf of, or incur any obligation 
or liability of, or to otherwise bind, the other party.  This 
Agreement shall not be interpreted or construed to create an 
association, agency, joint venture, or partnership between the 
parties or to impose any liability attributable to such a 
relationship upon either party. Each party acknowledges and 
agrees that any interpretation of this Agreement may not be 
construed against a party by virtue of that party having drafted 
the provisions.   
 
9.11 Export Law and Regulation.  Customer 
acknowledges that any products, software, and technical 
information (including, but not limited to, services and training) 
provided pursuant to the Agreement may be subject to U.S. 
export laws and regulations. Customer agrees that it will not use 
distribute, transfer, or transmit the products, software, or 
technical information (even if incorporated into other products) 
except in compliance with U.S. export regulations and this 
Agreement.   
 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank] 

DocuSign Envelope ID: AEB3066D-3276-4C70-B70D-92F970B17C59



SA ID#: CA-BChim-122023-MN-01 Opportunity ID#: Account Name:

Primary Contact: Thomas Addington Billing Account Name

Title: Superintendent
Billing Name 

(3rd Party Accounts)  Address 1:

Address 1: 15783 18th Avenue Billing Contact: Address 2:

Address 2: Title: City:

City: Lemoore Phone: State:

State: CA Cell: Zip Code:

Zip: 93245 Fax: Tax Exempt:

Phone: (559) 925-2619 Email:

Cell:

Fax:

Email: taddingt@central.k12.ca.us

Service Term (Months): 37

SUMMARY OF SERVICE CHARGES*

Current Monthly Recurring Charges: $0.00 Total Standard Installation Fees: $0.00
Current Trunk Services Monthly Recurring Charges: $0.00 Total Trunk Services Standard Installation Fees: $0.00

Total Current Monthly Recurring Charges (all Services): $0.00 Total Standard Installation Fees (all Services): $0.00

Change Monthly Recurring Charges: $499.00
Change Trunk Services Monthly Recurring Charges: $0.00 Total Custom Installation Fee:

Change Monthly Recurring Charges (all Services): $499.00

Total Monthly Recurring Charges: $499.00
Total Trunk Services Monthly Recurring Charges: $0.00

Total Monthly Recurring Charges (all Services): $499.00 SUMMARY OF MONTHLY EQUIPMENT FEES*
Current Services Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges: $0.00

Current Trunk Services Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges: $0.00
Current Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges (All Services): $0.00

Change Services Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges: $0.00
Change Trunk Services Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges: $0.00

Change Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges (All Services): $0.00

Total Service Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges $0.00
Total Trunk Service Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges $0.00

Total Equipment Fee Monthly Recurring Charges (All Services) $0.00

SUMMARY OF CUSTOM INSTALLATION FEES*
$0.00 

*Note:  Charges identified in the Sales Order are exclusive of maintenance and repair charges, and applicable federal, state, and local taxes, fees, surcharges and recoupments (however designated).  Please refer to 
your Comcast Enterprise Services Agreement (SA) for specific detail regarding such charges. Customer shall pay Comcast one hundred percent (100%) of the non-amortized Custom Installation Fees prior to the 
installation of Service.  The existence of Hazardous Materials at the Service Location or a change in installation due to an Engineering Review may result in changes to the Custom and/or Standard Installation Fees 
payable by Customer.

COMCAST ENTERPRISE SERVICES SALES ORDER FORM

25564058 Central Union Elementary School District

CUSTOMER INFORMATION (for notices)

Central Union Elementary School District INVOICE ADDRESS

Teresa Santamaria 15783 18th Avenue

Teresa Santamaria

Chief Business Official Lemoore

(559) 924-3405 CA

93245

tsantama@central.k12.ca.us
* If Yes, please provide and attach all 
applicable tax exemption certificates

SUMMARY OF CHARGES (Details on following pages)

SUMMARY OF STANDARD INSTALLATION FEES*

DocuSign Envelope ID: AEB3066D-3276-4C70-B70D-92F970B17C59



Account Name: Date:
SA ID#: Opp ID#:

Short Description of Service:

Service Term: 37 MONTHS

PAGE 2 of 7
Line Request Action Service(s) Tax Jurisdiction Qty Monthly One-Time
001 New Add Ethernet Network Interface - Gig E Interstate 1 $102.64 $0.00
002 New Add Ethernet Network Interface - Gig E Interstate 1 $102.64 $0.00
003 New Add      EPL - Basic Network Bandwidth Interstate 1 $293.72 $0.00
004 - - $0.00 $0.00
005 - - $0.00 $0.00
006 - - $0.00 $0.00
007 - - $0.00 $0.00
008 - - $0.00 $0.00
009 - - $0.00 $0.00
010 - - $0.00 $0.00
011 - - $0.00 $0.00
012 - - $0.00 $0.00
013 - - $0.00 $0.00
014 - - $0.00 $0.00
015 - - $0.00 $0.00
016 - - $0.00 $0.00
017 - - $0.00 $0.00
018 - - $0.00 $0.00
019 - - $0.00 $0.00
020 - - $0.00 $0.00
021 - - $0.00 $0.00
022 - - $0.00 $0.00
023 - - $0.00 $0.00
024 - - $0.00 $0.00
025 - - $0.00 $0.00
026 - - $0.00 $0.00
027 - - $0.00 $0.00
028 - - $0.00 $0.00
029 - - $0.00 $0.00
030 - - $0.00 $0.00
031 - - $0.00 $0.00
032 - - $0.00 $0.00
033 - - $0.00 $0.00
034 - - $0.00 $0.00
035 - - $0.00 $0.00
036 - - $0.00 $0.00
037 - - $0.00 $0.00
038 - - $0.00 $0.00
039 - - $0.00 $0.00
040 - - $0.00 $0.00
041 - - $0.00 $0.00
042 - - $0.00 $0.00
043 - - $0.00 $0.00
044 - - $0.00 $0.00
045 - - $0.00 $0.00
046 - - $0.00 $0.00
047 - - $0.00 $0.00
048 - - $0.00 $0.00
049 - - $0.00 $0.00
050 - - $0.00 $0.00

* Services Location Details attached Charges are Exclusive of Equipment Fees PAGE 2 SUBTOTAL: $499.00 $0.00

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
20227 1ST ST-Central Union Elementa
20227 1ST ST-Central Union Elementa
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

15783 18TH AVE--Central Union Ele
-
15783 18TH AVE--Central Union Ele
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

1000 Mbps

COMCAST ENTERPRISE SERVICES SALES ORDER FORM

Description
Solution Charges

 Port
Service Location A* Service Location Z*

25564058CA-BChim-122023-MN-01

12/20/2023Central Union Elementary School District

SERVICES AND PRICING

DocuSign Envelope ID: AEB3066D-3276-4C70-B70D-92F970B17C59



Date: 12/20/2023 SA ID#: Opp ID#: Account Name:

Line State
Incremental 
Equipment 

Fee
1 CA $0.00
2 CA $0.00
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

Technical Contact On Site 
(Yes/No)

PAGE 5 of 7

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

(559) 925-2623 johnson@central.k12.ca.us
20227 1ST ST-Central Union 20227 1ST ST STRATFORD 93266 Jared Johnson (559) 925-2623 johnson@central.k12.ca.us
15783 18TH AVE--Central Un	15783 18TH AVE LEMOORE 93245 Jared Johnson

COMCAST ENTERPRISE SERVICES SALES ORDER FORM

SERVICE LOCATION DETAIL INFORMATION

CA-BChim-122023-MN-01 25564058 Central Union Elementary School District

Location Name/Site ID Address 1 Address 2 City Zip Code Technical/Local 
Contact Name

Technical/Local 
Contact Phone #

Technical/Local Contact Email 
Address

DocuSign Envelope ID: AEB3066D-3276-4C70-B70D-92F970B17C59



 
 

LICENSE AGREEMENT 

 

This Agreement effective February 1, 2025, is made and entered into by Central Union 

Elementary School District (“Licensee”) and Document Tracking Services (“DTS”) as Licensor, 
each a “Party” and collectively the “Parties”. 

 

1. Scope of Agreement 

1.1 License. This License Agreement between Licensee and DTS covers 
Licensee’s use of DTS’s proprietary web-based application in accordance with 

the terms and conditions expressed herein.  

1.2 Agreement to Be Bound. Licensee agrees to be bound by, and comply with, 
the terms of this License Agreement by (i) accessing and/or using the DTS 

Application and/or (ii) ratifying this License Agreement by signing below. 

2. License and Right to Use. DTS hereby grants to Licensee a non-exclusive and non-
transferable license to use DTS application in order to create, edit, update, print and 

track specific documents as described in Exhibit A of this agreement.  

2.1 DTS retains all rights, title and interest in DTS application and any registered 
trademarks associated with the license. 

2.2 Licensee retains all rights, title and interest in the documents as described in 
Exhibit A of this agreement. 

3. Internet Areas. Neither Licensee nor any third party shall be permitted to establish 
any “pointers” or links between the Online Area and any other area on or outside of the 

DTS login without the prior written approval of DTS. 

4. Term of License. The term of this License Agreement is for three (3) years from the 
effective date noted at the top of this document.  

5. Personnel. DTS will assign the appropriate personnel to represent DTS in all aspects 
of the license including but not limited to account set up and customer license inquiries. 

6. Content. DTS will be solely responsible for loading the content supplied by Licensee 
into DTS’s secure server and will provide complete access to Licensee and its 
representatives. Licensee is solely responsible for the sufficiency, adequacy, and 

completeness of its content; for updating its content as necessary; and for proper 
implementation of any plans or procedures required by local, state, or federal law. 

7. Security of Data. At all times, DTS will have complete security of Licensee’s documents 
on dedicated servers that only authorized DTS personnel will have access to. All logins 
by DTS’s authorized personnel will be stored and saved as to time of log-in. 

7.1 Licensee may request in writing that DTS only store Licensee’s documents for 
the period of time that allows Licensee and its authorized personnel to create, 

edit and update their documents. 

8. Management of Database. DTS shall allow Licensee to review, edit, create, update 
and otherwise manage all content of Licensee available through the Secure Login of 

DTS. 



 
9. Customer Service. DTS shall respond promptly and professionally to questions, 

comments, complaints and other reasonable requests regarding any aspect of DTS 

application by Licensee. DTS business hours are Monday-Friday 8AM PST to 5PM PST 
except for national/state holidays. 

10. Fees. 

10.1 Licensee shall pay an annual fee of $1,238 for three (3) years. 

10.2 Document Set Up Fee. The one-time set up fee for documents as described in 
Exhibit A and made a part of this Agreement is $0. 

10.3 Licensee shall pay the annual licensing fee upon execution of the Agreement 
between parties and the electronic submittal of the invoice to Licensee. 

10.4 DTS will charge a one-time setup fee of $200 per standard document up to a 
maximum of $850 for customized documents. 

11. Warranty.  

11.1 Licensee represents and warrants that all information provided to DTS, 
including but not limited to narratives, editorials, information regarding 

schools, is owned by Licensee and Licensee has the right to use and allow use 
by DTS as called for hereunder and that no copyrights, trademark rights or 

intellectual property rights of any nature of any third party will be infringed by 
the intended use thereof.  In the event any claim is brought against DTS based 
on an alleged violation of the rights warranted herein, Licensee agrees to 

indemnify and hold DTS harmless from all such claims, including attorney fees 
and costs incurred by DTS in defending such claims. 

11.2 The express warranties provided in this License Agreement are the sole and 
exclusive warranties made by DTS to Licensee. DTS makes no other warranty, 
express or implied, and Licensee assumes no warranty, express or implied, by 

use of the DTS Application. By accepting this Agreement, Licensee 
acknowledges that it is not relying on any implied warranties, including 

warranties of performance, fitness for a particular purpose or otherwise, or 
upon any representation or warranty outside those expressly contained in this 

Agreement.  

  



 
12. Liability. 

12.1 DTS will not be liable to Licensee for indirect, incidental, exemplary, special or 
consequential damages; loss or corruption of data or interruption or loss of 
business; or loss of revenues, profits, goodwill or anticipated sales or savings. 

12.2 The maximum aggregate liability of DTS under this License Agreement is 
limited to the fees received by DTS from Licensee for use of the DTS 
Application. 

12.3 This limitation on DTS’s liability applies whether the claims sound in warranty, 
contract, tort, infringement, or otherwise. Nothing in this License Agreement 
excludes any liability that cannot be limited as a matter of law.  

13. Choice of Law and Venue. This License Agreement, and any dispute related to this 
License Agreement or arising from it, shall be governed exclusively by the laws of the 

State of California. The state and federal courts of the State of California shall have 
exclusive jurisdiction to adjudicate any dispute arising out of, or related to, this License 
Agreement or its formation, interpretation, or enforcement.  

14. Severability. If any portion of this License Agreement is not enforceable under 
applicable law, it will not affect any other term of this Agreement. 

15. Definitions. 

15.1 Document. A document is defined as a) a specific template provided by CDE 
or; b) any specific word document or forms that have different fields or school 
references such as elementary, middle or high schools* submitted by District 

or CDE; or c) individual inserts submitted by District or CDE that are integrated 
into existing documents or are offered as supplemental and/or addendums to 

other report documents. 

 

* Licensee submits a SPSA template for their elementary, middle and high 

schools, which is counted as three (3) separate documents. 

15.2 Customized Documents. Any document that is not a standard CDE template is 
considered a custom document and as such may be subject to additional setup 
fees; DTS shall provide an estimated cost of these additional fees prior to the 
execution of this agreement.  

16. Additional Services. DTS can also provide Data Transfer and Document Translation 
services to Licensee for an additional fee. The fee for each additional service would be 

agreed upon between the parties and invoiced at the time the services were requested. 
The fee shall be payable within thirty (30) days from DTS invoice. 

  



The Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 

Document Tracking Services, LLC 

By: Aaron Tarazon, Director 
Document Tracking Services 

10606 Camino Ruiz, Suite 8-132 
San Diego, CA 92126 

858-784-0960 - Phone
858-587-4640 - Corporate Fax

Date: January 23, 2024 

Licensee 

By: ______________________ 

Date: ______________________ 

Central Union Elementary School District 

February 9, 2024
Thomas Addington, Superintendent



Exhibit A 

The following are standard documents to be used in conjunction with the license. 

1. 2025 School Accountability Report Card, English & Spanish (CDE Template)

2. 2025 School Plan for Student Achievement (CDE Template)

3. 2025 Comprehensive School Safety Plan (Custom Template)

4. 2025 Local Control and Accountability Plan (CDE Template)

5. Others to be identified as needed.



January 23, 2024 

Central Union Elementary School District 
15783 18TH Avenue 
15783 18TH Avenue 

Re: Document Tracking Services 

**PLEASE NOTE CORRECT DTS MAILING/REMIT ADDRESS** 

INVOICE #9324509 

Pursuant to the licensing agreement between Central Union Elementary School District and Document Tracking Services 
(DTS): 

Document Tracking Services (Year 1 of 3) 
Document Tracking Services [2/1/25 to 2/1/26]: 

4 schools and District Personnel = 5 sites 
Includes 10% discount for 3-year license (original fee of $1,375) 

$1,238 

Translation Services 
2025 Spanish School Accountability Report Card (SARC): 

4 Spanish SARCs 
$600 

Total Balance Due: $1,838 

Please Make Checks Payable To: Document Tracking Services 

Send to: 

Aaron Tarazon, Director 
Document Tracking Services 
10606 Camino Ruiz, Suite 8-132 
San Diego, CA 92126 
858-784-0960 - Phone
858-587-4640 - Corporate Fax

Thank you! 

Approved Per Payment (Signature) Name/Role (Printed) 
Thomas Addington, Superintendent

addington
Approved



 
# Account Name Document Language Words Fee 
1 Akers ES 2024 SARC Spanish Flat Rate $150 
2 Central ES 2024 SARC Spanish Flat Rate $150 
3 R.J. Neutra ES 2024 SARC Spanish Flat Rate $150 
4 Stratford ES 2024 SARC Spanish Flat Rate $150 

 

















 
 

Thomas Addington 
Superintendent 

 
15783 18th Avenue 
Lemoore, CA 93245 

Telephone (559) 924-3405 
Fax (559) 924-1153 

 

 
 
 Board Members 

Dale Davidson 
Jeffrey Gilcrease 

Ceil Howe, III 
Sarah Strait 

 

 
To:  Tom Addington 
From: Traci Fullerton 
Date:  February 27, 2024 
 
For Board Meeting 

X  Action (Consent or New Business) 
 Information 

 
Item: 
Receive monetary donation from The Ready Room Project for Akers School 
students.   
  
Rationale/Purpose: 
The Ready Room Project has made a monetary donation to support the upcoming 
Berkeley field trip for students at Akers School to assist with covering the bus 
company costs as well as providing a lunch for the students on the day of the field 
trip.  Estimated donation to be received is about $9,995.00. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
None 
 
Recommendation: 
Accept donation. 

Central Union School District
Lemoore, CA



 
 
 
 
 
 

1144 West Lacey Boulevard, Hanford, Ca. Phone: 559.589.1441 Fax: 559.589.7000 

 
 
 
Chris Wolfe Tom Addington 
443 Greenfield Superintendent 
Hanford, Ca 93230 Central Union Elementary School District 

15783 18th Ave 
Lemoore, Ca 93245 

 
 

Date: February 7, 2024 
Mr. Addington: 

Kings County Office of Education has been providing Internet 
Access to the students and staff of Central Union Elementary School 
District for many years. We strive to provide the best, fastest and most 
reliable service at the lowest price available to you, our customers. 

We look forward to providing continued service to Stratford 
Elementary School for the Internet Access requirements of today and 
into the future. 

Please accept our bid proposal as presented for your 
consideration as we look forward to serving your school’s needs. 

Sincerely, 
Chris Wolfe 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
www.kingscoe.org 

http://www.kingscoe.org/


Table of Contents 

Vendor Company Data ..................................................................................................................... 1 

Vendor Experience ......................................................................................................................... 2 

List of References ............................................................................................................................ 3 

Technical Capabilities ..................................................................................................................... 4 

Cost Proposal ................................................................................................................................. 5 

Transition Plan ................................................................................................................................ 6 

Exhibit A ......................................................................................................................................... 7 

Exhibit A (continued) ......................................................................................................................... 8 



Vendor Company Data 
SPIN:143006024/FRN:0009496738 

County Superintendent of Schools 
Todd Barlow 
Kings County Office of Education 
1144 W. Lacey Boulevard 
Hanford, CA 93230 
Phone: (559) 589-2506 
Fax: (559) 589-7001 
todd.barlow@kingscoe.org 

 

WAN Support Staff 
Edward Bonham 
Chief Technology Officer, Information Technology 
Kings County Office of Education 
443 Greenfield Ave. 
Hanford, CA 93230 
Phone: (559) 589-7095 
Fax: (559) 589-7009 
edwardb@kingscoe.org 

 
Jorge Peinado 
Network Coordinator 
Information Technology 
Kings County Office of Education 
443 Greenfield Ave. 
Hanford, CA 93230 
Phone: (559) 589-2524 
Fax: (559) 589-7009 
jorge.peinado@kingscoe.org 

Christopher Wolfe 
Director, Network Services, Information Technology 
Kings County Office of Education 
443 Greenfield Ave. 
Hanford, CA 93230 
Phone: (559) 589-7087 
Fax: (559) 589-7009 
christopher.wolfe@kingscoe.org 

 
 
Lawrence Bollman 
WAN Technician Information Technology 
Kings County Office of Education 
443 Greenfield Ave. 
Hanford, CA 93230 
Phone: (559) 589-2517 
Fax: (559) 589-7009 
lbollman@kingscoe.org 

 
Pete Bonilla 
Manager, Wireless Services Information Technology 
Kings County Office of Education 
443 Greenfield Ave. 
Hanford, CA 93230 
Phone: (559) 589-2522 
Fax: (559) 589-7009 
pbonilla@kingscoe.org 

 
Connor Rose 
WAN Technician Information Technology 
Kings County Office of Education 
443 Greenfield Ave 
Hanford, CA 93230 
Phone: (559) 589-2519 
Fax: (559) 589-7009 
connor.rose@kingscoe.org 

1 

mailto:todd.barlow@kingscoe.org
mailto:edwardb@kingscoe.org
mailto:jorge.peinado@kingscoe.org
mailto:christopher.wolfe@kingscoe.org
mailto:lbollman@kingscoe.org
mailto:pbonilla@kingscoe.org
mailto:connor.rose@kingscoe.org


Vendor Experience 
Kings County Office of Education has been an Internet Service Provider since 
1998. 
Currently KCOE supports 13 School Districts and approximately 5500 KingsNet 
customers. 

KCOE’s current Internet Access offerings include connection speeds up to 10 
Gbps with Internet Access bandwidth up to 3Gbps (see page “Exhibit A”). 

Currently KCOE has multiple connections to multiple Tier 1 Internet Access 
carriers with capabilities of up to 20 Gbps bandwidth out to the Internet. 

KCOE owns and operates a County Wide, Wireless “microwave”, Carrier Class 
infrastructure which allows KCOE to offer Internet Access to County Public 
Schools at lower pricing then Commercial Carriers. 

Our FCC Licensed microwave equipment is rated to 99.999% high availability 
which allows KCOE to offer 99.99% up-time in our Internet Access contracts. 

KCOE monitors all of its network links 24x7x365 using our SolarWinds Orion 
Platform. In addition, our SolarWinds monitoring allows for email notification of 
an outage or when performance criteria are not met. 

 
KCOE allows each District access to their SolarWinds data and performance 
graphs via secure login through our web portal. 

KCOE IT staff maintains all the network and wireless equipment on the WAN, 
along with assisting and troubleshooting with District LAN issues when requested. 

KCOE is the current Internet Service Provider for Stratford Elementary School. 

2 



List of References 
 
Name of Reference: Lemoore Union Elementary School District 
Address: 1200 W. Cinnamon Drive 
City: Lemoore 
State: CA 
Zip Code: 93245 
Contact Person: Darrin Cooper 
Email: dacooper@luesd.k12.ca.us 
Phone Number: (559)924-6800 
Scope of Project: Provide Internet Access to 6 District sites Schools and District Office. 

 
Name of Reference: Corcoran Unified School District 
Address: 1300 Letts Ave. 
City: Corcoran 
State: CA 
Zip Code: 93212 
Contact Person: Steve Berry 
Email: sberry@corcoranunified.com 
Phone Number: (559) 992-8888 ext.1246 
Scope of Project: Provide Internet Access to 6 District sites Schools and District Office. 

 
Name of Reference: Pioneer Elementary School District 
Address: 8810 14th Ave. 
City: Hanford 
State: CA 
Zip Code: 93230 
Contact Person: Josh Vogelgesang 
Email: vogelgesangj@puesd.net 
Phone Number: (559)585-2400 
Scope of Project: Provide Internet Access to 3 District sites Schools and District Office. 

3 

mailto:dacooper@luesd.k12.ca.us
mailto:sberry@corcoranunified.com
mailto:vogelgesangj@puesd.net


Technical Capabilities 
KCOE monitors all of its network links 24x7x365 using our SolarWinds Orion 

Platform. In addition, our SolarWinds monitoring allows for email notification of 

an outage or when performance criteria are not met. 

 
KCOE allows each District access to their SolarWinds data and performance 

graphs via secure login through our web portal. 

 
KCOE IT staff maintains all the network and wireless equipment on the WAN, 

along with assisting and troubleshooting with District LAN issues when requested. 

 
KCOE’s network support staff are available 7am – 4pm Sunday - Friday, after- 

hour and Holidays require prior arrangement. 

 
KCOE is the current Internet Service Provider for Central Union Elementary 

School District. 

4 



 

 
 
 

 
Date: February 7, 2024 

 
1144 West Lacey Boulevard 
Hanford, CA 93230 "COST PROPOSAL" Contract # IA25-CUESD-Stratford 
SPIN:143006024 

 
Quote for: 
Company:  Central Union Elementary School District 

Entity Number: 143873 
470#240019117 

Contact: David Goldsmith Sales Person: Chris Wolfe 
Phone: 559-904-3552 Phone: (559) 589-7087 
email: david.goldsmith@outlook.com email: christopher.wolfe@kingscoe.org 

Item Qty Model Description Price Each Extended Price 
      

 
1 

 
1 Year 

 
1 

 
 

 
1 

 
Internet Access 
 

Internet Access Only 

1 Gbps 

IPv4 Addressing 

 
Provide 1 Year Internet Access Contract with (4) 1 year voluntary extensions to include the following: 
 
1 Gigabit Internet Access (no transport) 
 
Stratford Elementary School - Annually 
 
  Provide One (1) contiguous class "C" IPv4 public addresses. - included - 
 
 

 
"Growth Clause" see contract document under bullets 4.1 and 5.1 

 
 
Annual Charges: 1st year $16,000.00 
Additional Yearly Voluntary Extension charges see contract (bullet 1.0 Effective Date: "b") 
 
Contract to follow under separate cover. 

 
 
 
 

 
$16,000.00 

 
N/C 

 
 
 
 

 
$16,000.00 

 
N/C 

 
Thank you for this opportunity to work with you. 
Call or email me anytime. 
Chris Wolfe 
559-589-7087 

 
Sub-Total $16,000.00 

Tax 8.25% 
 

Total $16,000.00 
 

 

  

 
 

 
 

 

  
  
  

 

  

  

 

5 

mailto:david.goldsmith@outlook.com
mailto:christopher.wolfe@kingscoe.org


Transition Plan 
 

KCOE is the current internet service provider for Stratford Elementary School so 
there would be no transition of provider. KCOE currently provides Internet Access 
at 1Gbps to the school. There would be no required changes. 

No new or additional installation charges required. 

Note* 
Service “Growth Clause” 
As noted on the “COST PROPOSAL” the contract includes verbiage under bullets 
443.1 and 5.1 

• Additional Internet Access available through this contract as District requirements 
grow, additional charges may apply for increased bandwidth. 

• Increase in WAN connectivity speed available through this contract as District 
requirements grow, additional charges may apply. 

 
• Request for additional Internet bandwidth or increase in WAN connectivity, available 

through this contract, will be billed at or below the current published rate at the time 
of request. 

6 



Exhibit A 
November 8, 2023 

 
 

 

Dedicated Internet Access at a Glance for Kings County Public Schools 
 

As one of the fastest growing segments of the Internet, educators are 
quickly discovering its power. In record numbers, schools are using it for 
basic communications, information sharing, knowledge banking, research, 
and instructional content. They are discovering it is far more than a 
communications channel. Rich in resources, the Internet is helping 
students, teachers, administrators, parents, and the community come 
together to share information and experience. KingsNet provides a 
comprehensive solution that enables schools to maximize the value of 
their Internet services at a fraction of the cost of commercial rates. 

 
Basic Internet Access Services Includes: 

• Direct, dedicated connection to the Internet, • Basic CIPA Filtered Service 
includes basic firewall protection. 

•  Internet Domain Name Registration - Registration • Secondary Domain Name Service 
of one domain name per site with appropriate 
Internet address/name authorities 

• Collocation of equipment 
 

High-Speed Transport Option Basic Internet Access 
Pricing for Kings County K-12 Districts 

Wireless 
Connection Type Speed Capability Access 

Cost/Yr 
One-Time 

Installation 
Point-ToPoint Up-to-50 Mbps $2,400.00 $3,500.00 

 

High-Speed Transport Option Basic Internet Access Pricing for 
Kings County K-12 Districts 

Wireless 
Connection Type 

Speed 
Capability 

Burstable 
Capability Access Cost/Yr One-Time 

Installation 
Enterprise Class 800 Mbps 1 Gigabit $16,000.00 $20,000.00 
Enterprise Class 1 Gigabit 10* Gigabit $20,000.00 $25,000.00 

##Enterprise Class 2 Gigabit 10* Gigabit $24,000.00 $25,000.00 
## 10-Gigabit Connection to Customer Network. 
*Internet Access - Restricted to three Gigabit CIR. 

 

High-Speed Transport Option Basic Internet Access Pricing for Kings County K-12 
Districts 

Connection Type Speed Capability Access Cost/Yr One-Time Installation 
++Fiber Optic 1 Gigabit $22,000.00 Call for Quote 
++Fiber Optic 10* Gigabit $27,000.00 Call for Quote 

++Fiber Optic subject to availability, additional information may be required. 
*Internet Access - Restricted to three Gigabit CIR. 

 
Internet Access options: (continued) 

7 



Exhibit A 
November 8, 2023 

 
 
 

**Internet Access Only Pricing for Kings County K-12 Districts 
Speed Capability Access CostNr One-Time Installation 

1 Gigabit $16,000.00 Call for Quote 
10* Gigabit $24,000.00 Call for Quote 

**Transport to be provided by a separate entity 
*Internet Access - Restricted to three Gigabit CIR. 

 
Additional Requirements for each School/District Site: 

• Local Area Network 
• Layer 3 device for Local Area Network 

 
For additional information contact: Edward Bonham 
Ph. (559) 584-1441 ext. 7095 
E-mail: info@kingscoe.org 
Kings County Office of Education 
1144 W. Lacey Blvd., Hanford, CA 93230 

8 

mailto:info@kingscoe.org


 
Internet Access Agreement 

 
Contract # IA25-CUESD-Stratford 

 
 

This contract, hereinafter referred to as "agreement", is being executed between Central Union 
Elementary School District, hereinafter referred to as the "District" and the Kings County Office 
of Education, hereinafter referred to as "KCOE". 

 
1.0 Effective Date: 

 
The effective date of this agreement is from July 01, 2024 to *June 30, 2025. 

* This is a multi-year contract, which expires at the end of its original term and 
may be voluntarily extended pursuant to the following provisions: 

a. Agreement may be voluntarily extended no more than 4 additional 1-year terms. 

b. Charges for Voluntarily Extended Contracts shall be the lesser of, 9% above stated cost at 
signing/renewal or published cost at time of renewal. 

c. If either party wishes not to extend at the end of the 1-year term, a signed letter stating 
termination of agreement is required 30 days prior to agreement renewal. 

 
 

2.0 Purpose: 
 

 
The purpose of this agreement is to specify the requirements, constraints, fiscal 

responsibilities and discretionary authority of the District and KCOE for Internet access 

from KCOE to the Locations specified by the District as described in sections 3.0, 4.0, 

and 5.0. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ad*b Ac-*ba/ S$") T-a).ac/$*) N0(b -ѷ CBJCHBCAABAA)*цс&!dc%1RdP/Ҋ*F"!4J.ZчUNb+х)J3 

 

www.kingscoe.org 

1144 West Lacey Boulevard, Hanford, Ca. Phone: 559.589.1441 Fax: 559.589.7000 

http://www.kingscoe.org/


 

 
3.0 District Responsibilities: 

 
3.1 Pay a fee for Internet Access services. * 

* See attachment "Internet Access Charges" 
 

The fee does not include internal Local Area Network equipment. 
 

3.2 Possible District cost not included in this agreement are: 
• Software necessary to access Internet, 
• Hardware for client access. 

 
 
 

4.0 KCOE's Responsibilities: 
 

4.1 Provide access to Internet; sites, connection type, bandwidth, and burst capabilities 
listed on attachment “Internet Access Charges". 

 
• Additional Internet Access available through this contract as District 

requirements grow, additional charges may apply for increased 
bandwidth. 

 
• Increase in WAN connectivity speed available through this contract as 

District requirements grow, additional charges may apply. 
 

4.2 Provide technical assistance to District in establishing Internet access connectivity. 
 

4.3 Provide One (1) Single Class-C of publicly-addressable space in a contiguous 
block of addresses. 

 
4.4 Provide DNS services for use on District’s client devices and networks. 

 
4.5 Provide End-to-End managed solution to obtain 99.99% up-time. 

 
4.6 Provide Internet outage resolution with 60 minute response time. 

To be coordinated with District technical staff as required. 
 

4.7 Provide critical alerts to District technical staff via email or telephone to alert 
District of outages with status and estimated time of restoration. 

 
 
 
 

 
Ad*b Ac-*ba/ S$") T-a).ac/$*) N0(b -ѷ CBJCHBCAABAA)*цс&!dc%1RdP/Ҋ*F"!4J.ZчUNb+х)J3 

 

IA25-CUESD-Stratford 



____________________________ ____________________________ 

____________________________ ____________________________ 

 

 
5.0 Cost and Method of Payment: 

 
 

5.1 See attachment "Internet Access Charges" for cost per site breakdown. 
 

• Request for additional Internet bandwidth or increase in WAN 

connectivity, available through this contract, will be billed at or below the 

current published rate at the time of request. 

 
5.2 The District will be billed annually for current fiscal year. 

• Billing will take place after mid-term (January/February). 
• Contingent upon Erate approval. 

 
 

 
 

 

Tom Addington, Superintendent Todd Barlow, County Superintend of Schools 
Central Union Elementary School District  Kings County Office of Education 

 

Date:  Date:  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Ad*b Ac-*ba/ S$") T-a).ac/$*) N0(b -ѷ CBJCHBCAABAA)*цс&!dc%1RdP/Ҋ*F"!4J.ZчUNb+х)J3 

 

IA25-CUESD-Stratford 



 
Internet Access Charges 

Central Union Elementary School District 

• 1 Gigabit Internet Access (no transport). 
 

- (Stratford Elementary School) ------------------------------- $ 16,000.00 
(Recurring Annual Internet Access Service) 

 
Total $ 16,000.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ad*b Ac-*ba/ S$") T-a).ac/$*) N0(b -ѷ CBJCHBCAABAA)*цс&!dc%1RdP/Ҋ*F"!4J.ZчUNb+х)J3 
 

IA25-CUESD-Stratford 



lentral Union Elementary School District

rant Number Vendor Number

Warrant Register For Warrants
Dated 0210212024

Vendor Name

Page I of 1

21212024 7:58:50AM

Amount

12736834

12736835

12736836

12736837

12736838

12736839

12736840

12736841

12736842

12736843

12736844

12736845

12736846

12736847

12736848

12736849

12736850

r2736851
127368s2

12736853

12736854

12736855

t27368s6
127368s7

12736858

t2736859
t2736860
t2736861

4092

2703
4920

2661

2864
I 899

4433

4877

3983

2241

473

4358

480

616

1937

3954
3537

4157

725

4108

4567

363r
3707

766

1332

4760

l0l3
4056

AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES
AT&T
ANDREW CASTILLO
DASSEL'S PETROLEUM
DIGITECH INTEGRATION INC.

DFAS CLEVELAND DISBURSING OFFICER

JOHN ECKER
VERONICA FUSSNER
BRITTANY GATELY
ANNE GONZALES
HOME DEPOT
HOME DEPOT PRO

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN CO

ALICIAMARTELLA
MATSONALARM CO INC
MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION
MID VALLEY DISPOSAL
CHRISTINAMUNOZ
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO

JIM RICKARD
SYLVIARIOS
RUSSELL SIGLER INC.

MARLA SERRANO
STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE
STAPLES
DAVID TOSTE
WESTVALLEY SUPPLY

BARBARAWILLIAMS

$45.00

$2,992.94
$224.4s

$2,883.54
s4,624.34

$12,079.04
$159.78

$315.61

$268.34
$1,992.14
s2,158.22

$607.04

$72,288.25

$57.03

$691.00

$2,655.62
s719.70
$142.04

$49,114.84

s37.67

$r33.07
$29.63

$15.69

sl,566.44
$2,920.25

$90.85

$352.72

$37.s2

Total Amount of All Warrants: $rsg ,202.16



District Name: Central Union Elementary School District

As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following payments are authorized as listed on the payment register

Warrants 28 5159,202.76

Credit Card Payments 0

Grand Total for Payments Dated: 0210212024 $159'202'76

hf,r,,^:Authorized Offi cerlEmployee

Or

Board Members *

* If this option is chosen, must have a majority of board members authorization (EC 42632)

Date

KCOE Examination and Approval

By Date

y

tr

This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.



lentral Union Elementary School District

)ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12736834 4092 AMERICAN BUSINESS MACH PO

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210212024

Page I of5
21212024 7:59:0lAM

Amount

$ 15.00

$ 1s.00

$ r 5.00

$4s.00

s45.00

$549.20

$660. l 0

$82s.0r

$958.63

$2,992.94

s2,992.94

$224.45

$224.45

s224.45

$2,883.s4

$2,883.54

$2,883.54

$3,589.34

$655.00

$ 190.00

$190.00

$4,624.34

s4,624.34

$6,039.s2

$6,039.52

$t 2,079.04

s12,079.04

$ 1 59.78

$1 59.78

$159.78

$31s.61

$3 15.61

$315.61

27360

27360

27360

PO - 27013

PO - 27013

PO - 27013

PO - 27013

DIGITECH INTEGRATION IN( PO . 27078

PO - 2'7078

PO - 27078

PO - 27078

01 00-0000-0-0000-7200-430000- l 2 l -00-0000

0l 00-0000-0-0000-7200-430000- 1 2 1 -00-0000

0 l 00-0000-0-0000-7200-430000- l 2 1 -00-0000

0100-0000-0-1 r l 0-8200-590010-525-00-0000

0l 00-0000-0-1 l 1 0-8200-5900 l 0-424-00-0000

0100-0000-0-r l l0-8200-s90010-323-00-0000

01 00-0000-0-t 1 l0-8200-59001 0-222-00-0000

0 1 00-8 1 s0-0-0000-8 l 00-560009 -222-00-0000

0 l 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 l 00-s60009 -222-00-0000

0 l 00-8 l s0-0-0000-8 I 00-560009 -222-00-0000

0l 00-8 l 50-0-0000-81 00-560009-222-00-0000

0l 00-0000-0-1 I 1 0-8200-550050-222-00-0000

0 I 00-0000-0- r I 1 0-8200-550050-424-00-0000

PO

PO

ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone

Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone

Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone

Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Classroom Standards Mileage-Other

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Matl & Suppl. -Gasoline/Diesel
Fuel

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services

Total For Fund Number. 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Garbage

Unrestricted Resources Garbage

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Pavment:

12736835 2703 AT&T

12736836 4920 CASTILLO,ANDREW PV - 28977 0100-0050-0-0000-7700-520003-121-00-0000

r2'736837 2661 DASSEL'S PETROLEUM PO - 27459 0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430010-120-00-0000

r2736838 2864

12736839 27011

27011

1899 DISBURSING OFF]CER, DFAS PO

PO

12736840 4433 ECKER,JOHN PV - 28980 0100-6762-0-1156-1000-430001-222-39-0000 Arts, Music, & Instructional Instructional Materials/Classroom
Materials Discretionary Block
Grant

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Elementary & Secondary School Travel and Conferences
Emergency Relief III (ESSER III)
Fund

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

12736841 4877 FUSSNER,VERONICA PV - 28949 0100-3213-0-0000-7410-520000-12l-31-0301



lentral Union Elementary School District

tocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

t27 36842 5v63 UAI tsLY, I'tu I lAr\ Y

12736843 2241 GONZALES,ANNE

12736844 473 HOME DEPOT

12736845

12736846

12736847

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210212024

ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource

D(,nalI(,ns

Donations

State Lottery

Object

umer bervlces anq uperaung
Expenditures

Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

lnstructional Materials/Classroom

Page 2 of 5

21212024 7:5902AM

Amount

s/9 7t

$146.2s

$42.38

$268.34

$26E.34

$1 74.s6

$1 07.86

$19.43

$r,690.29

$1,992.t4

$1,992.14

s2,158.22

$2,1s8.22

s2,158.22

-$35.48

$40.13

$41 0.03

$100.67

$27.44

$32. l 1

$32.t4

$607.04

$607.04

$s2,970.3s

$19,317.90

$72,288.25

$12,288.2s

$57.03

$57.03

$57.03

rv

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PO

CM

PV

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

z6v))

289s4

28956

28963

28964

28972

28962

27059

28979

2'7071

27071

27071

2'7071

27071

27390 0l 00-8 l s0-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 1 4-323-00-0000

UIUU-UUJ6-U-T T TU-IUUU-)6UUUU-1+24-UU-UUUU

0100-0038-0-1 1 10-1000-580000-424-00-0000

01 00-r 1 00-0-1 r 1 0-1 000-430001 -424-00-0000

0r 00-1 100-0-1 I 1 0-1 000430001 -323-00-0000

01 00-l 1 00-0-1 l 1 0-1 000-430001-323-00-0000

0r 00-1 100-0-l 1 1 0-2700-s20000-323-00-0000

0100-721 0-0-t I l0-l 000-43000r-323-00-0000

0 l 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 1 004300 l4-525-00-0000

01 00-81 50-0-0000-8 r 00-430014-120-00-0000

01 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 l 00-4300 I 4-525-00-0000

0 l 00-8 l s0-0-0000-8 l 00-4300 1 4-525-00-0000

0 1 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 l4-525-00-0000

0l 00-81 s0-0-0000-8 r 00430014-323-00-0000

0l 00-8 l s0-0-0000-81 00-4300r 4-424-00-0000

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Loftery

State Loftery

State Lottery

American Indian Education

Instructional Materials/Cl assroom

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Travel and Conferences

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number. 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0l 00

Total Amount of Payment:

Arts, Music, & Instructional Textbooks
Materials Discretionary Block
Grant

Arts, Music, & Instructional Textbooks
Materials Discretionary Block
Grant

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

4358 HOMEDEPOTPRO

480 HOUGHTONMIFFLINCO PO - 27620 0100-6762-0-1110-1000-410000-121-31-0101

PO - 27620 0100-6762-0-1110-1000-410000-121-31-0101

616 MARTELLA"ALICIA pv - 289s7 0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-424-00-0000 State Lottery

12736848 1937 MATSONALARMCOTNC PO - 27009 0100-0000-0-1110-8200-580000-s25-00-0000 $241.85



lentral Union Elementary School District Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210212024

ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object

t2736846 193'I MAISUN ALAKM UU INU - IIUW UIUU-UUUU-U-III unresrrcteo Kesources uther sewtces ano Operating

27009 0 1 00-0000-0- I I I 0-8200-580000- I 2l -00-0000

Expenditures

Unrestricted Resources Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

12736849 3954 MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION PO - 27640 0100-3010-0-ll10-1000-430001-525-55-0302 IASA-Title I Basic Grants Low Instructional Materials/Classroom

12736850 3s37 MTDVALLEYDTSPOSAL pV - 28978 0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-52s-00-0000

Income

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Mileage-Other

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Pavment:

12736851 4157 MI.]NOZ,CHRISTINA PV

12736852

127368s3 4108 RICKARD, JIM PV - 28958 0100-1100-0-1156-1000-430001424-00-0000 StateLottery Instructional Materials/Cl assroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Child Nutrition - School Programs Mileage-Other

Total For Fund Number: 1300

YU

PO

Page 3 of5
21212024 7:59:02AM

Amount

$262.58

$l 86.57

$691.00

$69r.00

s2,6ss.62

$2,6ss.62

$2,655-62

$7 1 9.70

$7 r9.70

s719.70

$4.69

$137.35

$142.04

sr42.04

PV

28969

28970

27006

27006

27006

27006

27006

27006

27006

27006

27006

27006

27006

27006

27006

0 1 00-0000-0-0000-2 1 00-520003-r 2r -00-0000

0100-0000-0-1 I 1 0-249s430000-12l-00-0000

0 1 00-0000-0- 1 I 1 0-8200-550020-323-00-0000

0 I 00-0000-0-1 I 1 0-8200-550020- 1 20-00-0000

0r00-0000-0-l 1 r0-8200-550020-525-00-0000

0l 00-0000-0- 1 l I 0-8200-550020-323-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1 1 l0-8200-550020-52s-00-0000

0 1 00-0000-0- 1 l 1 0-8200-5s0020-s2s-00-0000

0 l 00-0000-0-l 1 l 0-8200-550020-525-00-0000

0 l 00-0000-0- l r 1 0-8200-550020-323-00-0000

01 00-0000-0-l 1 I 0-8200-550020-t 20-00-0000

01 00-0000-0- I 1 I 0-8200-5s0020- l 20-00-0000

0 r 00-0000-0- I r 1 0-8200-550020-323-00-0000

0 1 00-0000-0- I 1 I 0-8200-s50020-222-00-0000

0 I 00-0000-0- I I I 0-8200-550020- 1 20-00-0000

725 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC C( PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

s24 64

s24.64

$36. I s

$28.38

s31 .96

s24.64

$24.64

$s9.9s

$s66. l 9

$29,9s0.34

$r 3,633.73

$2,163.01

$2,s46.s7

$49,r r4.84

$49,tI4.84

$37.67

$37.67

s37.67

$133.0712736854 4567 RIOS, SYLVIA pv - 28976 1300-5310-0-0000-3700-520003-000-00-0000

$133.07



lentral Union Elementary School District

,ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12736855 3631 RUSSELL SIGLER INC.

127368s6 3707 SERRANO,MARLA

12736857 766 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCI PV

PV

12736857

12736858 1332 STAPLES

12736859 4760 TOSTE, DAVID

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210212024

766 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCI PV

ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2

pv - 28971 0100-81s0-0-0000-8100-430014-s2s-00-0000

pv - 28948 0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430021-525-00-0000

Resource Object

Total Amount ol raymenr:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of PaYment:

State Lottery Allowance

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Health & Welfare Benefits,
certificated

Unrestricted Resources Health and Welfare

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Unrestricted Resources Health and Welfare

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Classroom Standards Mileage-Other

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Mileage-Other

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of PaYment:

28966

28967

2896s

28975

28973

28974

PO - 27052

PO - 27052

01 00-0000-0-0000-7r 00-3401 00-l2l -00-0000

0 1 00-0000-0-0000-0000-95 l 400-000-00-0000

1300-0000-0-0000-0000-95 r400-000-00-0000

01 00-0000-0-1 I I 0-82004300 I 2424-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1 I 10-8200-430012-222-00-0000

0 I 00-0000-0-l I I 0-82004300 I 2-323-00-0000

Page 4 of 5

21212024 7:59'.024M

Amount
DIJJ.U /

s29.63

$29.63

s29.63

$15.69

$ 1s.69

s15.69

$46.65

$1,473.14

$1,s 19.79

$46.6s

$46.65

$1,566.44

$973.41

$973.42

$973.42
q? qro rs

$2,920.25

$90.8s

$90.8s

s90.8s

$s9.98

$292.74

s352.72

$352.72

$37.52

$37.52

$37.52

PV

PV

PV

PV

IO.I3 WEST VALLEY SUPPLY

2898 t 0 1 00-0050-0-0000-7700-s20003- l 2 1 -00-0000

0 1 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 14424-00-0000

0l 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 14-424-00-0000

r2736860

r2't36861 40s6 WTLLIAMS,BARBARA PV - 28968 0100-0000-0-0000-2100-s20003-l2l-00-0000



District: 11 Central Union Elementary School District
Fund

0r00

1 300

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210212024

Total # of Payments: 28

Page I of I

21212024 7:59:02AM

Total

$159,023.04

$179.72

@6
Total # of Payments: 28 Grand Total: s 159,202.76



lentral Union Elementary School Dishict

rant Number Vendor Number

Warrant Register For Warrants
Dated 0210712024

Vendor Name

Page I of I

2/7/2024 ll:09:14AM

Amount

12737295

12737296

12737297

t9
879

4526

TOM ADDINGTON
SISC III
ZOO]|/' VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS INC

$ 1,201.57

9274,523.60

$ 1,800.00

Total Amount of All Warrants: $ztz ,52s.f7

4f,,,*



.l

District Name: Central Union Elementary School District

As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following payments are authorized as listed on the payment register

Warrants 3 $277,525.17

Credit Card Payments 0

Grand Total for Payments Dated: 0210712024 $277'525-17

tr 4^b,rr*Authorized Offi cerlEmployee

Or

Board Members *

* If this option is chosen, must have a majoriry of board members authorization (EC 42632)

Date

KCOE Examination and Approval

By Date

U

This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.



lentral Union Elementary School District

locument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12'.737295 19 ADDINGTON, TOM

1273'1296 879 SISC III

t2737296 879 SISC III

12737297

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210712024

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object

Unrestricted Resources Travel and Conferences

Unrestricted Resources Travel and Conferences

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Retiree Benefits, classified

Unrestricted Resources Health & Welfare Benefits,
certificated

Unrestricted Resources Health and Welfare

Unrestricted Resources Retiree Benefits, certificated

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Unrestricted Resources Health and Welfare

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of Payment:

Classroom Standards Software License Renewals

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

29004

29005

28985

28983

28982

28984

0 1 00-0000-0-0000-7 r 00-520000- I 2 I -00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-7100-520000-121-00-0000

0 1 00-0000-0-0000 -7 490-37 0200- 1 22-00-0000

0 I 00-0000-0-0000-7 1 00-340 I 00-r2r -00-0000

0 l 00-0000-0-0000-0000-95 1400-000-00-0000

0100-0000-0-r 1 t0-r000-370100-122-00-0000

Page I of2
21712024 1l:09:25AM

Amount

$344.38

$857.19

$ 1,201.57

$t,201.57

s2,840.26

$7,3 I 1.20

s229,762.53

$27,s8s.61

b26 I,499.bU

$7,024.00m
s274,523.60

$1,800.00

$l,800.00

$1,800.00

28986 1300-0000-0-0000-0000-9s1400-000-00-0000

4s26 ZOOMVTDEOCOMMUNICAT pO - 27043 0100-0050-0-0000-7700-580011-l2l-00-0000



District: 11 Central Union Elementary School District
Fund

0100

1300

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210712024

Total # of Payments: 3

Page I of I

21712024 ll:09:25AM

Total

$270,501.17

s7,024.00

@
Total # of Payments: 3 Grand Total: $ 277,525.17



lentral Union Elementary School District

rant Number Vendor Number

Warrant Register For Warrants
Dated 0210912024

Vendor Name

Page I of I

211212024 8:12:214M

Amount

12731433

12737434

12737435

12737436

12737437

t2737438
12737439

12737440

12737441

12737442

12737443

12737444

12737445

12737446

12737447

12737448
12737449

12737450

12737451

12737452

127374s3

12737454

t27374s5
12737456

12737457

12737458

12737459

12737460

12737461

12737462

12737463

12737464

12737465

12737466

12737467

12737468
12737469

12737470

12737471

12737472

12737473

12737474

12737475

12737476

12737477

12737478

12737479

12737480

4112

4092

3439

4836

lll
4426

4833

l 819

3162
1208

256

2800

2250
4595

3586

1670

4739

1950

3983

401

2241

4358

4942

4773

3561

542

1876

552

572

575

578

4842

616

3537

642

3570

3974

4236

761

4940

4821

4732

3631

882

916
1126

4169

3450

ELIZABETHALVARADO
AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES
AMERICAN INCORPORATED

JAMIEAUGUSTO
BILLINGSLEY TIRE INC

BIMBO BAKERIES USA INC
JAMES BOCHMAN
BSE RENTS
CALCHAMBER
CBS DOORS TNC.

CSNA
CARRIE DOZIER
EAI EDUCATION
EMS LINQ INC.
CATALINA ESCOBEDO
FIRST CLASS PEST CONTROL
FOOD 4 THOUGHT LLC
FRESNO CHAFFEE ZOO

BRITTANYGATELY
GOLD STAR FOODS INC.

ANNE GONZALES
HOME DEPOT PRO

IMPERIALDADE
INFINITY POWER SOLUTIONS INC
KINGS CO MOBILE LOCKSMITH SERV

KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION
KINGS COUNTY PIPE & SUPPLY

KINGS WASTE & RECYCLING AUTHRTY
LEMOOREAUTO SUPPLY

LEMOORE HARDWARE
LEMOORE UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MIRELLA LOPEZ
ALICIAMARTELLA
MID VALLEY DISPOSAL
MILLER'S RENTALAND INC.

NUTRIENAG SOLUTIONS

PBKARCHITECTS INC.

PERFORMANCEAIR
PRODUCERS DAIRY
REBECCA A REYNOLDS
NICOLE ROCHA
ROCKWELL PRINTING INC
RUSSELL SIGLER INC.
SMART& FINAL
STRATFORD PUBLIC UTILITY DIST
HEIKO SWEENEY
US SOAP WEST LLC
VINCENT COMMUNICATIONS INC

$38.39

$12s.44
$ 1,298.57

$ 12.00

$5ss.39
$1,798.29

$60.30

s724.70
$374.97

$372.66

$890.00

$66.40

$331.49

$39.00

$17.00

$428.00

s4,204.27

$583.00

s79.71

$ 16,091.56

$2,426.74

$383.24

$6,497.96

$3,350.00

$95.00

$2,100.00

s72.80

$643.8s

$ 150.38

$127.17

$1,631.17

s17.00

ss9.28
$728.20

$699.00

$608.61

$900.00

$12,828.54

$10,359.81

$ I,258.60

s9.00

$1,545.89

$47.90

$87.49

$3,659.21

$lrt.22
$263.30

$4s0.00

Total Amount of AII Warrants: $79,202 .50.



al

District Name: Central Union Elementary School District

As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following payments are authorized as listed on the payment register

Warrants 48 579,202.50

Credit Card Payments 0

Grand Total for Payments Dated: 0210912024 579'202'50

Authorized Offi cerlEmployee

Or

Board Members *

* If this option is chosen, must have a majority of board members authorization (EC 42632)

Date

KCOE Examination and Approval

By Date

tr

This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.



lentral Union Elementary School District Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210912024

locument No Vendor No Vendor Name ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource

12737433 4112 ALVARADO,ELIZABETH PV - 29079 0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-424-00-0000 StateLottery

Page I of ll
211212024 8:12:424M

Amount

$38.39

$38.39

$38.39

$95.44

$ 1s.00

$15.00

$12s.44

s125.44

$1,298.57

$1,298.57

st,298.57

$12.00

$12.00

s12.00

$487.92

s67.47

-$5ss39

s555.39

12'.737434

12737435

12737436

12'.73'.743'.7

12737438 4426 BIMBO BAKERIES USAINC

12737439 4833 BOCHMAN, JAMES pv - 28987 0100-0000-0-1110-8200-520003-120-00-0000

4092

3439 AMERICANINCORPORATED pV - 28990 0100-8150-0-0000-8100-560009-222-00-0000

4836 AUGUSTO. JAMIE PV - 29001 0100-1100-0-1110-2700-430001-323-00-0000 StateLottery

1I1 BILLINGSLEYTIRE INC PV

Object

lnstructional Materials/Classroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

ChildNutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

ChildNutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

ChildNutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

ChildNutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

ChildNutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Mileage-Other

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

AMEzuCAN BUSINESS MACH PO . 27103

PV - 28998

PV - 29016

0 I 00-1 l 00-0- I 1 I 0-l 000430000-222-00-0000

0 I 00-0000-0-0000-7200-430000- I 2 I -00-0000

0 l 00-0000-0-0000-7200-430000- I 2 1 -00-0000

0 I 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 I 004300 I 4- I 20-00-0000

0 1 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 1 00-43001 4- 120-00-0000

1 300-53 l 0-0-0000-3700-470001 -000-00-0000

1 300-s3 1 0-0-0000-3700-47000 I -000-00-0000

l 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-47000 I -000-00-0000

I 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-47000 1 -000-00-0000

l 300-53 r 0-0-0000-3700-470001 -000-00-0000

I 300-53 I 0-0-0000-370047000 I -000-00-0000

l 300-53 l 0-0-0000-3700-47000 I -000-00-0000

1 300-53 r 0-0-0000-3700470001 -000-00-0000

I 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-47000 1 -000-00-0000

I 300-53 l 0-0-0000-3700-470001 -000-00-0000

I 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-47000 I -000-00-0000

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

28992

28991

PV-
PV-
PV-
PV-
PV.

29099

29103

29104

29t09

29101

29r02

29106

291 05

29107

29t08

29t00

$417.78

$s.40

$46.80

$205.74

$ r 93.50

$28.80

$129.s4

$251.46

$1 38.60

$285.06

$9s 61

st,798.29

$t,798.29

$60.30

$60.30

s60.30

t273'.7440 1819 BSE RENTS pv - 29017 0100-81s0-0-0000-8100-s80000-323-00-0000 s724.70



t2737441 3T62 CALCHAMBER po - 27032 0100-0000-0-0000-7490-430000-12l-00-0000

12737M2 1208 CBS DOORS INC. pv - 29015 0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000

t2737443 256 CSNA

12737M4 28OO DOZIER CARRIE 29070 0l 00-0000-0- I I 1 0-3 I 40-s20003- I 2l -00-0000

12737M5 2250 EAI EDUCATION 276s5 0100-l I 00-0-l I I 0-1 000430000-323-00-0000

12737446 4595 EMS LINQ INC 27632 I 300-s3 1 0-0-0000-3700-5800 1 1 -000-00-0000

12737447 3586 ESCOBEDO,CATALINA Pv - 29003 0100-1100-0-1110-2700-430001-323-00-0000 StateLottery

lentral Union Elementary School District

)ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210912024

0100-0000-0-l I l0-8200-550070424-00-0000

0l 00-0000-0- I I I 0-8200-550070-525-00-0000

0 l 00-0000-0- 1 l 1 0-8200-550070-222-00-0000

0 I 00-0000-0-l 1 l 0-8200-550070-525-00-0000

0 l 00-0000-0-0000-8200-ss0070- l 2 l -00-0000

0l 00-0000-0- l 1 l 0-8200-550070-323-00-0000

Resource Object

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For FundNumber. 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Child Nutrition: Food Service Staff Travel and Conferences
Training Funds

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Mileage-Other

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of PaYment:

State Loftery Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Child Nutrilion - School Programs Software License Renewals

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of PaYment:

Instructional Material s/Cl assroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Pest Control

Unrestricted Resources Pest Control

Unrestricted Resources Pest Control

Unrestricted Resources Pest Control

Unrestricted Resources Pest Control

Unrestricted Resources Pest Control

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Child Nutrition: Kitchen
Infrashucture & Training Funds

2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen
Infrastructure & Training Funds

2022

Materials and Supplies

pv - 29074 0100-7029-0-0000-3700-s20000-000-00-0000

Page2 of ll
211212024 8:12:424M

Amount

$724.70

s374.97

$374.97

$374.97

$372.66

s372.66

$372.66

$890.00

$890.00

s890.00

$66.40

$66.40

s66.40

$331.49

$331 .49

$331.49

$39.00

$39.00

$39.00

$17.00

PV

PO

PO

t2'73'.7448

pv - 29064 0100-7032-0-0000-0000430000-000-00-0000

1670 FIRST CLASS PEST CONTROT PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

27239

2'.7239

27239

27239

27239

2'7239

$ 17.00

$17.00

$50.00

$s0.00

$52.00

$52.00

$r20.00

$104.00

$428.00

$428.00

$326.8412737449 4739 FOOD4THOUGHTLLC

pv - 290s9 0100-7032-0-0000-0000-430000-000-00-0000 Materials and Supplies $562.r7



)ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2

12737449 4159 IUUD4IhIUUUHI LLL

pv - 29069 0100-7032-0-0000-0000-430000-000-00-0000

pv - 29061 0100-7032-0-0000-0000430000-000-00-0000

pv - 29057 0100-7032-0-0000-0000-430000-000-00-0000

pv - 29060 0100-7032-0-0000-0000430000-000-00-0000

pv - 29063 0100-7032-0-0000-0000-430000-000-00-0000

pv - 29062 0100-7032-0-0000-0000-430000-000-00-0000

pv - 29067 0100-7032-0-0000-0000-430000-000-00-0000

12737450 l9s0 FRESNOCHAFFEEZOO PV - 29078 0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430000-222-00-0000

12737451 3983 GATELY,BRITTANY

lentral Union Elementary School District

YV - ZYV)6 UIUU./UJZ-U-UUUU-UUUU-+JUUUU-UUU-UU-UUUV

pv - 2906s 0100-7032-0-0000-0000430000-000-00-0000

pv - 29066 0100-7032-0-0000-0000-430000-000-00-0000

pv - 29068 0100-7032-0-0000-0000430000-000-00-0000

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210912024

I 300-53 1 0-0-0000-3700470001 -000-00-0000

r300-53 I 0-0-0000-370047000 r -000-00-0000

l 300-s3 l 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-53 1 0-0-0000-3700-47000 I -000-00-0000

Resource Object

ullilu r\uuluull. Nrrulrcll lvlaLEllals allu JuPpltEs

Infrastructure & Training Funds

2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen Materials and Supplies
Infrastructure & Training Funds

2022

Child Nutrition. Kitchen Materials and Supplies
Infrastructure & Training Funds

2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen Materials and Supplies
Infrastructure & Training Funds

2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen Materials and Supplies
Infrastructure & Training Funds

2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen Materials and Supplies
Infrastructure & Training Funds

2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen Materials and Supplies
Inllastructure & Training Funds

2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen Materials and Supplies
lnfrastructure & Training Funds

2022

ChildNutrition:Kitchen MaterialsandSupplies
Infrasaucture & Training Funds

2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen Materials and Supplies
Infrastructure & Training Funds

2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen Materials and Supplies
Infrastructure & Training Funds

2022

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Donations Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

ChildNutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

ChildNutrilion - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Page 3 of ll
211212024 8:12'I24M

Amount

$425.98

s322.68

$324.04

$638.34

$638.62

sl1r.80

$136. l4

$162.02

$ 165.45

$166.s9

s223.60

s4,204.27

$583.00

$583.00

ss83.00

$79.7r

$79.71

$79.71

$57.04

$s8.90

-$51.78

$1,39s.26

$4,204.21

pv - 29077 0100-0038-0-1110-1000-580000-424-00-0000

401 GOLD STAR FOODS INC. PO

PO

CM

PO

27232

27232

27061

27232

12737452



lentral Union Elementary School District

)ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12'.t37453 2241 GONZALES,ANNE

12737454 4358 HOMEDEPOTPRO

ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210912024

I 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-47000 1 -000-00-0000

1 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-470001 -000-00-0000

1 300-53 I 0-0-000 0 -37 00 -47 0002-000-00-0000

l 300-53 l 0-0-0000-3700-47000 I -000-00-0000

r 300-53 1 0-0-000 0 -37 00 47 0002-000-00-0000

I 300-53 l 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

1 300-53 1 0-0-0000-3700470000-000-00-0000

I 300-s3 r 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

1 300-53 1 0-0-0000-3700470000-000-00-0000

1 300-53 1 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

r 300-53 l 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

1 300-53 1 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-53 1 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

l 300-53 l 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-53 1 0-0-0000-3700470000-000-00-0000

l 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

l 300-s3 r 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-53 1 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

l 300-53 r 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00,0000

l 300-s3 l 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

l 300-53 1 0-0-0000-3700470000-000-00-0000

0 I 00-1 l 00-0-l 1 I 0-2700-520000-323-00-0000

0100-721 0-0-r 1 l0-1 000-430001 -323-00-0000

0r 00-721 0-0-r l 1 0-1 000-430001 -323-00-0000

01 00-8 I s0-0-0000-81 00-4300 14-52s-00-0000

01 00-8 1 50-0-0000-81 00-430014-s25-00-0000

0l 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 1 4-s2s-00-0000

0l 00-8 I 50-0-0000-81 00-430014-s25-00-0000

0r 00-8 l 50-0-0000-81 00-4300r4-52s-00-0000

0l 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 l 4-525-00-0000

Resource Object

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

ChildNutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Breakfast Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

ChildNutrition - School Programs Food - Breakfast Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrilion - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Total For Fund Number: 1 300

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery Travel and Conferences

American Indian Education

American Indian Education

Page 4 of ll
211212024 8:12:42AM

Amount

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

27232

27232

27232

27232

27232

29097

29096

29098

29092

29087

29090

2909s

29093

29085

29086

29083

29084

29088

2909r

29089

29094

$188.48

$497.95

$s94.36

s2,362.13

$t,784.97

$1,121.64

$1,350.99

$894.s4

$r,668.22

$313.22

$368. l 9

$517.71

$781.17

$419.50

$364.92

$348.87

$406. l 7

$s3.48

$233.35

$299.33

s62.9s

PV - 29010

PV - 29009

PV - 29110

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Instructional Materials/Clzusroom

$16,091.56

s16,091.56

$4s.56

$1,7s9.48

$62 1.70

$2,426.74

s2A26.74

$8.75

$1 5. l0

-$18.86

$96.6s

$9s.5s

$186.0s

PO - 27071

PO - 2707t

cM - 27060

PO - 270'7r

PO - 270'71

PO - 27071

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Mqjor Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100 $383.24



lentral Union Elementary School District

12737457 3561

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210912024

locument No Vendor No Vendor Name ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2

12737455 4942 IMPERIAL DADE PO - 27231 1300-5310-0-0000-3700430000-000-00-0000

12737456 4',773 TNFTNTTYpowERSOLUTION pO - 27678 0100-7032-0-0000-3700-560000-222-00-0000

po - 27677 0100-7032-0-0000-3700-560000-222-00-0000

Resource Object

utat AIII ount ur rayruEIr;

Child Nutrition - School Programs Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of Payment:

Child Nutrition: Kitchen Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Infrastructure&TrainingFunds Noncapitalizedlmprovements
2022

ChildNutrition: Kitchen Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Infrastructure& TrainingFunds Noncapitalizedlmprovements
2022

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Child Dev: CA Prekinder Planning Professional Development
& Implementation Grant Program -
CA Universal

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Page5ofll
211212024 8;12/2AM

Amount

$6,497.96

$6,497.96

s6,491.96

$1,225.00

$2, I 2s.00

$3,350.00

$3,350.00

$ 10.00

$4s.00

$40.00

$9s.00

$9s.00

$2, I 00.00

$2, l 00.00

$2,100.00

$72.80

$72.80

s72.80

12737458

t2'73',t459

12737460

542 KINGSCOOFFICEOFEDUC.a pO - 27612 0100-6053-0-0000-7410-580022-000-00-0000

1876 KTNGSCOUNTYptpE&SUpp pV - 2901t 0100-8rs0-0-0000-81004300r4-323-00-0000

KINCS CO MOBILE LOCKSM] PV . 29073

PV - 29071

PV - 29072

KINGS WASTE & RECYCLINC PO - 27066

PO - 27066

PO - 27066

PO - 27066

PO - 27066

PO - 27066

PO - 2'7066

PO - 27066

PO - 27066

0 r 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 l 00-s60009-s25-00-0000

0 l 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 1 00-560009-s25-00-0000

0 I 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 1 00-560009-525-00-0000

01 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 I 00-580000 -222-00-0000

0 I 00-8 I s0-0-0000-8 1 00-580000-323-00-0000

0l 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 00-580000-323-00-0000

0 1 00-8 1 s0-0-0000-8 1 00-580000-323-00-0000

0l 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 1 00-580000-323-00-0000

01 00-8 I s0-0-0000-81 00-580000-323-00-0000

01 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 00-5 80000-323-00-0000

0 I 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 l 00-580000-323-00-0000

0 I 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 1 00-580000-424-00-0000

552 $12.00

$34.00

$28.40

$73.50

$41.20

$42.50

$45.00

$48.75

$63.75



lentral Union Elementary School District

)ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

tz7 3't46U

12737461

12737462

578

ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210912024

vI w-o I JU-V-UVVV-O IVV{JW la- lZ l-VV-UUVV

0 I 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 1 004300 1 4- 1 2 1 -00-0000

0 I 00-8 I s0-0-0000-8 1 004300 l4-l 21 -00-0000

01 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 l4- I 2 I -00-0000

0 l 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 00-430014-1 2 I -00-0000

0l 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 14- I 2 l -00-0000

0 l 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 l4- 120-00-0000

0 l 00-81 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 l 4- 1 20-00-0000

0 1 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 l4-323-00-0000

01 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 l4-s2s-00-0000

0l 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 I 4-525-00-0000

0 l 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 1 004300 l4-s2s-00-0000

0 1 00-8 I s0-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 r 4-52s-00-0000

0l 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 I 4 -222-00-0000

0100-l 100-0-l 1 3s-1 000-580007-525-00-0000

01 00-1 I 00-0-1 I l0-1000-580007-323-00-0000

01 00-1 l 00-0-l 135-1000-580007-222-00-0000

0 r 00-0000-0- I r I 0-8200-550020-323-00-0000

0100-0000-0-r 1 l0-8200-550020-120-00-0000

Resource Object
vrrtsulrrts s lvlaJvl lvrartll. nvvl. lvlallllEllalllg JuPlrlls)

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number. 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number. 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number. 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery Transportation/not School

State Lottery Transportatior/not School

State Loftery Transportation/not School

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

J)Z ltll\uJ w1\J r tr 6a t(t\- r \-LINL r v

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

572 LEMOOREAUTOSUPPLY PO

PO

PV

PV

575 LEMOOREHARDWARE PO

PO

PO

PO

L'VJL

29049

29050

290s3

29054

29051

27063

27063

29055

29056

z'.t062

27062

27062

27062

29082

2908 l

29080

27008

27008

Page 6 of ll
211212024 8'.12:42AM

Amount

$82.39

$46.20

$4s.36

$42.00

$26.80

$12.00

$643.8s

s643.85

$2s.09

$6s.40

$1 1.66

$48.23

$1s0.38

$150.38

$7.28

$18.22

s23.36

$78.31

s127.17

$121.17

$128.78

$1,1s3.58

$348.81

$1,631.17

$1,631.17

$17.00

$17.00

s17.00

$s9.28

$s9.28

s59.28

$s82.56

$145.64

$728.20

s728.20

12737463

1273'.7464 4842 LOPEZ, MIRELLA

12737465 616 MARTELLA, ALICIA

3537 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL PO

Pv - 29002 0100-1100-0-1110-2700-430001-323-00-0000 StateLottery

LEMOORE I.INION HIGH SCHI PV

PV

PV

pv - 29076 0100-1100-0-1110-2700-430000-424-00-0000

t2'73'7466

PO



lentral Union Elementary School District

12737467

r2737468 3570 NUTRIENAGSOLUTIONS

r273',1469 3974 PBK ARCHITECTS INC

12737470 4236 PERFORMANCEAIR

12737470 4236 PERFORMANCEAIR

1273'7 47 |
,761 

PRODUCERS DAIRY

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210912024

tocument No Vendor No Vendor Name ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2
642 MILLL.R'S KBN IALANI.J INU. YY . 2699 I UIUU-6If,U-U-UUUU-6IUU-)OUUUU-IIU-UU-UUUU

po - 270s9 0100-8150-0-0000-8100-560000-222-00-0000

Resource Object
\Jngorng 6a rvraj(,r lvralnt. AUUI. KenEls, Leases! Kepalrs anq

Noncapitalized Improvements

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Rentals, Leases, Repairs and

Noncapitalized Improvements

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintsnance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

UnrestrictedResources Buildingsandlmprovementof
Buildings

Total For Fund Number: 1400

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Child Nutrition - School Programs Rentals, Leases, Repairs and

Noncapitalized Improvements

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of Payment:

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain Food
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain Food
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain Food
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain Food
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain Food
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain Food
Assistance (SCA) Funds

PO - 2'7057

PO - 27057

PO - 270s7

PO - 27057

PO - 27057

PO - 27057

PO - 27057

PO - 27057

0l 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 l 004300 14 -222-00-0000

0 I 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 00-430014-323-00-0000

01 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 r 00-4300 l4-424-00-0000

0 I 00-8 l s0-0-0000-8 l 004300 1 4-52s-00-0000

0 1 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 l 4-424-00-0000

01 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 l 00-4300 l4-525-00-0000

0l 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 l 004300 1 4 -222-00-0000

0 I 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 1 00-43001 4-323-00-0000

0 r 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 1 00-s60009 -222-00-0000

0 l 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 I 00-s60009 -222-00-0000

01 00-8 l s0-0-0000-8 1 00-s60009-52s-00-0000

l 3 00-5466-0-0000-3 700-470000-000-00-0000

l 300-5466-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

l 300-s466-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

1 300-5466-0-0000-3700470000-000-00-0000

l 3 00-5466-0-0000-3 700-470000-000-00-0000

1 300-s466-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

PageTofll
211212024 8:12:424M

Amount

$280.09

$418.91

$699.00

$699.00

sl1l.60

$1 11.61

$11 l.6l

$11 r .61

$40.54

$40.s4

$40.55

$40.s5

$608.61

$608.6r

$900.00

$900.00

s900.00

$4,025.04

$4,852.75

$1,308.8s

$1 0, l 86.64

$2,641.90

$2,641.90

$12,828.54

$389. l 4

$424.30

$442.t4

$442.14

$s 12.99

$424.30

pv - 28999 1400-0000-0-0000-8500-620000-525-00-7588

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

29007

29006

29008

29039

29040

29036

29038

29037

29034

po - 27687 1300-5310-0-0000-3700-s60000-000-00-0000



lentral Union Elementary School District

)ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12737411 iOI I'KUIJULI,K)IJI\rI(Y

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210912024

ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Object

Page8ofll
211212024 8:12:42AM

Amount

J4UO.72

$600. r 0

$600.62

$636.05

$s29.78

$529.78

$300.31

$318.29

$31 8.29

$317.63

$3 18.02

$2r.75

$281.81

$282.86

s264.89

$264.89

$176.59

s212.02

$264.89

$ l 76.59

$1 76.59

$1 76.59

$176.33

$183.41

rv

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

zYvt)

29025

29023

29022

29020

29021

29024

29019

29048

29044

29046

29043

29042

29041

29031

29033

29032

29026

29027

29028

29029

29030

29047

2904s

IJUU-)Z+OO-U-UUUU.J /UU4/UUUU-UUU-UU-UUUU

1 300-s466-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

l 300-5466-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

I 3 00-s466-0-0000-3 700470000-000-00-0000

1 300-s466-0-0000-3700470000-000-00-0000

r 3 00-s456-0-0000-3 700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-s466-0-0000-3700470000-000-00-0000

I 300-5466-0-0000-3 700-470000-000-00-0000

1 300-5466-0-0000-3 700-470000-000-00-0000

l 300-5466-0-0000-3 700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-5466-0-0000-3700470000-000-00-0000

l 3 00-5466-0-0000-3 700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-s466-0-0000-3 700-470000-000-00-0000

1 300-5466-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-5466-0-0000-3 700-470000-000-00-0000

l 3 00-5466-0-0000-3 700-470000-000-00-0000

1300-s466-0-0000-3700470000-000-00-0000

I 300-5466-0-0000-3 700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-s466-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

1 300-5466-0-0000-3 700-470000-000-00-0000

l 300-5466-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

l 300-s466-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-5466-0-0000-3700470000-000-00-0000

r 300-s466-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

Resource

unllo Nmnflon: )uppry Lnaln
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

roou

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food

Food



lentral Union Elementary School District Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210912024

)ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource

12737472

t2'737473 4821 ROCHA, NICOLE PV - 29000 0100-1100-0-1110-2700430001-323-00-0000 StateLottery

12737474 4732 ROCKWELLPRINTINGINC pV - 28993 0100-6762-0-1110-1000-410000-12l-31-0101

12737475 363I RUSSELLSIGLERINC. pv - 29018 0r00-81s0-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000

12737476 882 SMART & FINAL PV - 28989 0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-222-00-0000 StateLottery

4940 REYNOLDS,REBECCAA PV - 28994 0100-3213-0-1191-3110-580000-000-00-0000

pv - 28995 0100-3213-0-1191-3110-580000-000-00-0000

pv - 28996 0100-3213-0-1191-3110-580000-000-00-0000

29075 0100-0000-0-1110-2700-520003-222-00-0000

Object

Total Amount of Payment:

Elementary & Secondary School Other Services and Operating
Emergency Relieflll (ESSER III) Expenditures
Fund

Elementary & Secondary School Other Services and Operating
Emergency Relieflll (ESSER III) Expenditures
Fund

Elementary & Secondary School Other Services and Operating
Emergency Relieflll (ESSER III) Expenditures
Fund

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Arts, Music, & Instructional Textbooks
Materials Discretionary Block
Grant

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Instructional Material s/Cl assroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Water/Sewer

Unrestricted Resources Water/Sewer

Unrestricted Resources Water/Sewer

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Mileage-Other

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Child Nutrition - School Programs Materials and Supplies

Child Nutrition - School Programs Materials and Supplies

Child Nutrition - School Programs Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of Payment:

Page 9 of ll
2/1212024 8:12:42AM

Amount

.D I U,JJv.O r

$10,359.81

$416.64

$473.06

$368.90

$ 1,2)u.bu

$r,258.60

s9.00

$9.00

$9.00

$1,s4s.89

$1,s4s.89

s1,545.89

$47.90

s47.90

$47.90

$87.49

$87.49

s87.49

$1,77s.61

$941.80

$94r.80

s3,6s9.21

s3,659.21

$111.22

slll.22
$lll.22

$s 1.48

s77.76

$134.06

$263.30

$263.30

12737477

12737478

916 STRATFORDPUBLIC UTILIT] PO

PO

PO

1126 SWEENEY, HEIKO

0 1 00-0000-0- 1 l I 0-8200-550030-525-00-0000

0 l 00-0000-0-l 1 I 0-8200-ss0030-s2s-00-0000

0 I 00-0000-0- I 1 I 0-8200-550030-525-00-0000

1 300-s3 1 0-0-0000-3700430000-000-00-0000

1 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700430000-000-00-0000

1 300-53 1 0-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000

27004

21004

27004

29013

29014

29012

PV

PV

PV

PV

12737479 4169 US SOAP WEST LLC



lentral Union Elementary School District

12737480

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210912024

locument No Vendor No Vendor Name ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2

J4)U VINUIN I UUMMUNIUAI IUI\; I'U - ZIOJJ UIUU-UUUU.U-UUUU-/ZUU-JdUUUU-TZI-UU-UVUU

Resource

ullfgsulgtcu [EbuuruEs Other

Object

Derylces ans Lrpcraung

Page l0ofll
211212024 8'.12:424M

Amount

$450.00

$450.00

s4s0.00

Expenditures

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:



District: 11 Central Union Elementary School District
Fund

0100

r300

1400

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0210912024

Total # of Payments: 48

Page I of I

2/1212024 8:12;42AM

Total # of Payments: 48 Grand Total:

Total

$40,610.68

937,691.82

$900.00

$79,202.50

$ 79,202.50



jentral Union Elementary School Dishict

rant Number Vendor Number

Warrant Register For Warrants
Dated 0211412024

Vendor Name

Page 1 of I

2/1412024 10:17:23AM

Amount

IZ t5 tv)u
12737951

12737952

OJ

3342

2886

AT&T
ENFINITY
LOWE'S

b46.73

$11,039.79

$363.84

Total Amount of All Warrants: $11,450 .36
I



rl

District Name: Central Union Elementary School District

As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following payments are authorized as listed on the payment register

Warrants 3 $11,450.36

Credit Card Payments 0

Grand Total for Payments Dated: 02114/2024 $11'450'36

4n;Authorized Offi cerlEmployee

Or

Board Members *

* If this option is chosen, must have a majority of board members authorization (EC 42632)

Date

KCOE Examination and Approval

By Date

{

tr

This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.



lentral Union Elementary School District

)ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12737950 63 AT&T

r2731951 3342 ENFINITY

12',73'7952 2886 LOWE'S

12737952 2886 LOWE'S

ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-Sl-Ll -L2
po - 27014 0100-0000-0-1110-8200-590010-424-00-0000

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0211412024

0l 00-0000-0- l 1 l 0-8200-5s0020-323-00-0000

0l 00-0000-0-1 l 1 0-8200-550020-525-00-0000

0 l 00-0000-0- I 1 I 0-8200-ss0020-222-00-0000

0100-8 I s0-0-0000-8 r00-430014222-00-0000

0 I 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 1 00-43001 4-222-00-0000

01 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 l4-424-00-0000

0 I 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 I 004300 I 4-525-00-0000

0 I 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 004300 1 4-525-00-0000

0 1 00-8 1 s0-0-0000-8 I 0043001 4-525-00-0000

0l 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 l 00-4300 l4-525-00-0000

0r 00-8 r s0-0-0000-8 l 00-4300 1 4-424-00-0000

0 l 00-8 l s0-0-0000-8 I 00-43001 4-l 20-00-0000

Resource Object

Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Child Nutrition - School Programs Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of Pavment:

PO - 27010

PO - 2'.7010

PO - 27010

Page I of2
2/14/202410: I 7:54AM

Amount

$46.73

$46.73

$46.73

s3,242.67

$3,496.57

$4,300.55

$11,039.79

$rr,039.79

$16.79

$9. l6

$9.87

$3s.64

-$26.90

$173.37

$249.t7

$44.03

$16.79

$s27.92

-$164.08

-5164.08

s363.84

PO

PO

PO

PO

CM

PO

PO

PO

PV

2706t

27061

27061

2'.7061

27063

27061

27061

27061

29111

cM - 27062 1300-5310-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000



District: 11 Central Union Elementary School District
Fund

0100

1300

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 02114D024

Total # of Payments: 3

Page I of I

211412024 l0:17:54AM

Total # of Payments: 3 Grand Total:

Total

$l1,614.44
-$164.08

$11,450.36

$ 11,450.36



lenhal Union Elementary School District

rant Number Vendor Number

Warrant Register For Warrants
Dated 0211612024

Vendor Name

Page 1 of 1

212312024 l2:42:48PM

Amount

12731999

12738000

t2738001
t2738002
12738003

12738004

12738005

12738006

12738007

12738008

12738009

12738010

t2'7380tr
12738012

12738013

12738014

12738015

r27380t6
12738017

r2738018
12738019

12738020

4112

4862
4092
1987

2661

4877

2241

4358

542

s78
4839

712

4301

4236

2472

4981

101

2038
886

4l11
926

I 593

ELIZABETH ALVARADO
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC
AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES
CENTRAL RESTAURANT
DASSEL'S PETROLEUM
VERONICA FUSSNER

ANNE GONZALES
HOME DEPOT PRO

KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION
LEMOORE UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BIANCALOPEZ
OFFICE DEPOT INC
OILCHANGER
PERFORMANCEAIR
PRUDENT PUBLISHING
ETHAN RIEMER
S&S WORLDWIDE
CHRISTINE SANTOS

SO. CALIF.GAS CO
KELLI SOWERS
SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF MODESTO

VERIZON WIRELESS

$ 100.00

$6,130.69
$ 15.00

$8,451.81

$3,606.71

$14.2s

984.74

$609.14

$31.00

970,196.20

$s6.28
$868.70

s304.04
92,481.97

$219.11

$24.72

$s8.38
$393.33

s9,605.12
$41.21

s49,475.96

$332. I I

Total Amount of All Warrants: $rss ,Loo .41

\



tr

District Name: Central Union Elementary School District

As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following pa)'rnents are authorized as listed on the payment register

Warrants 22 $153,100.47

Credit Card Payments 0

Grand Total for Payments Dated: 02116/2024 $153'100'47

Authorized Offrcer/Employee

Or

Board Members *

* If this option is chosen, must have a majority of board members authorization (EC 42632)

Date

KCOE Examination and Approval

By Date

This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.



lentral Union Elementary School District

12738000

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0211612024

locument No Vendor No Vendor Name ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2

t2737999 4112 ALVARADO,ELIZABETH PV - 29143 0100-0000-0-1110-2420-430000424-00-0000

4862 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICEI CM -

Page I of7
212312024 12:43:06PM

Amount

$100.00

$100.00

$100.00

PO

PO

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

CM

CM

CM

CM

PO

PO

PO

PO

270't0

27631

27631

29129

29126

29130

29137

29132

29127

29128

29125

29t24

29134

29133

29131

29136

29135

27621

27638

27660

27667

27660

27667

27660

27073

27069

27071

27074

27660

27667

27660

27660

0100-0000-0-0000-7t00-430000-l2r-00-0000

0 l 00-0000-0-0000-7200-430000- I 2 1 -00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-7200430000-121-00-0000

01 00-0000-0-0000-7 I 00-430000- l 2l -00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-21 10-430000-l2r-00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-7100-430000-121-00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-21 l0-430000-121-00-0000

0 1 00-0000-0-0000-7 I 00-430000- l2 l -00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-2t 10-430000-l2r-00-0000

0l 00-0000-0-0000-2 I 1 0-430000- I 2 1 -00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-21 l0-430000-121-00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-21 10-430000-l2l-00-0000

0l 00-0000-0-0000-7490430000- 1 2 1 -00-0000

0 1 00-0000-0-0000-7 I 00430000-1 2 I -00-0000

0 1 00-0000-0-0000-7 1 00-430000- 1 2 r -00-0000

0 l 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- r2 l -00-0000

0 l 00-0050-0-0000-7700430000- l 2 l -00-0000

0 l 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- l 2 r -00-0000

0 1 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- 1 2 1 -00-0000

01 00-00s0-0-0000-7700-430000- 1 2 1 -00-0000

0l 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- I 21 -00-0000

0 1 00-0050-0-0000-7700430000- l 2 l -00-0000

0 1 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- 1 2 1 -00-0000

0r 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- 1 2 1 -00-0000

0 l 00-00s0-0-0000-7700-430000- l2 l -00-0000

0 1 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- l 2 r -00-0000

0 1 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- 1 2 1 -00-0000

01 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- 1 2 1 -00-0000

0l 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000-r 21 -00-0000

0 1 00-00s0-0-0000-7700-430000- l 2 l -00-0000

0 I 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- l 2 1 -00-0000

0l 00-00s0-0-0000-7700-430000-1 2 I -00-0000

Resource Object

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Malerials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

-$6.70

$32. l 6

$19s.47

$26.80

$ 10.71

$9.64

$14.99

$20.36

s34.32

$64.34

$70.77

$45.58

$48.93

$48.94

$134.0r

$504.48

s2s2.24

s394.97

$538.29

$897. 1 5

$l14.16

$293.84

$727.76

s23.22

-$14.69

-s19.72

-$80.7s

-$ l 34.58

$2.99

$14.97

$8.32

$8.s7



lentral Union Elementary School District

tocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0211612024

Page2 of7
212312024 l2:43:06PM

AmountResource

Classroom Standards

Classroom Standards

State Lottery

State Lottery

State Lottery

State Lottery

State Lottery

State Lottery

State Loftery

State Lottery

State Loftery

State Lottery

Arts, Music, & Instructional
Materials Discretionary Block
Grant

Arts, Music, & lnstructional
Materials Discretionary Block
Grant

Arts, Music, & Instructional
Materials Discretionary Block
Grant

Arts, Music, & Instructional
Materials Discretionary Block
Grant

Arts, Music, & Instructional
Materials Discretionary Block
Grant

Arts, Music, & Instructional
Materials Discretionary Block
Grant

Arts, Music, & Instructional
Materials Discretionary Block
Grant

Arts, Music, & Instructional
Materials Discretionary Block
Grant

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.

Ongoing & Malior Maint. Acct.

Ongoing & Major Maint- Acct.

Object

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Allowance

Instructional Material s/Cl assroom

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Instructional Materi als/Cl assroom

Instructional Materials/Classroom

I nstructional Material s/Classroom

lnstructional Materials/Classroom

Instructional Materi als/Cl assroom

Instructional Materials/Classroom

lnstructional Materials/Cl assroom

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

12738000 4862 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE.( PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2

U I UU-UU)U-U-UUUU- 7 7 00 -430000-121 -00-0000

0l 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- I 2 I -00-0000

0100-1 100-0-l 1 r 0-100043002r-s2s-00-0000

0100-l 100-0-l I 10-1000430001 -424-00-0000

0 l 00- 1 I 00-0-r l 1 0-1 000-430000-222-00-0000

0 1 00-l I 00-0- I I I 0- l 000-430000-222-00-0000

01 00- I 1 00-0-1 r I 0- I 000-430000-222-00-0000

0 l 00-1 l 00-0- I I I 0- I 000-430000-222-00-0000

0 1 00- l 1 00-0- I I I 0- I 000-430000-222-00-0000

01 00- 1 I 00-0- 1 I 1 0- 1 000-430000-222-00-0000

0r 00-l 100-0-r 1 l0-1000-430000-222-00-0000

01 00-l 100-0-1 I 10-1000-430000-222-00-0000

0l 00-6762-0-1 133-1 000-430001 -s25-39-0000

cM - 27072 0100-6762-0-1133-1000-430001-52s-39-0000

po - 27654 0100-6762-0-1133-1000-430001-s2s-39-0000

po - 27654 0100-6762-0-1133-1000430001-s25-39-0000

po - 27654 0100-6762-0-1133-1000430001-s2s-39-0000

po - 27654 0100-6762-0-1r33-1000430001-s2s-39-0000

po - 27654 0100-6762-0-1133-1000-430001-525-39-0000

po - 27654 0100-6',162-0-rr33-1000-430001-52s-39-0000

27660

27660

27666

27647

27U6

27646

2766s

27646

27644

216M

27&5

27646

27671

$10.71

$14.12

$30 1.80

$31s.68

$18.22

$18.43

$23.58

$26.79

$26.81

$27.24

$29.29

$32. I 6

$318.23

PO - 27650

PO - 27650

PO - 276s0

PO - 27650

PO - 27650

cM - 2707s

0l 00-8 I 50-0-0000-81 00-430014-323-00-0000

01 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 I 4 -222-00-0000

0l 00-8 I 50-0-0000-81 00-430014424-00-0000

01 00-8 1 50-0-0000-81 00-430014-222-00-0000

0 l 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 I 4-323-00-0000

01 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 00-430014-323-00-0000

-$1.3s

sr 9.32

$r4.99

$66.47

$41.80

s57.02

$19.32

$166.38

$42.89

s29.77

$84.90

$132.59

-$47. 1 3



lentral Union Elementary School District

locument No Vendor No Vendor Name

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0211612024

Page 3 of 7
2/2312024 l2:43:06PM

Amount

$8.03

$14.21

-$37.95

$6,0ss.86

$s3.61

$ 10.71

$l0.s l

$ 15.00

s1s.00

$8,451.81

$14.25

s14.25

$84.74

s84.74

$27.82

$30.9s

$299.98

$174.80

$75.s9

$609.14

$609.14

$3 1.00

$31 .00

12738000

r2738006

4E62 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICEI PO - 27651J

PO - 27650

cM - 27076

U I UU-6 I JU-U-UUUU-6 I UU-4JUU I 4-4II+-UU-UUUU

0 l 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 I 4-323-00-0000

0 I 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 I 4-323-00-0000

I 300-53 l 0-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000

l 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000

1 300-s3 I 0-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000

0100-81 s0-0-0000-81 00-430014-222-00-0000

0l 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 1 004300 1 4- 120-00-0000

0 1 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 l 00-4300 I 4-424-00-0000

01 00-8 1 50-0-0000-81 00-4300 l4-s25-00-0000

01 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 1 4-525-00-0000

ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object

Lrngolng 6a lvlaJ()r vralilt. Auul. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Child Nutrition - School Programs Materials and Supplies

Child Nutrition - School Programs Materials and Supplies

Child Nutrition - School Programs Materials and Supplies

Total For FundNumber. 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Child Nutrition. Kitchen Equipment-Non Depreciated
Infrastructure & Training Funds

2022

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Matl & Suppl. {asoline/Diesel
Fuel

12738000 4862

1273800r 4092 AMERTCANBUSTNESSMACH pV - 29t4t 0100-0000-0-0000-7200-430000-121-00-0000

12'.738002 1987 CENTRALRESTAURANT pO - 27682 0100-7032-0-0000-3700-440000-525-00-0000

12738003

12738004 4877 FUSSNER,VERONICA 29t17 0 I 00- l 1 00-0- 1 r I 0- I 000-43000 I -323-00-0000 State Loftery

12738005 2241 GONZALES,ANNE 29144 0100-1100-0-1110-2700430001-323-00-0000 StateLottery

Total For FundNumber: 1300 $74.83

Total Amount of PaYment: $6'130'69

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies $15"00

AMAZONCAPITAL SERVICE! PO

PO

PO

4358 HOMEDEPOTPRO

2661 DASSEL'S PETROLEUM pO - 274s9 0100-81s0-0-0000-8r00-4300r0-120-00-0000

27652

27652

27652

- 29139

- 29140

- 27071

- 27071

- 27071

$8,451.81

$8,451.81

$3,606.71

Total For Fund Number: 0100 $3,606.71

Total Amount of Payment: 

-E'6064

Instructional Materials/Classroom S14.25

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Instructional Material s/Cl assroom $84.74

PV

PV

PV

PV

PO

PO

PO

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & M4jor Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

542 KTNGSCOOFFICEOFEDUC.a PV - 29t42 0100-0000-0-0000-7200-580000-121-00-0000r2738007

s3r.00



)ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2
)/d LI,MUUKI, UNIUI\ TIIUN DLNI TV - ZYIZU UIUU-UJJJ-U-UUUU-JOUU.)IUUUU-IZI-UU-UUUU

12738009 4839 LOPEZ, BIANCA pv - 291t2 0100-0000-0-1110-8200-520003-120-00-0000

127380 1 0 712 OFFICE DEPOT INC

lentral Union Elementary School District

1273800E

12738011 4301 OIL CHANGER

4236 PERFORMANCEAIR

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0211612024

Resource Object
LUIF lransponatlon lunclng Subagreement tor Servlces

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Mileage-Other

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies

State Lottery Materials and Supplies

0 1 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- l 2 l -00-0000

0l 00- 1 l 00-0- I l r 0-1 000-430000-222-00-0000

0100-1 100-0-l 1 l 0-l 000430001-323-00-0000

0 1 00-1 1 00-0- l 1 l 0- l 000-430000-222-00-0000

01 00-r l 00-0-1 r 10-1000-430001 -424-00-0000

0l 00-8 l s0-0-0000-8 I 00-s80000- l 20-00-0000

0r 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 r 00-580000-120-00-0000

0 r 00-8 I s0-0-0000-8 1 00-580000- l 20-00-0000

0l 00-8 l s0-0-0000-8 I 00-s80000- 1 20-00-0000

0 I 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 00-580000-424-00-0000

0 I 00-8 I s0-0-0000-8 1 00-580000424-00-0000

0 I 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 00-560009-525-00-0000

0l 00-8 1 s0-0-0000-81 00-s60009-222-00-0000

Instructional Material s/Cl assroom

Materials and Supplies

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Page 4 of 7
2/2312024 l2:43:06PM

Amount

$70,196.20

$70, I 96.20

$70,196.20

$56.28

$56.28

$s6.28

$503.97

$55.98

$ 155.51

$81 .51

$71.73

$868.70

$868.70

$108.61

s127.90

-$10.40

-$12.20

-$9.s0

$99.63

$304.04

$304.04

$1,225.37

$l,2s6.60

s2,481.97

s2,481.97

$219. l l

$2r9. I I

s2r9.1l

s24.72

$24.72

s24.72

$s8.38

PO - 27637

PV - 29138

PO - 27641

PO - 27642

PO - 27643

29121

29122

27064

2706s

27066

270s6

State Lottery

State Lottery

State Loftery

PV

PV

CM

CM

CM

PO

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Pavment:

Instructional Materials/Classroom

12738012

12738013 2472 PRUDENTPUBLISHING pv - 29119 0100-0000-0-1110-2700-430000-222-00-0000

l2'738014 498I zuEMER, ETHAN pv - 29118 0100-1100-0-1110-2700430000-323-00-0000

PV 29114

29113PV

12738015 IOl S&S WORLDWIDE PO - 27670 0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-525-00-0000 StateLottery

Total For Fund Number: 0100 $s8.38



lentral Union Elementary School District

locument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12738016 2038 SANTOS, CHRISTINE

12738017 886 SO. CALIF.GAS CO

12738018

12'.738019

ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0211612024

01 00-0000-0-l 1 l0-8200-5500 10-s2s-00-0000

0100-0000-0-l 1 r0-8200-s50010-323-00-0000

0 1 00-0000-0- 1 I 1 0-8200-55001 0-323-00-0000

0 l 00-0000-0-1 1 I 0-8200-s500 1 0-323-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1 l l0-8200-550010-s2s-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1 r 10-8200-550010424-00-0000

01 00-0000-0- 1 r I 0-8200-5500 l 0-222-00-0000

1 300-s3 I 0-0-0000-3700-470001 -000-00-0000

l 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-47000 I -000-00-0000

r 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-470001 -000-00-0000

I 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-47000 l -000-00-0000

I 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-470001 -000-00-0000

I 300-s3 1 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000,00-0000

1 300-s3 l 0-0-0000-3700470004-000-00-0000

1 300-s3 1 0-0-0000-3700-470004-000-00-0000

l 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700470000,000-00-0000

1 300-53 1 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-s3 1 0-0-0000-3700-470004-000-00-0000

1 300-53 1 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-53 l 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-53 1 0-0-0000-3700-470001 -000-00-0000

I 300-53 1 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

l 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-47000 I -000-00-0000

I 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-470004-000-00-0000

Resource Object

Total Amount OI Payment:

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Gas

Unrestricted Resources Gas

Unrestricted Resources Gas

Unrestricted Resources Gas

Unrestricted Resources Gas

Unrestricted Resources Gas

Unrestricted Resources Gas

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Mileage-Other

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

ChildNutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - Sohool Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - Sohool Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs A LA Carte

Child Nutrition - School Programs A LA Carte

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs A LA Carte

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs A LA Carte

PV - 29116 0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-323-00-0000 StateLoftery

Page 5 of 7
212312024 l2:43:06PM

Amount

$393.33

$393.33

s393.33

$87.79

$130.38

$1,237.04

$359.20

s l,895.76

$2,121.63

$3,773.32

$9,605.12

$9,605.12

$41.21

$41.2r

$41.21

$151 .98

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

27005

27005

27005

2700s

27005

27005

27005

41 11

926

926

SOWERS, KELLI pv - 29ils 0100-0000-0-1110-3120-520003-l2l-00-0000

SYSCOFOODSERVTCESOFN PV - 29t23 0100-0000-0-1110-2495-430000-424-31-0201

12738019 SYSCOFOODSERVICESOF N PO -

PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
cM-
CM-

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

2'7233

27233

27233

2',7068

2't067

$ 1s 1.98

s2,815.23

$2,8s2.4s

$3,164.38

$ 1,814.82

$ 166.20

$s4.56

$31 .62

837.64

$44.88

$102.49

$76.26

$6s.35

s74.79

s97.92

$ 14.66

-s22.70

-$75.46



lentral Union Elementary School District

locument No Vendor No Vendor Name

t273E0t9 v20 5 Y IILU IUUU DLI(VILD) UT I\

12738020 1593 VERIZON WIRELESS

ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI -Ll -L2
r\J

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

27003

27003

27003

0 I 00-0000-0-0000-7200-s9001 0- r 2 1 -00-0000

0 1 00-0000-0-0000-7200-5900 I 0- I 2 I -00-0000

01 00-8 1 50-0-0000-81 00-59001 0-120-00-0000

0l 00-8r s0-0-0000-81 00-s9001 0-424-00-0000

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0211612024

I JUU.JJ IU-U-UUUU-J /UU-+ /UUU I -UUU.UU-UVUV

I 300-53 l 0-0-0000-3700-47000 1 -000-00-0000

I 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-47000 t -000-00-0000

l 300-53 r 0-0-0000-37 00 -47 0004-000-00-0000

1 300-s3 I 0-0-0000-3700470004-000-00-0000

l 300-53 l 0-0-0000-3700-470004-000-00-0000

l 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

1 300-s3 I 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

l 300-53 l 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

1 300-53 1 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

l 300-53 l 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-s3 I 0-0-0000-37 00 -47 0002-000-00-0000

1 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

I 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000

1 300-53 l 0-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

1 300-s 3 1 0-0-0000 -37 00 47 0002-000-00-0000

I 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000

I 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000

1 3 00-53 I 0-0-00 00 -37 00-47 0002-000-00-0000

1 300-53 1 0-0-0000 -37 0047 0002-000-00-0000

I 3 00-5 3 I 0-0-0000 -37 00 -47 0002-000-00-0000

1 300-53 1 0-0-0000 -37 00 47 0002-000-00-0000

1 300-s3 1 0-0-0000-3700-470001 -000-00-0000

1 300-s3 r 0-0-0000-3700-47000 1 -000-00-0000

Resource Object
ullltu r\uu lrlulr - Dllluur rruBrduD roou - Lunull TIUBIaIII

ChildNutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs A LA Carte

Child Nutrition - School Programs A LA Carte

Child Nutrition - School Programs A LA Carte

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Breakfast Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Breakfast Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Breakfast Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Breakfast Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Breakfast Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Breakfast Program

ChildNutrition - School Programs Food - Breakfast Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Breakfast Program

ChildNutrition - School Programs Food - Breakfast Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone

Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Communications - Telephone

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Communications - Telephone

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Page 6 of 7
212312024 l2:43:06PM

Amount

ztzJ)

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

2'7233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

2'7233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

27233

bz,ozl.v5

s2,262.60

$1,062.99

$170.30

$299.23

$246.47

$246.85

$131.50

s429.64

$2s0.90

$286.03

s28'7.77

$112.01

$940.84

$ 1,572.03

$2,4s4.87

$1,852.77

$3,694.78

$1,773.24

s2,022.53

$1,674. l9

$1,248.19

$1,506.88

$ 1,149.89

$r,948.79

$1,762.s7

cM - 27077

s49,323.98

$49,47s.96

-$0. r 5

s242.89

$88.08

$1.29

$332. I r

s332.11

PO

PO

PO



District: 11 Central Union Elementary School District
Fund

0100

1300

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0211612024

Total # of Paymentsz 22

Page I of I

212312024 l2:43:06PM

Total # of Payments: 22 Grand Total:

Total

$ 103,701.66

$49,398.81

$153,100.47

$ 153,100.47



lentral Union Elementary School District

rant Number Vendor Number

Warrant Register For Warrants
Dated 0212312024

Vendor Name

Page I of I

212312024 l2:41:29PM

Amount

127'38419

12738480

12738481

12738482

12738483

12738484

t273848s
12738486

12738487

12738488

12738489

12738490

12738491

12738492

12738493

12738494

12738495

t2738496
r2738497
12738498

12738499

12738500

1273850r
r2738s02
12738503

12738s04

12738s05

12738506

12738507

I 2738508

2796

4836

4314

1208

281

2800

2250
3586

2309
3244

4877

3983

2241

473

4358

1876

4842

598

3954
2921

4236

746

3259

439s

4821

935

3984

3986

3985

1008

AT&T
JAMIEAUGUSTO
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

CBS DOORS INC.

JENNIFER DERAAD
CARRIE DOZIER
EAI EDUCATION
CATALINA ESCOBEDO
EXPLORELEARNING
FASTENALCOMPANY
VERONICA FUSSNER
BRITTANY GATELY
ANNE GONZALES
HOME DEPOT
HOME DEPOT PRO

KINGS COUNTY PIPE & SUPPLY

MIRELLALOPEZ
LOZANO SMITH
MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION
PEARSON
PERFORMANCEAIR
PITNEY BOWES
PURCHASE POWER
RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIES
NICOLE ROCHA
TERMINIX INTL
US BANK (ADDINGTON)

US BANK (FULLERTON)

US BANK (SANTAMARIA)
WENGER CORP.

$ I,040.75

$38.54

94,501.72

$48.91

$65.37

$ 1 ,174.5 1

$482.89
$377.62

$12,946.50
$155.46
$285.42
$122.79
$448.64

$ 1,846.07

$396.73

$20.4s
$386.01

sss3.2s
s2,954.25

$144.57
$1,273.18

$89.01

$17.00

$ll2.6l
s279.43

97,769.00

$259. l0
$5,997.43

$6,734.76
$403. l2

Total Amount of All Warrants: $50, 925 .09



District Name: Central Union Elementary School District

As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following payments are authorized as listed on the payment register

Warrants 30 $50,925.09

Credit Card Payments 0

Grand Total for Payments Dated: 02/2312024 $50'925'09

Authorized Offi cerlEmployee

Or

Board Members *

* If this option is chosen, must have a majority of board members authorization (EC 42632)

Date

KCOE Examination and Approval

By Date

t

This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.



r2738479

12738480 4836 AUGUSTO, JAMIE pv - 29179 0100-3218-0-0000-7410-s20000-121-00-0000

1273848r 4314 CANONFINANCIALSERVTCE PO - 27299 0100-0000-0-0000-7200-560000-12l-00-0000

t2738482 1208 CBS DOORS INC. pv - 29174 0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000

r2738483 281 DERAAD, JENNIFER pv - 2917s 0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430000-525-00-0000

12738484 28OO DOZIER, CARRIE pv - 29151 0100-0000-0-1110-3140-580022-12l-00-0000

12738485 2250 EAI EDUCATION PO - 27694 0100-0000-0-1110-1000-430001-l2l-00-0000 UnrestrictedResources

12738486 3s86 ESCOBEDO, CATALINA PV - 29176 0100-3218-0-0000-7410-520000-121-00-0000

lentral Union Elementary School District

locument No Vendor No Vendor Name

2796 AT&T

r273848'.7 2309 EXPLORELEARNING

ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0212312024

0 I 00-0000-0-0000-7200-5900 1 0- I 2 I -00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-8200-590010-121-00-0000

01 00-0000-0-0000-8200-5900 I 0- l2 l -00-0000

0100-0000-0-1 I l0-8200-590010-222-00-0000

01 00-0000-0-l 1 l0-8200-5900 I 0-525-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1 l 10-8200-590010-424-00-0000

0100-7210-0-l 1 I 0-1000-58001 I -525-00-0000

0l 00-72r 0-0-r l 1 0-l 000-58001 r -525-00-0000

Resource Object

Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone

Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone

Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone

Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone

Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone

Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payrnent:

ELO Grant: ESSER III State Travel and Conferences
Reserve Emergency Needs

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Rentals, Leases, Repairs and

Noncapitalized Improv€ments

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Professional Development

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Pavment:

Instructional Materials/Cl assroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

ELO Grant: ESSER III State Travel and Conferences
Reserve Emergency Needs

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

American Indian Education Software License Renewals

American Indian Education Software License Renewals

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Donations Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

27012

27012

27012

27012

27012

2'7012

Page I of 6

21231202412:41:lOPM

Amount

$34.93

s441.97

$266.56

$59.07

$113.57

$124.6s

$1,040.75

$1,040.75

$38.54

$38.s4

$38.54

$4,s01.72

s4,s0t.72

$4,501.72

$48.91

$48.91

$48.91

$6s.37

$6s.37

$65.37

$r,174.51

$1, l 74.5 r

$1,174.51

$482.89

$482.89

s482.89

$377.62

$3'77.62

s377.62

-s2,t96.67

$1 5,1 43. l 7

$12,946.s0

s12,946.50

$155.46

PO

CM 27078

2'7696

t2738488 3244 FASTENALCOMPANY po - 27673 0100-0038-0-lll0-1000-430000-424-00-0000

$l ss.46



lentral Union Elementary School District

locument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12738489 4877 FUSSNER,VERONICA

r2738490 3983 GATELX BzuTTANY

1273849r 2241 CONZALES,ANNE

12738492 473 HOME DEPOT

ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2

pv - 29177 0100-3218-0-0000-7410-520000-12l-00-0000

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0212312024

01 00-1 100-0-1 I 1 0-1 000-430001 -424-00-0000

0 1 00- l l 00-0- I 1 l 0-27 00430000424-00-0000

0l 00-8 l s0-0-0000-8 l 004300 14-323-00-0000

0 1 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 14424-00-0000

0 I 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 l 004300 1 4-525-00-0000

0 I 00-8 I s0-0-0000-8 1 00-43001 4-l 20-00-0000

01 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 l 00-4300 l4 -222-00-0000

0 l 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 l4 -222-00-0000

01 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 1 4 -222-00-0000

0 I 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 00-43001 4-424-00-0000

01 00-81 50-0-0000-81 00-4300 t4-323-00-0000

0l 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 I 4-424-00-0000

0l 00-0000-0-0000-71 00-58001 0-121 -00-0000

0l 00-0000-0-0000-7r 00-58001 0- l 2 l -00-0000

Resource Object

Total Amount 0r rnvtrtcllt:

ELO Grant: ESSER III State Travel and Conferences
Reserve Emergency Needs

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery Instructional Material s/Cl assroom

State Lottery Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

ELO Grant: ESSER III State Travel and Conferences
Reserve Emergency Needs

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

ELO Grant: ESSER III State Travel and Conferences
Reserve Emergency Needs

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Prof. Serv & Oper. Exp.- Legal

Unrestricted Resourccs Prof. Serv & Oper. Exp.- Legal

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

PV

PV

pv - 29181 0100-3218-0-0000-7410-520000-12r-00-0000

29147

29t48

27390

27390

27390

27390

2'.7390

PV - 29146

PV - 29145

PO - 27071

PO - 27071

PO - 27071

PO - 2702s

PO - 27025

Page 2 of 6

212312024 l2:41:lOPM

Amount

s285.42

s28s.42

s285.42

$8.s7

$|4.22

$122.79

st22.79

$448.64

s448.64

$448.64

$369.2 r

$369.21

$369.21

$369.22

$369.22

$ 1,846.07

$1,E46.07

$6.39

$181.42

$103.16

$52.88

$s2.88

$396.73

$396.73

$20.4s

$20.45

$20.45

$386.01

$386.01

$386.01

$39.50

$513.75re
s553.25

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

r2738493

12738494 1876 KTNGSCOL]NTYpTpE&SUpp pO - 27067 0100-81s0-0-0000-8100430014-424-00-0000

12738495 4842 LOPEZ, MIRELLA pv - 29178 0100-3218-0-0000-7410-520000-121-00-0000

4358 HOME DEPOT PRO

12738496 598 LOZANO SMITH



lentral Union Elementary School District

locument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12738497

r2738498 2921 PEARSON

12738499 4236 PERFORMANCEAIR 29l',l2

291'13

291',71

12738500

r273850r

12738502

12738s04 935 TERMINIX INTL PV - 29149

PV - 29150

3986 US BANK (FULLERTON) PY - 29162

PV - 29161

PV - 29163

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0212312024

39i4 MUUKAW HILL l,UULAllul\ YW - Ztosy UIUU-O/O/-U-rrru-luuu-+luuvu-rzr-Jr-vrvr
ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2

27693 0 I 00-6s00-0-5760-l 1 I 0-430000-000-00-0000

Resource Object

nlL), lvlusl9, g lllltluvtlvltct lg^tuuutr)

Materials Discretionary Block
Grant

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of PaYment:

Special Education Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of PaYment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of PaYment:

Unrestricted Resources Rentals, Leases, Repairs and

Noncapitalized Improvements

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Loftery Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

ELO Grant: ESSER III State Travel and Conferences
Reserve Emergency Needs

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Pest Control

Unrestricted Resources Pest Control

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Travel and Conferences

Total For Fund Number: 0l 00

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Travel and Conferences

Unrestricted Resources Travel and Conferences

Educator Effectiveness, FY Travel and Conferences
2021-22

Page 3 of 6

212312024 l2:41:1OPM

Amount

s2,954.2s

$2,9s4.2s

$2,954.25

$r44.57

$144.s7

$144.57

$290.00

$290.00

$693.1 8

$1,273. I 8

$1,273.18

s89.01

$89.01

s89.01

$r7.00

s17.00

$17.00

$112.61

$l12.61

$1r2.61

s279.43

s279.43

s279.43

$6,899.00

$870.00

$7,769.00

$7,769.00

$2s9. I 0

sz)9. lu
s259.10

$275.00

$19s.00

$372.20

PO

PV

PV

PV

PO

0100-81 50-0-0000-8 r 00-560009 -222-00-0000

0 1 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 1 00-560009 -222-00-0000

0l 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 I 00-s60009 -222-00-0000

0 1 00-0000-0- l 1 l 0-8200-5s0070-s25-00-0000

01 00-0000-0- I 1 I 0-8200-550070-525-00-0000

0 l 00-0000-0-0000-7 I 00-520000- l2 I -00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-7100-s20000-l2l-00-0000

0 1 00-6266-0-0000-74 I 0-s20000 -121 -3 6 -0204

746 PITNEY BOWES 27703 0 1 00-0000-0-0000-7200430000- 1 2 1 -00-0000

3259 PURCHASEPOWER po - 272rs 0100-0000-0-0000-7200-560000-12l-00-0000

439s RAPTORTECHNOLOGTES pO - 27656 0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430000-525-00-0000

t2738503 4821 ROCHA, NICOLE pv - 29180 0100-3218-0-0000-7410-520000-121-00-0000

12738505 3984 US BANK (ADDINGTON) pv - 29170 0100-0000-0-0000-7100-520000-121-00-0000

12738506



lentral Union Elementary School District

)ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12738506 Jv6O U5 t ANr( (r ULLtsKrUrv

12738507

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0212312024

ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object

DUUVdtut veness, I I4vqt allu uuillgrElluss
202r-22
Educator Effectiveness, FY Travel and Conferences
202r-22
Educator Effectiveness, FY Travel and Conferences
2021-22

Educator Effectiveness, FY Travel and Conferences
202t-22

Educator Effectiveness, FY Travel and Conferences
2021-22

EducatorEffectiveness,FY TravelandConferences
2021-22

Child Nuhition: Kitchen Materials and Supplies
Infrastructure & Training Funds

7022

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

State Lottery Instructional Materials/Classroom

State Lottery Instructional Materials/Classroom

StateLottery Instructional Materials/Classroom

ELO Grant: ESSER III State Travel and Conferences

Reserve Emergency Needs

ELO Grant: ESSER III State Travel and Conferences
Reserve Emergency Needs

ELO Grant: ESSER III State Travel and Conferences
Reserve Emergency Needs

ELO Grant: ESSER III State Travel and Conferences
Reserve Emergency Needs

ELO Grant: ESSER III State Travel and Conferences
Reserve Emergency Needs

ELO Grant: ESSER III State Travel and Conferences
Reserve Emergency Needs

ELO Grant: ESSER III State Travel and Conferences
Reserve Emergency Needs

Child Nutrition: Food Service Staff Travel and Conferences

Training Funds

Child Nutrition: Food Service Staff Travel and Conferences
Training Funds

Child Nutrition: Food Service Staff Travel and Conferences
Training Funds

rv

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PO

PO

PO

z> to+

29165

29166

29167

29168

29169

27635

27668

27669

27695

29152

27657

27662

27661

29154

29160

29155

291s6

29157

29158

29159

27676

276',76

27676

uluu-ozoo-u-uuuu- /+ I u-JZUUvv- tL t-)q-vLva

0 1 00-6266-0-0000-74 l 0-520000 -r21 -3 6-0204

0 I 00-6266-0-0000-74 I 0-520000 -t21 -36-0204

0 l 00-6266-0-0000-74 1 0-s20000 -r2l -3 6-0204

0 1 00-6266-0-0000-74 l 0-520000 -121 -36-0204

0 I 00-6266-0-0000-74 1 0-520000 -121-36-0204

0 1 00-7032-0-0000-0000-430000-000-00-0000

0 l 00-8 r s0-0-0000-8 r 00-4300 1 4-1 20-00-0000

0 1 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 l 4 -222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-l 1 l0-82004300r2-120-00-0000

0100-0000-0-l 1 l 0-249s430000-121-00-0000

01 00-l 1 00-0-1 I 10-1000-430001 -525-00-0000

0100-1 100-0-l I l0-1000430001-228-00-0000

01 00-l 100-0-1 I l0-l 000-430001 -228-00-0000

0l 00-32 1 8-0-0000-74 1 0-s20000- 1 2 I -00-0000

0100-3218-0-0000-7410-520000-121-00-0000

0 l 00-32 1 8-0-0000-741 0-s20000-1 2 I -00-0000

0 1 00-32 I 8-0-0000-741 0-s20000- 1 2 I -00,0000

0 l 00-32 1 8-0-0000-74 I 0-s20000- l 2 r -00-0000

0 I 00-32 I 8-0-0000-74 I 0-520000- I 2 1 -00-0000

0 1 00-32 I 8-0-0000-74 l 0-520000- I 2 I -00-0000

0l 00-7029-0-0000-3700-s20000-000-00-0000

0 I 00-7029-0-0000-3700-520000-000-00-0000

0 l 00-7029-0-0000-3700-s20000-000-00-0000

Page 4 of 6

21231202412:41:lOPM

Amount

$372.20

$372.20

$372.20

$372.20

$3',72.20

s372.20

$ 1,693.25

$428.99

$799.79

s5,997.43

$5,997.43

$300.02

$r 17.44

$438.00

$440.60

$803.s0

s74.70

s207.49

$613.23

$613.23

$613.23

$613.23

$613.23

$280.62

$280.62

s280.62

3985 US BANK (SANTAMARIA) PO

PV

PO

PO

PO

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV

PV-

PO

PO

PO



lentral Union Elementary School District Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0212312024

Object

and uonterences

Page 5 of 6

21231202412:41:lOPM

Amount

$445.00

$6,734.76

s6,134.76

$403. 12

$403.12

$403.12

locument No Vendor No Vendor Name ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2

tz7 3850 t J9U) U5 BANK (JAN IAMAKIA) rV - Zv t)5 UIUU- /Uzv-u-uuuu-J

12738s08 IOOS WENGER CORP.

Resource

unlld Nutntlon: looo Servlce srall Travel
Training Funds

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

PO - 27604 0100-6762-0-1156-1000-430001-222-39-0000 Arts, Music, & Instructional Instructional Materials/Classroom
Materials Discretionary Block
Grant

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:



District: 11 Central Union Elementary School District
Fund

0100

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0212312024

Total # of Payments: 30

Page I of I

212312024 l2:41:l0PM

Totat # of Payments: 30 Grand Total:

Total

$50,925.09

$50,925.09

$ 50,925.09



1l Central Union Elementary School District

Warrant Number Vendor Number

Warrant Register For Warrants
Dated 0212812024

Vendor Name Amount

t2739207
12739208
12739209

12739210

t987
4473

3 158

802

CENTRAL RESTAURANT
GOLD GULCHADVENTURES

QUARTZ MOLTNTAIN STAGE LINE
ROBINSON'S

s6,320.37
$1,104.00

$576.00
s2,944.01

$10, 944.38Total Amount of All Warrants:

M



District Name: Central Union Elementary School District

As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following paynents are authorized as listed on the payment register

Warrants 4 $10,944.38

Credit Card Payments 0

Grand Total for Payments Dated: 0212812024 $10'944'38

4,i,,,,,*Authorized Officer/Employee

Or

Board Members *

U

* If this option is chosen, must have a majority of board members authorization (EC 42632)

Date

KCOE Examination and Approval

By Date

This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.



entral Union Elementary School District Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0212812024

Page I of2
2128/2024 8:49:04AM

Amount

$6,320.37

$6,320.37

$6,320.37

$1,104.00

$1,104.00

$1,104.00

$576.00

$s76.00

$576.00

$2,944.0t

s2,944.n|

rcumentNo VendorNo VendorName ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2

t2739207 1987 CENTRAIRESTAURANT PO - 27630 0 100-7032-0-0000-3700440000-000-00-0000

r2739208 44'13 GOLDGULCHADVENTURES pO - 27751 0100-1100-0-1110-1000-s80000-424-00-0000

r2739209 3158 QUARIZMOL]NTAINSTAGE. PO - 27739 0100-1100-0-1110-1000-580000-222-00-0000

t27392t0 802 ROBINSON'S PV - 29183 0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000

Resource Object

ChildNutrition: Kitchen Equipment-Non Depreciated
Infrastructure & Training Funds
2022

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Total For FundNumber: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:



District: 1L Central Union Elementary School District
Fund

0100

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 02D812024

Total # of Payments: 4

Page I of I

212812024 8:49:04AM

Total # of Payments: 4 Grand Total:

Total

$10,944.38

$10,944.3E

$ 10,944.38









































































































































































































































































CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #C-03-11-2024

BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

KINGS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF

BUDGET TRANSFERS and REVISIONS - FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that minor budget revisions will be required and expenditures
during the remainder of the school year may exceed the remaining balances in certain
budget classifications; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Board to avoid delays in budget transfers and payment of
liabilities of the District which may result if the Governing Board is required to adopt
resolutions for budget transfers within a fund for the remainder of the school year; and

WHEREAS, Section 42601 of the Education Code provides for the eventuality of budget
transfers required at the close of the fiscal year by authorizing the Governing Board of the
School District to delegate to the Superintendent or the Deputy Superintendent the power to
make such transfers as may be necessary to permit the payment of obligations incurred
during the fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superintendent or Superintendent’s
Designee is hereby authorized and directed to make such business transfers as may be
needed between the undistributed reserves, or reserves for contingencies and the various
expenditures and/or revenue classifications, or balance any expenditure and/or revenue
classifications, to permit the payment of obligations of the District incurred in the fiscal year
2023-24.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board of Trustees of the Central Union Elementary
School District directs the transfers for the attached budget revisions be made as indicated.

Budget Revisions 2023-24 Resolution #C-03-11-2024 (1)



The foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the
Central Union Elementary School District on this 11th day of March 2024, by the following
vote:

AYE NO ABSTAIN ABSENT

Dale Davidson, Trustee Area 1

Jeffrey Gilcrease, Trustee Area 2

Sarah Strait, Trustee Area 3

Vacant, Trustee Area 4

Ceil Howe, III, Trustee Area 5

I, Sarah Strait, Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Central Union School District, do hereby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed and adopted by the
Board of Trustees at its meeting held on March 11, 2024.

______________________
Sarah Strait, Clerk
Board of Trustees
Central Union School District
Kings County, California

Budget Revisions 2023-24 Resolution #C-03-11-2024 (2)



































Thomas Addington
Superintendent

15783 18th Avenue
Lemoore, CA 93245

Telephone (559) 924-3405
Fax (559) 924-1153

Board Members
Dale Davidson
Je�rey Gilcrease
Ceil Howe, III
Sarah Strait

To: Central Union Board of Trustees

From: Tom Addington, Superintendent

Date: February 20, 2024

X Action (Consent or New Business)

Information

Item:

Approve JPA transportation plan for 2024-25.

Rationale/Purpose:

Home-to-School (HTS) Transportation Reimbursement was implemented by Assembly Bill (AB) 181

(Chapter 52, Statutes of 2022) and amended by AB 185 (Chapter 571, Statutes of 2022). This bill

provides reimbursement funding for school districts based on the prior year eligible

transportation expenditures and prior year Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) transportation

related add-on funding.

Districts with an adopted one-year plan are required to update the plan annually by April 1st.

Funds are Included in the proposed 2024 State Budget for approved costs for the home-to-school

transportation program, including transportation add-on to Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).

Recommendation:

Approve transportation plan and listed expenditures as submitted.



Lemoore Area Transportation JPA 
TRANSPORTATION PLAN 2023-24 

Central Union Elementary School 
Lemoore Union Elementary School 

Lemoore Union High School 

Island Elementary School 
 

Transportation Plan: 
 

1) Enter description of transportation services offered to pupils, and how the LEA will prioritize planned transportation 

services for pupils in transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, and any of grades 1 - 6 inclusive and pupils who are low 

income. The Plan may provide for the LEA to partner with municipally owned transit system to provide services to 

middle and high school students. An LEA may provide no-cost transit passes to students. 

 
The district offers transportation to all students located in the eligible area free of charge regardless of 

income. The eligible area consisted of 1 mile for TK-6 grades, 1.5 miles for 7-8 grades and 2 miles for 9-12 

grades. We address our foster youth and homeless students who are placed outside our boundaries by 

providing bus passes for public transportation at no cost. 

 
2) Enter description of LEA's transportation services that would be accessible to pupils with disabilities, and 

homeless children and youth. 

 

All students are offered free transportation. Severity of disability determines whether transportation is provided 

by the district transportation department or a partnership with KSTA (Kings School Transportation Authority) 

which is a Transportation JPA that the county formed for students with moderate to severe disabilities. 

3) Enter the description of how unduplicated pupils would be able to access available home-to-school transportation 

at no- cost to the pupils. 

All students within the eligible area are provided transportation free of charge. 
 
Ridership Information 

    Unduplicated 

     Low SES EL 

Total Riders 182  16 119 47 

      
Central Elementary 131     
Stratford Elementary 51     

      
Demographics      
Hispanic 129     
Am Indian/Alskn Nat 24     
White 12     
Black/African Am 3     
Multiple 14     



 
 

Consultations: 
Enter a description of the required plan consultation with classified staff, teachers, school administrators, 
regional local transit authorities, local air pollution control districts and air quality management districts, parents, 
pupils, and other stakeholders. 
 
Stakeholder engagement was utilized during the plan development last year (2022-23), consisting of Parent, 
Staff and Student Survey; email review from the local transit authority (KART) and local air pollution board 
(SJVAP).  CDE guidelines have no requirement for stakeholder consultation on an annual or update basis, 
only on the initial development of the plan 
 
Board Approval Date: March 4, 2024 (annually on or before April 1 of the year) 
 
The Transportation Plan was developed in accordance with Education Code Sections 39800.1 and 41850.1. 
 

 



2022-23 Actuals 
Revenue Calculation 

Total 2022-23 Transportation Expenses (Function 3600) 

Less Capital Outlay (object 6XXX, Function 3600) 

Less Nonagency Expenditures (Goal 7110,7150, Function 3600) 

Estimated 60% Reimbursement 

Less 2022-23 Transportation add-on (from LCFF Calculator) 

2023-24 Budget (Function 3600) 
Total Revenue (Object 8590, Resource 0000) 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

2000-2999 - Classified Salaries 

3000-3999 - Employee Benefits 

4000-4999 - Books and Supplies 

5000-5999 - Services and other Operating Expenditures 

6000-6999 - Capital Outlay 

7000-7999 - Other Outgo 

Total Expenditures 

2024-25 Budget (Function 3600) 

Total Revenue (Object 8590, Resource 0000) 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

2000-2999 - Classified Salaries 

3000-3999 - Employee Benefits 

4000-4999 - Books and Supplies 

5000-5999 - Services and other Operating Expenditures 

6000-6999 - Capital Outlay 

7000-7999 - Other Outgo 

Total Expenditures 

BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 

Board Approval Date:  CENTRAL UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT - MARCH 4, 2024

The Transportation plan and revenue calculations were developed in accordance with Education Code Sections 
39800.1 and 41850.1. 



CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #D-03-11-2024

BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

KINGS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF

R.J. NEUTRA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL MODERNIZATION AND NEW
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Office of Local Community Defense Cooperation (OLDCC), operates the Public
Schools on Military Installation (PSMI) grant program under Section 8109 of Public Law (PL) 112-10, of
the Department of Defense and Full-Year Continuing Appropriations Act, 2011; and

WHEREAS, PL 112-10 authorized the Secretary of Defense to carry out this program through the
OLDDC in order to make grants with federal Funds to public school districts; and

WHEREAS, The construction, renovation, repair, or expansion of facilities under the PSMI program is
by congressional authorization, and provides funding to construct, renovate, repair, or expand public
schools located on military installations to address capacity and/or facility condition deficiencies; and

WHEREAS, R.J. Neutra Elementary School District was identified and ranked as #43 out of 161 in
need of addressing areas of condition and capacity on the Federal priority list; and

WHEREAS, in April 2020, the Central Union Elementary School District was invited to develop a
proposal to address the deficiencies noted in the Facility Condition Assessment Report; and

WHEREAS, on September 21, 2022, the District received approval by the State Allocation Board (SAB)
for its appeal requesting approval for Financial Hardship under “other evidence” for the design phase
application and future full funding application for School Facilities Program Modernization application
57/63883-00-002 at the R.J.Neutra Elementary School site; and

WHEREAS, this status is the SAB’s approval that the District qualifies to receive state funding to cover
the District’s required match for the project (less any local funding available); and

WHEREAS, to date the Office of Public School Construction (OPSC) has released $533,777 to the
District for Advanced Design funding for which the Central Union Elementary School District also
provided a local match of $177,883.00; and

WHEREAS, upon receipt of approved construction plans by the Division of State Architect and the
California Department of Education, the District will remit an Application for Funding, and School District

Neutra Construction/Modernization Unrestricted Fund Access Resolution #D-03-11-2024 (1)



Appeal Request to OPSC for the release of the remaining authorized funding in the amount of
$4,805,459; and

WHEREAS, in October 2023 the Central Union Elementary School District entered into a contractual
agreement for an alternative progressive design-build approach for the modernization and new
construction of the R.J. Neutra Elementary Campus; and

WHEREAS, in December 2023 the Central Union Elementary School District received notification to
submit the formal grant application requesting an amount in the sum of $36,572,042 in federal funding
for a progressive design-build project to renovate and construct new facilities at R.J. Neutra Elementary
School, with an estimated total design-build cost of $45,715,053; and

WHEREAS, the PSMI grant program stipulates an 80/20 cost share of the project, with the federal
government funding 80% of the project costs, and the State agency and District responsible for the
remaining costs; and

WHEREAS, prior to the time of subsequent SAB fund release, the District will incur ongoing expenses
while awaiting the reimbursement submissions to the OLDCC.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Central Union Elementary
School District, as follows:

1. The Central Union Elementary School District Board authorizes the District administration
to access the unrestricted General Fund during the periods of expenses and
reimbursement submission to OLDCC.

2. These inter-fund borrowings will be carried out in accordance with OPSC guidelines and
Education Code requirements.

3. It is understood that the District will provide detailed General Ledger documentation of
the transaction(s).

4. Once State funding from SAB is released for the previously apportioned or unfunded
SFP projects, the district must utilize the State SFP grant funding to repay the interfund
transfer within 60 calendar days of receiving the State funding.

5. The district must submit documentation showing the debt has been retired. This
document would include the following:

a. The Detail General Ledger which documents the transaction; and
b. School Board resolution or School Board minutes authorizing the debt retirement.

Neutra Construction/Modernization Unrestricted Fund Access Resolution #D-03-11-2024 (2)



The foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Central
Union Elementary School District on this 11th day of March 2024, by the following vote:

AYE NO ABSTAIN ABSENT

Dale Davidson, Trustee Area 1

Jeffrey Gilcrease, Trustee Area 2

Sarah Strait, Trustee Area 3

Vacant, Trustee Area 4

Ceil Howe, III, Trustee Area 5

I, Sarah Strait, Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Central Union School District, do hereby certify that
the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees at its
meeting held on March 11, 2024.

______________________
Sarah Strait, Clerk
Board of Trustees
Central Union School District
Kings County, California

Neutra Construction/Modernization Unrestricted Fund Access Resolution #D-03-11-2024 (3)



Thomas Addington
Superintendent

15783 18th Avenue
Lemoore, CA 93245

Telephone (559) 924-3405
Fax (559) 924-1153

Board Members
Dale Davidson
Je�rey Gilcrease
Ceil Howe, III
Sarah Strait

To: Central Union Board of Trustees

From: Tom Addington, Superintendent

Date: February 21, 2024

X Action (Consent or New Business)

Information

Item:

Approve Resolution #E-03-04-2024 Declaration of Need for fully qualified Educators -

2024-25.

Rationale/Purpose:

The Declaration of Need (DON) is an annual document required for a school district as a

prerequisite to the issuance of any emergency or intern permit and/or a limited

assignment permit for the District. The DON is established by California Code of

Regulations §80026.

The resolution sets forth the ability for the District to secure alternatively credential paths

for staffing based upon need.

Recommendation:

Approve resolution #E-03-04-2024.



CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #E-03-11-2024

BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

KINGS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF
DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

2024-25 SCHOOL YEAR

WHEREAS, the Central Union Elementary School District makes every effort to recruit fully
prepared teachers; and

WHEREAS, when fully prepared staff are not available, the District recruits candidates who
qualify for alternate certifications; and

WHEREAS, there are teachers who have not yet completed Cross Cultural Language and
Academic Development (CLAD) certification or other English Learner Authorization; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees recognizes that there are an insufficient number of
certificated persons who meet the District's specific employment criteria; and

WHEREAS, Title 5 Section 80026 and AB 471 (Scott) require that a Declaration of Need for
Fully Qualified Educators and resolution by the Governing Board be submitted by an
employing agency prior to the issuance of any emergency, intern and/or limited assignments
permit for that agency in a given school year; and

WHEREAS, Title 5 Section 80026 and AB 471 (Scott) specify that said Declaration of Need
for Fully Qualified Educators and resolution be adopted by the Governing Board of a school
district in a regularly scheduled public meeting of the Board on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, said Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators shall not be adopted by
the Board as part of a consent calendar; and

WHEREAS, all employees invest their time, energy and countless hours to provide all
students with quality programs and services that support their individual needs and
educational goals;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Central Union School District Board of
Trustees hereby requests that a Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators be

Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators Resolution #E-03-11-2024 (1)



adopted and properly recorded for submission to the appropriate agencies for the 2024-25
school year

The foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the
Central Union Elementary School District on this 11th day of March 2024, by the following
vote:

AYE NO ABSTAIN ABSENT

Dale Davidson, Trustee Area 1

Jeffrey Gilcrease, Trustee Area 2

Sarah Strait, Trustee Area 3

Vacant, Trustee Area 4

Ceil Howe, III, Trustee Area 5

I, Sarah Strait, Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Central Union School District, do hereby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed and adopted by the
Board of Trustees at its meeting held on March 11, 2024.

______________________
Sarah Strait, Clerk
Board of Trustees
Central Union School District
Kings County, California

Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators Resolution #E-03-11-2024 (2)



CL-500  6/2021 Page 1 of 4 

State of California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing 
Certification Division 
1900 Capitol Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95811-4213 

Email: credentials@ctc.ca.gov 
Website: www.ctc.ca.gov 

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 

  Original Declaration of Need for year: _____________  

  Revised Declaration of Need for year: _____________  

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR DISTRICT/COUNTY AUTHORIZED CHARTER SCHOOL 

Name of District or Charter: District CDS Code: 

Name of County: County CDS Code: 

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following: 

• A diligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made

• If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will make a reasonable effort
to recruit based on the priority stated below

The governing board/body of the school district or charter school specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly 
__ __scheduled public meeting held on _ _/_  _/_ _ certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons 

who meet the district's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.  The attached form 
was part of the agenda, and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.   

 Enclose a copy of the board agenda item
With my signature below, I verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board.  The declaration shall remain in
force until June 30, _________.

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee): 

 ___________________________________   ___________________________________   ____________________________________  
 Name Signature  Title 

___________________________________  ____________________________________  ________________ ______________
Fax Number   Telephone Number  Date 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Mailing Address 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
EMail Address 

FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY, CHARTER SCHOOL OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL 
AGENCY 

Name of County _______________________________________________________  County CDS Code ___________________  

Name of State Agency ________________________________________________________________________________________  

Name of NPS/NPA ______________________________________________________  County of Location __________________  

2024-25

Central Union School District

Kings

16-63883

16-10165

03 __11 24

2024

Thomas Addington Superintendent

559-924-1153 559-924-3405 ______3/11/24

15783 18th Avenue, Lemoore, CA  93245

taddingt@central.k12.ca.us

mailto:credentials@ctc.ca.gov
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/


CL-500  6/2021 Page 2 of 4 

The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPS/NPA 
specified above adopted a declaration on ____/____/____, at least 72 hours following his or her public announcement 
that such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet 
the county's, agency's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. 

The declaration shall remain in force until June 30, _________. 

 Enclose a copy of the public announcement
Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee:

 ___________________________________   ___________________________________   ____________________________________  
Name Signature Title 

 ___________________________________   ___________________________________   ____________________________________  
 Fax Number    Telephone Number   Date 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Mailing Address 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
EMail Address 

 This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be
issued for service with the employing agency

AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 
Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency 
permits the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this 
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators.  This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s) 
identified below.   

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for 
exceeds the estimate by ten percent.  Board approval is required for a revision. 

Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed 

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already 
holds teaching credential) 

 __________________________ 

Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching 
credential) 

List target language(s) for bilingual authorization: 

__________________________________________ 

 __________________________ 

Resource Specialist  _________________________

Teacher Librarian Services  __________________________ 

LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS 
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a 
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching. 

5

1



CL-500  6/2021 Page 3 of 4 

Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited 
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas. Additionally, for the Single 
Subject Limited Assignment Permits estimated, please include the authorization(s) which will be requested: 

TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED 

Multiple Subject 

Single Subject 

Special Education 

TOTAL 

AUTHORIZATION(S) FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT 
PERMITS (A separate page may be used if needed) 

ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED 

5

1

1

8

Art 1



CL-500  6/2021 Page 4 of 4 

EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL 
The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search 
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers, 
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to 
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in 
California. 

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an 
individual for the assignment, in the following order: 

• A candidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved internship program in the region of the school
district

• An individual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months

EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL 

Has your agency established a District Intern program?  Yes   No 

If no, explain. ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved 
college or university internship program? 

 Yes   No 

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? ________________________________________ 

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program. 

______________________________________________________________________________________  

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

If no, explain why you do not participate in an internship program. 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Partner with agencies listed below

5

KCOE Grow Intern Program, TCOE Impact Program, Univ of Mass., CalState Fresno, Fresno

Pacific Univ., National Univ., and Western Governors Univ.

http://www.doc.da.gov/


   

 

   
   

   

  
  

 
 

 

  
  

 
 

 

 
  

 

      
           

 
 

     
     

 
 

        
        

  
 

        
      

      
  

 
      

       
 

 
       

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
 

 

State of California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing 
Certification  Division  
1900 Capitol Avenue 
Sacramento,  CA  95811-4213  

Email: credentials@ctc.ca.gov 
Website: www.ctc.ca.gov 

ANNUAL STATEMENT OF NEED 

30-DAY SUBSTITUTE and
DESIGNATED SUBJECTS CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION 30-DAY SUBSTITUTE 

TEACHING PERMITS 

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE EMPLOYER 

This statement of need must be filed at the school district office each school year when employing holders of 
Emergency 30-Day Substitute Permits. The employing agency will complete a single statement of need form 
(below) and retain the form at the school district office. 

The form must be completed annually, indicating that either no credentialed person is available or that those 
available are not deemed qualified for substitute teaching and details of the circumstances that necessitate the use 
of emergency permit holders rather than fully credentialed teachers. 

This statement of need form does not require listing specific employees or their positions. The form must be 
signed by the superintendent of the employing school district. It does not need to be co-signed by the county 
superintendent of schools. 

A copy of the form does not need to be submitted to the county or the Commission with each Emergency 30-Day 
Substitute Teaching Permit application; however, the county superintendent of schools, whose responsibilities 
include areas such as district payroll or district substitute placement, may request a copy of the district’s statement 
of need form to accurately fulfill these duties. 

County superintendent of schools offices employing holders of the Emergency 30-Day Substitute Teaching 
Permit are also required to annually file, at their office, this completed statement of need form. The county 
superintendent of schools will sign the form. 

The Commission does not require that the school board approve the statement of need. The individual school 
district may establish its own policy regarding this matter. 

References: California Education Code, Sections 44225 and 44300 and California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Sections 
80023, 80025 and 80026 

CL-505a 12/2016 Page  1  of  2  

mailto:credentials@ctc.ca.gov
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/


    

   

 

      
  

 

    

 

  

  

This form must be signed by either: 

The  district superintendent of schools  and  filed at the  school district office  if  the holder  of any  Emergency  
30-Day  Substitute Teaching  Permit will  be  employed as a  substitute in a  public  school operated by  a
school district.
OR 

The  county  superintendent of schools  and filed at the  county  superintendent of schools'  office  if the holder  
of any  Emergency  30-Day  Substitute Teaching  Permit will  be  employed  as a  substitute  in a  
county-operated school.  

Certification and Authorized Signature  
The district superintendent of schools or the county superintendent of schools has reviewed the information 
contained in this statement of need and certifies one the following: 

Either  a  credentialed person is not available or one  or more  credentialed persons are  available, but are  not 
deemed qualified by  the  district or county, as applicable, to serve as a day-to-day substitute teacher.  
OR 

The  situation or circumstances  that  necessitate  the  use  of an emergency  permit holder  are  as  follows:  
(Attach additional sheets, if necessary.)  

I hereby certify that all of the information contained in this statement of need is true and correct. 

Signature of the District Superintendent  District Date  

Signature of the County Superintendent of Schools  County Date  

It is not necessary to submit this form to the Commission on Teacher Credentialing. 

CL-505a   12/2016 Page 2 of 2 



 
 

 
Thomas Addington 

Superintendent 
15783 18th Avenue 

Lemoore, CA 93245 
 

Telephone (559) 924-3405 
Fax (559) 924-6983 

 

 
 

 
 
         

Board Members 
Dale Davidson 

Jeffrey Gilcrease 
Ceil Howe III 
Sarah Strait 

 

 
Central Union Elementary School District 

District’s Proposal Regarding Certificated Negotiations 
2024 

 
The Central Union Elementary School District is dedicated to fostering a constructive bargaining 
relationship with the Central Union Elementary Teachers’ Association, ensuring a balance between 
employee needs and the District's operational and fiscal health. 
 
The District places great importance on maintaining a positive, open, and transparent dialogue with 
all employees. We believe in collective responsibility and understanding. While negotiation matters 
are discussed 'at the table', it's imperative for members of the employee organization to comprehend 
the process and have access to transparent information regarding the District's fiscal positions 
concerning employee agreements. 
 
We highly value our relationship with our employees and acknowledge their continuous contributions 
to our students' welfare.  Our shared focus remains on enhancing student learning and ensuring every 
child's success. 
 
As we embark on the successor agreement negotiations, we commit ourselves to the following ethical 
principles that will guide our process: 
 

o Emphasis on Student Learning and Success 
o Fiscal Responsibility 
o Long-Term Stability 
o Principled Relationship with Employee Bargaining Units 

 
Ultimately, our objective is to achieve the most favorable contract, demonstrating our appreciation 
for our employees' invaluable contributions to student education while upholding District fiscal 
stewardship now and in the future. 
 
We look forward to productive negotiations and a continued partnership in our shared mission of 
providing quality education to our students. 
 
 

 

Central Union School District
Lemoore, CA



Article Topic  Proposals 
1 Agreement  o Three (3) Year closed agreement through 2027 

school year, with annual reopening for salary 
and benefits 

3 Definitions  o Discuss and review immediate family in light of 
SB 848 

13 Sick Leave  o Eliminate language related to attendance 
incentive 

34 Employee Benefits  o Evaluate fiscal positions in determining health 
benefits contribution increase  

o Clean up references to other articles  
38 Salaries  o Evaluate fiscal positions and State Budget 

outlook in determining salary schedule 
adjustments 

39 Extra-Curricular Duties  o 39.C.4, define/provide date when stipend is 
provided 

40 Summer School, Saturday School, 
Intersession, Interventions 

 o Define and articulate the responsibilities of 
Districtwide Grade Lead Teacher  

Appendix F Certificated Personal Necessity 
Leave Form 

 o Clarify the number of unpaid short-term leave 
days allowable during calendar work year 

Throughout: 
 Update and correct any references to dates which will encompass the term of the agreement 

 



 
 

 
Thomas Addington 

Superintendent 
15783 18th Avenue 

Lemoore, CA 93245 
 

Telephone (559) 924-3405 
Fax (559) 924-6983 

 

 
 

 
 
         

Board Members 
Dale Davidson 

Jeffrey Gilcrease 
Ceil Howe III 
Sarah Strait 

 

 
Central Union Elementary School District 

District’s Proposal Regarding Classified Negotiations 
2024 

 
The Central Union Elementary School District is dedicated to fostering a constructive 
bargaining relationship with the Central Union Classified Employees Association, ensuring a 
balance between employee needs and the District's operational and fiscal health. 
 
The District places great importance on maintaining a positive, open, and transparent dialogue 
with all employees. We believe in collective responsibility and understanding. While 
negotiation matters are discussed 'at the table', it's imperative for members of the employee 
organization to comprehend the process and have access to transparent information regarding 
the District's fiscal positions concerning employee agreements. 
 
We highly value our relationship with our employees and acknowledge their continuous 
contributions to our students' welfare. Our shared focus remains on enhancing student learning 
and ensuring every child's success. 
 
As we embark on the successor agreement negotiations, we commit ourselves to the following 
ethical principles that will guide our process: 
 

• Emphasis on Student Learning and Success 
• Fiscal Responsibility 
• Long-Term Stability 
• Principled Relationship with Employee Bargaining Units 

 
Ultimately, our objective is to achieve the most favorable contract, demonstrating our 
appreciation for our employees' invaluable contributions to student education while upholding 
District fiscal stewardship now and in the future. 
 
We look forward to productive negotiations and a continued partnership in our shared mission 
of providing quality education to our students. 
 
 
 

 

Central Union School District
Lemoore, CA



Article Topic  Proposals 
1 Agreement  o Three (3) Year closed agreement through 2027 

school year, with annual reopening for salary 
and benefits 

3 Recognition  o Update job title references for non-represented 
positions 

7 Employee Benefits  o Evaluate fiscal positions in determining health 
benefits contribution increase  

14 Hours of Employment and 
Overtime 

 o (14.5.2.1) Provide District authorization to 
assign coverage at a different site work 
location when substitute is unable to be 
secured 

18 Holidays  o Incorporate MOU of December 30, 2022 
outlining Juneteenth as official Holiday 

28 Salary Schedules  o Evaluate fiscal positions and State Budget 
outlook in determining salary schedule 
adjustments 

Attachment A Personnel Necessity Form  o Clarify the number of unpaid short-term leave 
days allowable during calendar work year 

Throughout: 
 Update and correct any references to dates which will encompass the term of the agreement 

 



 
 

Thomas Addington 
Superintendent 

 
15783 18th Avenue 

Lemoore, CA 93245 
Telephone (559) 924-3405 

Fax (559) 924-1153 
 

 
 
 

Board Members 
Dale Davidson 

Jeffrey Gilcrease 
Ceil Howe, III 
Sarah Strait 

 

 
To: Central Union School Board of Trustees  
From: Tom Addington, Superintendent 
Date: March 7, 2019 
  
 
For Board Meeting 
 

x Action (Consent or New Business) 

 Information 

 
Item: 

Accept bid from AMS.NET as the lowest responsive bidder for services/items under the 
USAC:School and Library Division pending E-Rate funding for the 2023-2024 school year. 

 
Rationale/Purpose: 

The District is filing under the E-Rate program to secure funding for Access Points for WiFi 
connection at Stratford and Central and a core switch at all of our school campuses. 
  
E-Rate is the commonly used name for the Schools and Libraries Program of the Universal 
Service Fund, which is administered by the Universal Service Administrative Company 
(USAC) under the direction of the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). The 
program provides discounts to assist schools and libraries in the United States to obtain 
affordable telecommunications and Internet access. It is one of four support programs 
funded through a Universal Service fee charged to companies that provide interstate 
and/or international telecommunications services. 
  
Eligible schools & school districts may apply for funding under two categories of service: 
category one services to a school or library (telecommunications, telecommunications 
services and Internet access), and category two services that deliver Internet access within 
schools and libraries (internal connections, basic maintenance of internal connections, and 
managed internal broadband services). Discounts for support depend on the level of 
poverty (Degree of low SES status) and whether the school is located in an urban or rural 
area. The discounts range from 20 percent to 90 percent of the costs of eligible services.  
For our application, we are at a 28% rate, thus, for the overall bid, the District will be 
required to contribute the 28% amount toward our services. 
  
The District provided bid notices through the USAC system and has reviewed and analyzed 



all submissions based on the RFP.   
  
The proposal from AMS.NET was the lowest responsive application and, thus, under 
procurement rules, is the awarded submission. 
  
The execution of the agreement is dependent upon funding from USAC during the 2023-
2024 school year.  Minus federal funding, this agreement will not be honored, as it is tied 
to the federal funding provision. 
  

Financial Analysis: 
Overall cost based upon low bid … $153,812 with a District contribution of 28% ($43,067) 
of overall bid pricing. 

 
Recommendation: 

Approve and accept AMS.NET for the Access Points for WiFi connection at Stratford and 
Central and a core switch at all of our school campuses. 



Switches Included (1 
Point)

Switch 
Configuration 

Included. (1 Point)

Wireless Access Points 
Included (1 Point)

Licensing Included (1 Point) Detailed 
Equipment 

statement (1 
Point)

TOTAL 
POINTS (See 
bleow notes 
for Legend)

 

Company SPIN #
provided

Submission
Date Yes/No Yes/No Yes/No Yes/No

GigaKOM 143027209 2/20/24 Yes Quoted both Meraki option and 
Cisco Non Meraki Branded 
option.  The Meraki Option was 
higher than the comparable bids 
that also included licensing.  The 
Cisco option does not have full 
Meraki Dashboard licenses.

Yes (1) Yes (1) Yes (1) Yes (1) Yes (1) $ 156,004 (3) 8 Points

CDW 143027209 2/28/24 No No licensing for switches or 
access points included. No 
services included

Incomplete Bid (Yes) Incomplete Bid 
(No)

Incomplete Bid (Yes) Incomplete Bid (No) Incomplete Bid 
(Yes)

$132,382.00 Incomplete

AMS.net 14305880 2/24/24 Yes Quoted option with Meraki-
branded SFP+ and with 3rd 
party Meraki-compatible SFP+. 
Meraki-branded price shown.

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes $ 153,812 (4) 10 Points

Computer Land CCT 143019847 2/6/24 No No Services Included for install / 
config

Incomplete Bid (Yes) Incomplete Bid 
(No)

Incomplete Bid (Yes) Incomplete Bid (Yes) Incomplete Bid 
(Yes)

$166,740.00 Incomplete

The Vendor who attains the most points based on the above matrix will be awarded this bid.

A "Yes" in the above fields = 1 Point.

A "No" in the above fields = 0 Points.

Lowest Bid = 4 Points

2nd Lowest Bid = 3 Points

3rd Lowest Bid = 2 Points

Highest Bid = 1 Point

Incomplete Bids will not be tallied.

Central Union Elementary School District
Erate 2023-2024 Requested Services/Items (all 

components are required)

Bid (4 Points  to 
Distribute)

Comlete Bid     Bid Issue / Comment






































































































	031124 Board Agenda.docx
	Item 6a (i) Closeout_-_SP1526-18-02_2024-02-14
	Application Preview

	Item 6a (ii) Closeout_-_SP1526-18-03_2024-02-14
	Application Preview

	Item 6b (1) Central Newsletter
	Item 6b (2) Neutra Newsletter
	Item 6b (3) Stratford Newsletter
	Item 6b (4) Akers Newsletter
	Item 7a 021224 Board Minutes
	Item 7c Central Union ESD Developer Fee Proposal 2024_signed
	Item 7d Signed - Central Union Elementary School District Service Agreement 122023 (2)
	SA wo sof
	Service Agreement (E-Rate)
	This Service Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into on December 20, 2023 (“Effective Date”) by and between Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, on behalf of itself and its applicable operating affiliates...
	This Agreement sets forth the terms and conditions under which Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC and its applicable operating affiliates and subsidiaries (identified above, “Comcast”) will provide communications and other Service(s) to the ...
	COMCAST ENTERPRISE SERVICES
	GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR E-RATE
	(“General Terms and Conditions”)
	ARTICLE 1: DEFINITIONS
	For purposes of these General Terms and Conditions, the following terms shall have the meanings specified below.
	ARTICLE 2.  DELIVERY OF SERVICE
	ARTICLE 3. BILLING AND PAYMENT

	ARTICLE 6.  INDEMNIFICATION
	ARTICLE 9.  MISCELLANEOUS TERMS

	9.2 Assignment or Transfer.  Customer shall not assign any right, obligation, or duty, in whole or in part, nor any other interest hereunder, without the prior written consent of Comcast, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Any assignment in vio...

	sof
	Sales Order Form 1 
	Sales Order Form 2
	Sales Order Form 3


	Item 7e DTS_Renewal_License and Invoice_Year 1 of 3
	LICENSE AGREEMENT

	Item 7f Agr w_Northern Arizona Univ
	Item 7g Akers donation
	Item 7h CUESD-Stratford-Bid-Package (1)
	Item 9b Feb 2024 District warrants
	Item 9c Fiscal Position Reports Feb 2024
	Item 9d 2nd Interim Budget Report
	Item 9e (1) Resolution #C-03-11-2024 Budget Revisions.docx
	Item 9e (2) Budget Revisions Backup
	Item 9f (1) Cover page for transportation plans.docx
	Item 9f (2) 2024_Transportation_Plan_Lemoore_Online_College_Preparatory_High_School_with actuals
	Item 9g (1) Resolution #D-03-11-2024 R.J. Neutra Mondernization and Construction.docx
	Item 9h (1) Cover page for Declaration of Need.docx
	Item 9h (2) Resolution #E-03-11-2024 Declaration of Need.docx
	Item 9h (3) 2425 CL-500 Declaration of Need
	Declaration of need for fully qualified educators
	Original Declaration of Need for year:
	Name Signature  Title
	Fax Number    Telephone Number  Date
	Mailing Address
	EMail Address
	Name Signature Title
	Fax Number    Telephone Number   Date
	Mailing Address
	EMail Address


	EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL
	The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers, adverti...
	EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL


	Item 9h (4) 2425  Annual Statement of Need
	ANNUAL STATEMENT OF NEED 30-DAY SUBSTITUTE and DESIGNATED SUBJECTS CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION 30-DAY SUBSTITUTE TEACHING PERMITS 
	INSTRUCTIONS TO THE EMPLOYER 
	This form must be signed by either: 
	Certification and Authorized Signature  



	Item 9i 2024 CUESD District Successor Proposal_CUETA
	Item 9j 2024  District Sunshine Proposa for CUCEA
	Item 9k (1)  Cover page of E-Rate network bid
	Item 9k (2) 2023-2024wifi bid sheet
	Item 9k (3) Central UESD - Network Upgrade - CUESD_INFR24 - E-Rate Year 27 (1)



Accessibility Report


		Filename: 

		cl505a.pdf




		Report created by: 

		nav, Engineer, nav@tcrest.com

		Organization: 

		Technology Crest, nav




 [Personal and organization information from the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found problems which may prevent the document from being fully accessible.


		Needs manual check: 2

		Passed manually: 0

		Failed manually: 0

		Skipped: 1

		Passed: 26

		Failed: 3




Detailed Report


		Document



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set

		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF

		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF

		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order

		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified

		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar

		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents

		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast

		Page Content



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged

		Tagged annotations		Failed		All annotations are tagged

		Tab order		Failed		Tab order is consistent with structure order

		Character encoding		Failed		Reliable character encoding is provided

		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged

		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker

		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts

		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses

		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive

		Forms



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged

		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description

		Alternate Text



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text

		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read

		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content

		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation

		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text

		Tables



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot

		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR

		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers

		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column

		Summary		Skipped		Tables must have a summary

		Lists



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L

		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI

		Headings



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting






Back to Top
	Total 202122 Transportation Expenses Function 3600: $ 479,958
	Less Capital Outlay object 6XXX Function 3600: $ -
	Less Nonagency Expenditures Goal 71107150 Function 3600: $ -
	Estimated 60 Reimbursement: $ 287,975
	Less 202122 Transportation addon from LCFF Calculator: $ 132,560
	Total Revenue Object 8590 Resource 0000: $ 147,834
	Expenditures and Other Financing Uses: 
	20002999  Classified Salaries: $ -
	30003999  Employee Benefits: $ -
	40004999  Books and Supplies: $ -
	50005999  Services and other Operating Expenditures: $ -
	60006999  Capital Outlay: $ 405,590
	70007999  Other Outgo: $ -
	Total Expenditures: $ 405,590
	Total Revenue Object 8590 Resource 0000_2: $ 147,834
	Expenditures and Other Financing Uses_2: 
	20002999  Classified Salaries_2: $ -
	30003999  Employee Benefits_2: $ -
	40004999  Books and Supplies_2: $ -
	50005999  Services and other Operating Expenditures_2: $ 405,590
	60006999  Capital Outlay_2: $ -
	70007999  Other Outgo_2: $ -
	Total Expenditures_2: 
	BALANCE Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses: ($ 257,766)
	This form is signed by either:: Please read the form's introductory information before continuing. Option 1 of 2: The district superintendent of schools and filed at the school district office if the holder of any Emergency 30-Day Substitute Teaching Permit will be employed as a substitute in a public school operated by a school district
	Certification and Authorized Signature: Off
	The situation or circumstances that necessitate the use of an emergency permit holder are as follows: (Attach additional sheets: 
	 if necessary: 
	) 1: 
	) 2: 
	) 3: 
	) 4: 
	) 5: 


	Signature of the District Superintendent: 
	District: Central Union
	Date Signed by the District Superintendent_af_date: 03/11/2024
	Signature of the County Superintendent of Schools: 
	County: Kings
	Date Signed by the Country Superintendent_af_date: 


